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BOARD REPORT 2017 — 2018
Dear Members,
Board of Directors of the Company have immense pleasure in presenting the 13" (Thirteen)
Annual Report, together with the Audited Statement of Accounts of Bharti AXA Life Insurance
Company Limited ("the Company") for the Financial Year ended 31 March 2018.

Financial Performance

The performance hightights for the year are summarised below:

(Figures in Rs. mn.)
Particulars .
For ihe yearended | For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
income
[ Premium & Investment Income (net) 21.377 18,455
| Qther Income 25 32
Total Income 21,402 48,487
Less: Expenses
Commission 1,219 1,003
Expenses (excluding depreciation) 6,625 6,173
Depreciation 73 84
| Benefits paid (net) 5,695 5,681
Provision for actuarial liahility {nef) 7.727 8,743
1 Provision for doubtful debts - 10 2
Bad debts written off 5 6
Provision for taxation
Funds for future appropriation — Par 774 3
pension
Total Expenses 22,129 19,695
Loss for the current year {727) (1,208)
Add: Loss bought forward from last {23,803) (22,593)
ear
')l(‘otai Loss as on date {24,530) (23,802)
Dividend

Since there is a cumulative deficit for the year under review, the Directors do not
recommend any dividend for the year.

Industry Update

Life Insurance industry witnessed positive growth (~17%) in terms of weighted new business
premium during the year. LIC witnessed positive growth (~11%) in FY 2017-18, however lost
market share (~3%) to private players. Private players witnessed double digit growth (~23%)
primarily driven by strong growth of prominent players having Bancassurance tie-ups. Agency
driven players also witnessed growth over the previous year.
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Low Life Insurance Penetration rate of 2.72% in India vs global average of 3.47% offers great
potential to the Indian Insurance Industry. Life insurance industry outlook looks favorable given the
opportunities io tap underpenetrated market, growing middle class & young insurable population
and increasing household savings raie.

Performance Update 2017-18

The Company's Weighted Néw Business Premium grew by 14% in FY 2017-18 (Rs 4,655 min)
over previous year (Rs 4,094mn}, with ~23% growth in Proprietary channels, 18% in Alfemate
Channels. Renewal premium (Rs 9,535 mn) grew by ~21% in the current year over last year,

Key focus areas for Bharti AXA Life for the year 2017-18 were:

Cost efficiency

Statutory break even
Impraved product margins
Improvement in Persistency

L] = L S .

The Company has achieved / made significant progress on all the above KPls during the year:

New business'gro\.&r-ih with Tocus on prbprieiary distribution expansion

KPis (Rs in mn) FY 1617 | FY 17-18 | Change
Weighted New Business Premium 4,084 " 4,655 14%
Renewal Premium (Gross) 7,879 9,535 21%
Operating Expense Ratio 45% 40% 5%
Statutory Profit f {Loss) (1,209) (727) 482
13" Month Persistency 62% 66% 4%
Products launched during the year:

Product Name Category
Bharti AXA Life Flexi Term Term
Bharti AXA Life Flexi Term (Minor modification) Term
Bharti AXA Life Guaranteed income Plan Non Par
Bharti AXA Life Grow Wealth UL
Bharti AXA Life Unit Linked Employee Benefits Plan Group - UL
Bharti AXA Life Super Endowment Plan Non Par
Bharti AXA Life Term Rider Rider - Term

Persistency Update

Constant efforts towards increasing the in-force hook and diving renewal premium have resulted
in YoY (~27%) growth of renewals and improverment in 13" month persistency (66% in Mar-18 vs.
2% in Mar17). The Company launched the following initiatives which assisted in the

improverment:

s Branch Operation involvement on renewal collection

« Call Centre strategy with improved analytical scores and differentiated calling with jaunch of

pre-due calling for high lapse propensity cases
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= In the CAB channel we have closed down business for some of the pariners not
maintaining good persistency, apart from that change in business modetl from tele sales to
Venue/Branch model for betier persistency experience.

Customer Centricity Update

» 48 Hours Claim Seftlemeant for Non-Early Claims: To expedite the setflement of daims, the
48 hours claim payment services was extended for all Non-Early Claims*, This was earlier
applicable only for Payout of Fund Value in ULIP cases & Family Care Benefit for eProtect
Plans. Since the launch of this initiative in June"7, 90% of Non-Early Claims were settled in 48
hrs.

*Ctalms where Death is after 2 policy years from policy issuance are categorized as Non-Early Claims

> Launch of Tele-Medicals: With an objective to expedite issuance, Tele MER facility was
launched for eligible online customers on 2 PAN India level where medicals were eliminated
and policy issuance was done basis a tele call, relieving the clients from the hassle of visiting
the Diagnostic center for medical completion.

« Enhanced Non-Medical limits: As a value offering to our Wealth segment and based on
internal assessment, non-medical limits was enhanced for Select pariners, thus facilitating
seamless policy issuance for wealth segment customers.

Rural and Social sector obligations

The Company has complied with the rural and the social seclor obligations as mandated by the
IRDAI. The Company has underwritten 27,976 policies from rural locations {22.57% of total
policies versus mandated 20%) and covered 12,037 lives (7.28% of total lives versus mandated
5% of total business procured in the preceding year) under the social sector during the year.

Technology

Migration of regional application platforms to India was prominent part of the Information
Technology work done in the Financial Year 2017-18.

Key Achievements:

o Core system (Regional Life System) support, development activity with source code was
migrated to India. Now it is managed with Local IT governance.

« Regional workflow and Imaging solution (WF1) was discontinued with data and image
migration {o local solution.

e IT infrastructure management RFP was run and entire infrastructure is hosted and
managed in India.

With the IT systems being locally managed, it will provide fiexibility and agility to adopt the
technology changes and respond to business needs with better turn-around fime.

Other Key Enhancements and Projects

e Group Platform was enabled with ULIP product capabilities; this praovides opportunity to
business as earlier group offering was limited to Credit fife.

= Advisor Sales Kit (Includes Financial Needs Analysis, Product calculators and E-
application) launched

Bharti AXA Lile Insurance Company Limited, Unit No. 1904, 18ih Floar, Parinee Crescenzo, *G* Block, Bandra Kurla Compley, Bandra East, Mumbal—- 400051

Tek: 22 40206300 | Fax: 22 40305347 | CIN: Us6010MH2005PLC157108 | Visit us at www.bharti-axalife.com

!

et

s L

Yo

U

S



e

neaist

Hpiant

Hage

jeevon suraksha ka
nays narariya

s Integration services with CRIF, AADHAR, De-duplication of existing customer
enabled bhetler Straight Through Processing and provides platform for further digitalization
of the processes

= The Branch network expansion with new 50 branches providing larger sales and support
coverage.

Customer Service

Service Recovery — Customers who give negatlive rating on the |VR post an Inbound call are out
called to know the reasons for dis satisfacion. The customers are out called within 48 hours of
them giving a negative feedback on the IVR.

Branch Address on Interactive Voice Response {'IVR'} — customers looking to get the branch
details now has an option on the IVR. The customer enters the pin code and all branches in that
city with address are sent on the registered mobile number, In case the address pin code is not
found, the call is connected to the contact center agent.

Fund Value — Customer can get the fund value through a missed call from the. registered mobile
number anytime, anywhere. If the policy is due for renewal, a prepopulated link with the policy
number is sent to the customer in order to make the payment.

Customer Portal - Forgot / Recover password procedure made easy through OTP on the
registered mobile number for resetling the password.

The complaints management setup of the company is not solely tasked with resolution of
complaints in line with regulatory guidelines, but also works on active retention of customers at
complaints stage and has taken series of proactive steps (as under) to check the gquality of
husiness.

¢ Pre-Verification calling script is reviewed in case of any new trends in complaints
» Education Series-are published to existing customers vide Email/ SMS
e Analysis with channel pariners and Sales Meads highlighting complaint trends

Distributor Service

The Company recognises that service needs of distribution pariners vary and the Company
endeavor through service solutions is fo constantly ensure that the needs of pariners are met in
the mosti efficient and effective way. '

Offering to distribution pariners includes exciusive service levels in terms of tumaround time and
quality, customised process and MIS, special services for the pariner's clients — Home medicals,
special underwriting limits.

Ease of doing business is at the heart of service offering for distributors, therefore the Company
has special underwriting limits for Club Royale/Advantage club advisers. The Company is
coghizant of the fact that this is knowledge oriented industry and to support the field force, the
Company has a robust Life stage hased training architecture which enables Advisors/Distributors
to scale-up their business in an efficient way. The Company believes in providing a high degree of
empowerment through usage of technology to its Distributors. The Company supports Agents with
sales tools which help in handling customer expectations/objections, given the market dynamics.
The entire issuance process is now facilitated online through the e-app, now also available on the
mobile.
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Lompany Policies
Whistle Blower Policy

The Company encourages and supports employees/ whistieblowers o report any suspected
instances of unethicalimproper behavior and provides a mechanism through its ‘Whistleblower
Paolicy’. Whistleblowing mechanism allows employees as well as oither stakeholders of the
Company to raise concems about possible irregularities, govemance weaknesses, financial
reporting issues, any threatened or actual breach of the code of conduct or other such matters,
The said Policy provides the employees/ whistieblowers with a channel for communicating any
suspected instances/complaints and a platform for their resolution through proper govemance
mechanism. This mechanism has been communicated and posted on the Company's intranet.

Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading

The Company has a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading. The objective of the Code
is fo prohibit insider trading in any manner by the Designated Persons and to maintain
confidentiality of unpublished price sensitive information and access to information on a “need to
know" basis. The Code is dpplicablé to all *Designated Persons” and their “Immediate Relatives”
as defined in the Code.

Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy

The Anti-Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Adt,
2013 provides protection against sexual harassment of women at workplace and for the prevention
and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment. The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual
Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and has communicated to all its
employees about the same. Internal Complaints Committee {ICC) has been set up fo redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees {permanent, contractual,
temporary, irainees) are coverad under this policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the
year 2017-18.

No. of complaints received: 2
No. of complaints disposed: 2
No. of complaints open: 0

Policy on allocation of direct expenses and apportionment of indirect expenses fo various
business segments for preparation of segmental financial statements

As per the IRDAI notification dated 9" May 2016 (ref. F.No. IRDAI/Reg/14/126/2016) Insurance
companies are required to prepare financial statements {(Revenue account and Balance sheet)
separately for different line of business including Participating, Nonparticipating, Group and Unit-
linked products etc. Accordingly, the Company has laid down the Board approved Policy on
Expenses of Management.

Directors

As on 31 March 2018, the Company had eleven Directors with a Non-executive Chairman. Out of
the eleven directors, 3 were Independent Directors, 4 were Bhartt representatives and 3 were AXA
representatives and a CEQ & Managing Director,

The Board is responsible for overall corporate strategy and other responsibilities as laid down by
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IRDAl under the Corporate Govemance guidelines, The CEQO & Managing Direclor oversees
implementation of strategy, achievement of the business plan and day-to-day operations. There is
an approprate mix of executive, non-executive and independent Directors. None of the Directors
are related to any other Director or employee of the Company.

All independent Directors have given dedlarations that they meet the criteria of independence as
laid down under Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 which has been relied on by the
Company and placed at its Board Meeting held on 17 May 2018.

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Rakesh Bharti Mittal (DIN 00042494),
and Akhil Gupta (DIN 00028728), Directors are liable to refire from the Board by rofation at the
ensuing Annual General meeting, and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

During the year, Mukesh Bhavnani (DIN 03595080) resigned as a Director and Soumsan Ghosh
{DIN 01262099) appointed as Additional Director of the Company with effect from 11 May 2017.
Further, appointment of Soumen Ghosh was regularized in the Annual General Meeting held on 05
July 2017.

-Sandeep Ghosh (DIN 01448091) resigned as CES & Managing Director w.e f. 30 Jun 2617 ard

Vikas Seth (DIN 07846734) appoinied as CEQ & Managing Director w.e f. 22 November 2017.

Alsc, Jean Louis Laurent Josi (DIN 07101738), Doina Palici Chehab (DIN: 03264889) - Altemate
Director to Jean-Louis Laurent Josi, and Amelie Breitburd (DIN: 06609124) resigned as a Director
of the Company and Kuldeep Kaushik (DIN: 08079078) and Jean Bapfiste Bois (DIN: 08076682)
were appointed as an Additional Directors w.e f. 07 March 2018.

The Board would like to place on record its sincere appreciaiion for the services rendered by
Mukesh Bhavnani, Sandeep Ghosh, Jean Louis Laurent Josi, Doina Palici Chehab and Amelie
Breitburd during their tenure on the Board.

Pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Kuldeep Kaushik (DiN: 08079078) and
Jean Baptiste Bois (DIN 08076682) will hold the office up fo the date of the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. The Company has.received a lefter from shareholders’ nominating them for the
post of Directors of the Company. | '

The Company has alsc received declarations from all Directors confirming that they are not
disqualified from being appointed as Director under the provisions of the Section 164 of the
Companies Act 2013. Further, all the Directors have confirmed that they comply with the 'fit and
proper criteria prescribed under the Corporate Govemance Guidelines issued by the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of india {IRDAI).

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, the Company had the following Key Managerial Personnel as per
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013:

Sandeep Ghosh, CEO & Managing Director (till 30 June 2017),
Vikas Seth, CEO & Managing Director (w.e.f. 22 November 2017),
C. L. Baradhwaj, Company Secretary (till 29 September 2017},
Vinod D'souza, Company Secretary {w.e.f. 1 October 2017), and
Rajeev Kumar, Chief Financial Officer

-2 ® 6 o ¢
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Board Nemination and Remuneration Commitiee

The Board Nomination and Remuneration Commitice ('BNRC') comprises of Bharal § Raui,
Jitender Balakrishnan, Rakesh Bharti Mittal and Jean Drouffe, with one-half of the total members
being Independent Directors. Bharat 8 Raut is the Chairman of the Committee.

The Board Nomination & Remuneration Policy is attached as “Annexure A.”

The details about the Committee are provided under section on Corporate Governance forming
part of this report.

Board Audit & Compliance Committee
The Board Audit and Compliance Committee of the Company comprises of Bharat S. Raut,
Jitender Balakrishnan, Uma Relan, Jean Drouffe and Harjest Kohli with Independent Direclors

forming a majority. Bharat S. Raut is the Chairman of the Commitiee.

All members of the committee possess adequale qualifications to fulfill their duties sfipulated under

" the Act and under the Comorate Governance Guidelines issued by the IRDALL

The detalls about the Commitiee are provided under section on Corporate Governance forming
part of this report,

The Company has also in place Board Investment Commiltee, Policyholders Protection
Committee, Risk Management Committee and With Profit Committee; the details are set out under
section on Corporate Govemance forming part of this report.

Directors’ Responsibility Stafement

Board of Directors of the Company confirms that:

= in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material depariures;

= the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the slate of affairs of the company at the end of the Financial Year and of the profit and loss
of the company for that period;

= the directors had taken proper and suificient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other imegularities;

= the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis;

= the directors are satisfied about the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements.

« the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and ensure that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Corporate Social Responsibility
Provisions of the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate

Soclal Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company, hence it is not
mandatory for the company 1o undertake initiatives under “Comporate Social Responsibility”,
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Risk Management Framework

“The Company Is into the business of undertaking risks under life insurance policles and Risk

Management for customers is one of the core competencies of the Company. The Company has a
strong Enierprise Risk Management framework in place, which has “three tines of defense
structure” for managing risk.

First line of defense — Management & Siaff
Second line of defense — Risk & Compliance
Third line of defense — Internal Audit

Classification of Risk:

= Financial Risk — It includes Market Risk, Credit Risk & Liquidity Risk
Insurance Risk « it includes-Mortality, Longevity, Morbidity and Expenses-& Marsistency.

s Operational Risk — It refers {0 the risk of loss arlsing from inadequate or failed internal
process, personnel or systems or from exiernal evants

» Other Risk — [t includes Sirategic & Regulatory, Reputation Risk & Emerging Risk.

The Company has annual Risk Assessment process and is conducted at entity levels to enable a
fuil refresh of each functional unit's risk profile. Management, assisted by Risk function, is
responsible for planning and facilitating the process.

A structured approach to reporting and monitoring risk matters is adopted to ensure that the Board
Risk Management Committee ("BRMC") recelves assurance that risks are being effectively
managed. A Board approved Risk Management Policy has been put in place which is reviewed
periodically by BRMC and Board.

Statement in respect of adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the
Financial Statements

The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with the
nature of its business, and size and complexity of its operations. Internal control systems
comprising of policies and procedures which are designed to ensure reliability of financial
reporting, timely feedback on achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance with
policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulations, and that all assets and resources are
acquired economically, used efficiently and adequately protected.

The Company, through independent Internal Auditors, carries out periodic audits at all functions
based on the annual audit plan (keeping in mind various key risks) approved by the Board Audit
and Compliance Committee, and inter alia, tests the design, adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the internal controls. Significant observations induding recommendation for improvement of
business processes are reviewed by the Management before reporting fo the Board Audit and
Compliance Coromitiee, which reviews the Internal Audit reports, and monitors the implementation
of audit recommendations,

Additionally, during the year as required under the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has done
an independent assessment of the adequacy and effectiveness of Internal Controls over Financial
Reporting and submitted a report for the review and comment by Statutory Auditors.

Status of Compliance with IND — AS
Pursuant te the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notification read in connection with the

Campanies {Indian Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 dated 16 February 2015 followed by Press
Release dated January 18, 2016 issued by the Authority, outlining the roadmap for implementation
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of Internaiional Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) converged Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) for banks, non-banking finangial companies, seiect All India Term Lending and Refinancing
Institutions and Insurers and IRDAI Circular Ref: IRDA/FEA/CIR/ACTS/146/06/2017 dated June
28, 2017, Insurers shall comply with the Ind AS for financial statements for accounting periods
beginning from April 1, 2020 onwards and in accordance with the further instructions and
guidelines issued, the company has submitted iis proforma Financial Statements for the period
from Aprit 2017 fo December 2017 to the Authority. The company is in the process of submission
of similar proforma financials for the entire Financial Year 2017-18.

Statutory Auditors

Mis. CNK & Associates, LLP, Charlered Accountanis (Firm Registration no.101861W) were
appointed as the Jaint statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office fill the conclusion of 14"
Annual General Meeting (‘'AGM'), subject to retification of the appointment by shareholders at every
AGM. Board of Directors of the Company recommends the ratification of appointmant of Mis.-CNI{ &
Assodiates, LLP, Chartered Accountants to hold office till the conclusion of the 14™ AGM.

M/s. M.P. Chitale & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg no.101851W) were appointed as the
joint Statutory Auditors of the Company io hold office till the conclusion of 16" AGM, subject to
rafification of the appointment by shareholders at every AGM. Board of Directors of the Company
recommends the refification of appeointment of M/s. M. P. Chitale & Co., Chartered Accountanis o
hold office till the conclusion of the 14™ AGM.

The Company has received letters from M/s, CNK & Assodates LLP, Chartered Accountants and M/s.
M.P. Chitale & Co., Chattered Accountants that their appointment, if made, shall be in accordance with
the conditions as laid down under the provisions of Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and they do not altract any disqualification ufs. 141 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Secretarial Auditor

As per the provisions of Section 204 read with Section 134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s.
GMJ & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, were appointed as the Secretarial Auditor of
the Company for the Financial Year 2017-18. The Secretarial Audit as required under the
Companies Act, 2013, was undertaken by Ms. GMJ & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries. The Auditor has not made any gualification, reservation or adverse remark or
disclaimer in his Reporis for Financiat Year 2017-18.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year is enclosed as Annexure B.

Extract of Annual return (MGT 9)

Fursuant to the provisions of section 82(3) and section 134 {3){a) of the Companies Act 2013 read with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the copy cf the Annual
Return shall be available at hitps:/fwww.bharti-axalife.com/media/Annual Return.pdf and the
extract of Annual Return in prescribed Form MGT 9 is attached as Annexure C.

Reservation and qualification on Statutory Auditors Report and Secretarial Auditors Report

There is no specific qualification, reservation or adverse remarks in the report of the Secretarial
Auditors Report and Joint statutory auditors which require darification.

Related Party Transactions

Transactions / arrangements by the Company in its ordinary course of business with related
parties primarily includes availing various services from the related parties, wherein service fees is
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received / paid from / to related parties. Board Audit and Compliance Committee has given iis
approval {o different types of related parly transactions which are recurring in nafure and in the
ordinary course of business.

- Related parly transactions that were enterad into during the year were in the ordinary course of

business and. on an arm's length basis. The details of transactions with related parties are placed
before the Board Audit and Compliance Committee at its quarierly meetings for approval f
ratification.

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any transaction or arrangement
with related parties as per Section 2(76).of Companies Act, 2013, which were not at arm's length.

There were no materially significant transactions with the Management, Directors or the relafives of
the Directors that have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. As per
Accounting Standard (AS)} 18 on ‘Related Parly Disclosures', the details of related party
transactions entered into by the Company are included in the Notes o Accounts.

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company
which have occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the coinpany to which the
financial statements relate and the date of this Report.

There were no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the company
which have occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the company to which the financial
statements relate and the date of the report.

Particulars of loans, Guarantee and Investments

In terms of the provisions of the sub-section 11 of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended by the Companies (Removal of Difficulties) Order, 2015 dated 13 February 2015 issued
by the Ministry of Corporate affairs, the provisions of Section 186, of the Companies Act, 2013
shall not apply fo Banking company or insurance company or housing finance company, making
acguisition of securities in the ordinary course of business.

Therefore, the provisions of Sectlion 186, except for Sub-secfion (1) are not applicable to the
Company.

Significant and material orders passed by the Regulafors/Courts/Tribunal

There were no significant or material orders passed by the Regulaiors, Courts or Tribunals which
could impact the going concem status of the Company or its future operations.

Holding Company

During the year under review, name of Bharii Life Private Limited ('BLPL’) has been changed to
Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited, which is the holding company of the Company

Annual Evaluation of Board, Committees and Director's performance

Pursuant to and in line with the requirements prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’),
the Board of Directors carried out an annual evaluafion of its performance, and that of its
Committees and Individual Directors. Further, the independent Directors met separately, without
the attendance of non-Independent Directors and Members of the Management, and inter alia
reviewed the performance of non-independent directors, and Board as a whole; and performance
of the Chalrman. They further assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information
between the Company Management and the Board.

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unif No. 1804, 18th Fleor, Paringe Crescenizo, 'G' Block, Bandra Kurda Comnplex, Bandra East, Mumbai —
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In addition to the above, Independent Directors were evaluated on parameters such as bringing in
objectivity and independent judgment in decision making process, support and contributions to
implement best govemance practices, protecting the legitimate interest of various stakeholders etc.

The Nomination & Remuneration Commitiee also underiook an evaluation of individua! Director's
performance and expressed its satisfaction on performance of each Director.

The Board conducted the review of each Direcior's performance, Board as a whole and
performance of Committees of the Board, and expressed its satisfaction.

There has been no material adverse observation or conclusion, consequent to such evaluation and
review.

Vigil Mechanism

The Compény has implemented a comprehensive vigil mechanism as required by the Companies
Act, 2013. The Company has implemented a Whistleblower Policy for Empioyees of the Company
to report their genuine concems as-and when they arise.

The Company presents the Whistieblower cases update in its Board Audit and Corpliance
Committee meeting on quarterly basis. Whistleblowers are accorded complete protection from any
kind of unfair treatment. Misuse of the Whistleblower Policy with malafide intention is subject to
disciplinary action.

Share capital

During the year there is no change in share capital of the Company.

Debentures

During the year, the Company has allotted 600 Unsecured Unlisted Redeemable Non-Convertible
Debentures at Rs. 10,00,000 each aggregating to Rs. 60 Crores, in accordance with the
provisions of the IRDAI (Other Forms of Capital) Regulations, 2015.

Public Deposits

During the year ended 31 March 2018, the Company has not accepted any deposits under
Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Parliculars of Employees

The Company had 4323 employees as ai 31 March 2018.

Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 the Statement of the particulars of the

employees who have been paid remuneration exceeding Rs.1.02 Crore per annum or Rs. 8.5 Lakh
per month is annexed to this report as Annexure D.

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limiled, Unit No. 1804, 18th Floor, Parinee Grescenzo, 'G' Black, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai —
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Statutory Disclosure of Particulars

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND QUTGO

Conservation of energy:

Particulars Management’s Response
1. Steps taken/ impact on conservation of energy | None
2. Steps taken by the Company for utilizing| None
altemate sources of energy
3. Capital investment on enhergy conservation| None
/ equipment

i

sayad

Technology absorpfion:

Particulars Management Response
“y 1. Efforts made fowards technology| Thrustin 2017-18 was mainly on digitalisation of
absomtion the business processes. The Advisor Sales
Kit which is end to end digital solution was
launched
3 2. Benefits derived like product| Localisation of Core and Imaging system,
' improvement, cost reduction, product] Infrastructure  Migration to India Data
development or import substitution Center provides 15 to 20 CR savings annualiy

3. In case of imported technology (imporied during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year}-

. a) details of technology imported Nil
J b) year of import NA
” ¢) whether the technology been fully| NA
absorbed

d) if not fully absorbed, areas where| NA
absompiion has not taken place, and
the reasons thereof; and

4. expenditure incurred on Research] Nil
3 and Development

oy

Feoreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The Company recorded an inflow of Rs. Nil and oufflow of Rs. 541,907,370/- in foreign exchange
during the year 2017 -18.

Auditors’ Report

e

The reports of the Joint Statutory Auditors are attached to this Report. All the Notes to
Schedules and Accounts are self-explanatory and do not call for further comment.

Management Report

Pursuant to the provisions of regulation 3 of the IRDA (Preparation of financial statements and
auditors’ report of insurance companies) regulations, 2000, the Management Report forms part
of the financial statements.

4 Bharli AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit No. 1904, 19th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G' Block, Bandra Kurle Complex, Bandra East, Mumbal — 400051
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Solvency Margin

The Company is adequately capitalised and has, at all times during the year, complied with the
required IRDA solvency normms. The Solvency Margin as at 31 March 2018 is 179.13% as against
the required solvency margin of 150%.

Disclosure on qualitative and quantitative aspect of remuneration pursuant to IRDAI

guidelines on remuneration to Non-executive Directors and MD/CEO/WTD dated 5 August
2016

As per {RDAI guidelines on Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors and MD/CEQ/MWTD dated 5
August 2016, the Insurance Companies are required to include qualitative and quantitative aspect
of remuneration in Annual Report. The qualitative and quantitative details are as follows:

Qualitative

The Remuneration Philosophy of the company aims to:
~a) afiract and retain the best skilis and taient by offering competitive packages and
differentiating among employees on the basis of performance;
b) foster employee engagement by rewarding fairy and consistently across businesses, teams
and individuals;

¢) strengthen its leadership by rewarding performance as the combination of both results and
behaviors.

The remuneration structure for employees is designed as a mix of fixed pay, performance linked
bonus, benefits and long term incentive. The proportion of variable pay to fixed pay varies by band
and increases with higher seniority. The payment of variable pay is linked to individual
performance and company performance. Strong financial and non-financial Key Performance
Indicators are built into the performance. parameters 1o ensure that all cumrent and future risk is
taken into account in the remuneration process.

Quantitative Disclosure for Key Management Persons (‘KMP') as per the Corporate
Governance guidelines of IRDAI

Neither of the CEQCs/MDs have received a variable remuneration durng the Financial Year 2017-
18. Sign on bonus was paid to the newly joined CEO/MD. No Sign on or joining bonus was paid fo
any other KMPs who have joined the organisation during the year 2017-18.

The details of remuneration paid to KMP, other than CEO and Managing Director is as follows:

s  Amount of Deferred Remuneration (LTl) Paid out in Financial Year 2017-18 to KMP: Rs.
1,39,74,093

» Total Deferred Pay (LT|) Granted to KMPs in various years: Rs. 8,62,44,863 (Out of which INR
2,96,00,983 was granted to now exited KMPs)

o Deferred Pay (LTl) Granted during the year 2017-18: Rs. 3,39,06,215 {Out of which INR
95,09,335 was granted to now exited KMPs)

o Fixed pay paid during the year 2017-18: Rs. 6,82,59,723
» Non Deferred Pay (Bonus) paid: Rs. 2,40,62,093

KMPs are aiso eligible for other benefits like gratuity, leave encashment, group mediclaim insurance,
ete. LTI granted to employees before they assumed the position of KMPs has also been included above,

Remuneration paid to CEO & MD is disclosed in Notes to Accounts and as part of this Report.

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit No. 1804, 19th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, 'G' Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai— 400051
j Tel: 22 40306300 | Fax: 22 40308347 | CIN: USB010MH2005PLC157108 | Visit us at www.bharii-axalife.com

s’



S S

bt

o

oot

S

g

B

jeevan suraksha ka/
neya nazarive

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company believes in the philosophy of conducting business through fair and ethical means.
The true spirit of corporate govemance emanates from the strong values that the Company
believes and practices. A detailed report on Corporate Governance is as follows:

Board Meetings

Constitution of the Board, number of meetings held and attendance by Directors during the
Financial Year 2017-2018

Seven Board meetings were held on 11 May 2017, 26 July 2017, 18 August 2017, 25 September
2017, 07 November 2017, 22 January 2018 and 07 March 2018.

The attendance of Directers during the Board meeting held in 2017-18 is given below:

The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit No. 1904, 18th Floor, Paringe Crescenzo, 'G' Block, Bandra Kuda Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai—- 400051
l: Tel: 22 40306300 | Fax: 22 40306347 | CIN: UES010MH2005PLC157108 | Visit us at weav, bharti-axalife.com
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Narme of the No. of 11 May | 26 July 18 25 07 Nov| 22 Jan 07
Director Board 2017 2017 August | Septemnb 2017 2018 March
Meeting 1 2017 er 2017 {through| 2018
_ s {through Video
attended Video — Confere
Lonferen nce)
] cel
Akhil Gupta 1 leave of | Leave of | Leave of | Leave of v Leave of | Leave of
absence | absence | absence | absence absence { absence
Rakesh Bharti . Leave of | Leave of Leave of
. v v v v
Mittal 4 absence | absence absence
Harjeet Kohii 7 v v 1 v v V1 v
Soumen v Ve g e v . e
1Ghosh# 6 ‘ NA
Sandeep 1 v NA NA NA NA NA NA
(Shosh |
Bharat § Raut.fm oo L v v,{ T N v v
Jilender Leave of
Balakrishnan 6 v v v absence v v d
Uﬂ’%a ReEan ? V4 ‘/ ‘/1 v e \/1 v
Amelie Leave of Leave of "
Breitburd™ 5 absence v absence v v v v
Jean Louis v Leave of
L aurent Josi™ 1 absence NA NA, NA NA NA
Doina Palici " NA NA o Leave of | Leave of | Leave of | Leave of
Chehab**@ absence | absence | absence | absence
Jean Drouffe 3 . | Leaveof v Leave of | Leave of v Leave of v
apsence absence | absence absence
Mukesh Leave of
Bhamarﬂ# 0 absence NA NA NA NA NA NA
|Vikas Seth*
2 NA NA NA NA NA v v
Kuldeep .
Kaushik™ NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Jean-Baptiste
Bois™ NA NA NA NA NA NA NA - NA

! Attended meefing through video conference

#Mukesh Bhavnani resigned as @ Direcior and Soumen Ghosh appoinfed as Additional Director of the Company with
effect from 11 May 2017,

*Sandeep Ghosh resigned as a Managing Director & CEC w.e.f. 30 June 2017 and Vikas Seth appointed as Managing
Director & CEO with effect from 22 November 2017,

@ Appainted as Alternate Director fo Jean-Louis Laurent Josi w.e f. 17 August 2017.

** Amelie Breftburd, Jean Louis Laurent Josi, Doina Palici Chehab (Aliernate Direclor fo Jean Louis) resigned as Director
w.ef. 07 March 2018 and Kuideep Kaushik and Jean-Bapliste Bois appointed as Additional Direclor w.e.f. 07 March
2018. )

Tel: 22 40306300 | Fax: 22 40306347 | CIN: US6010MH2005PLC157108 | Visit us at www.bharti-axatife.com
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Beard Audit and Compliance Commitiee mestings

Constitution of the Board Audit and Compliance Committee, number of meetings held
and attendance by Members

Six Board Audit and Compliance Committee meetings were held on 10 May 2017, 26 July 2017,

25 September 2017, 07 November 2017, 22 January 2018 and 07 March 2018.

§ The atiendance of Directors during the Board Audit and Compliance Committee meeting held in
2017-18 is given below:

y
Name of the No. of 10 May 26 July 25 97 22 January | 07 March

5 Members Committee 2017 2017 September| November 2018 2018

Meetings 2017 2017 {through
) attended Video -
Conference)

J Bharat S Raut ) v v v v v v

. _(?3 N .

7 Jitender 5 v « Leave of v v v

5 Balakrishnan absence

3 Uma Relan 6 v v v v 4 v

3 Jean-Louis 1 v NA NA NA NA NA
Laurent Josi*

J Amelie 5 . NA v v v 1 v
Breitburd*®

b Harjeet Kohli 6 v v v v v v

3

“Attended meeting through video conference .

) * Ampeife Breitburd attended meetings dated 26 July 2017, 25 September 2017, 07 November 2017, 22 January 2018
. and 07 March 2018 as Alfernate Member to Jean-l.ouis Laurent Josi.

@ Jean Drouffe appointed as a Member of the Committee in place of Amelie Breitburd w.e.f. 7 March 2018,

s

i

4 mhat AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unil No. 1904, 191h Fioor, Patinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Block, Bandra Kuria Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai ~ 400051
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Board Investment Committee meefings

Constitution of the Board Investment Committee, number of meetings held and
attendance by Members

Four Board Investment Committee meetings were held on 10 May 2017, 26 July 2017, 07
November 2017 and 07 March 2018.

The attendance of members during the commitiee meeting held in 2017-18 is given below:

Name of the No. of 10 May 2017 26 July 07 07 March 2018
Member Commitiee 2017 November

Meetings 2017

attended
Sandeep Ghosh* | i v NA NA NA
Harjeet Kohii & v v v v
Amelie 3 NA v v v
Breitburd”@
Jean-Louis Laurent 1 v NA NA NA
Josi®
Rajeev Kumar 4 v v v v
Mudit Kumar 4 v v v v
Sandeep Nanda 3 L.eave of absence v v vy
C.L. Baradhwaj® 2 Leave of absence | v NA NA
Prashansa Jain® 1 NA NA NA v
Vikas Seth* 1 NA NA NA v

*Sandeep Ghosh rasigned as CEC & Managing Direcfor w.e.f. 30 June 2077 and Vikas Seth appointed as CEO &
Managing Direcfor w.af. 22 Novembear 2017

# Jean-Louis Laurent Josi attended 10 May 2017 meeting as Alternate Member to Amelie Breitburd.

$ C L Baradhwaj ceased to be a member w.e.f. 29 September 2017 and Prashansa Jain appointed as & member w.e.f

7 November 2077.

Jean Drouffe appointed as a Member of the Commiftee in place of Amelie Breftburd w.e.f. 7 March 2018.

Tel: 22 40306300 { Fax: 22 40306347 | CIN: US6010MH2Z005PLC157108 | Visit us at www.bharti-axalife.com
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Risk Management Committee

Constitution of the Risk Management Committee,

attendance by Members
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number of meetings held and

Four Risk Management Commiltee meetings were held on 10 May 2017, 26 July 2017, 07
November 2017 and 07 March 2018.

The attendance of Directors during the Committee meeting held in 2017-18 is given below:

Name of the No.of - 10 May 2017 | 26 July 2017 07 07 March 2018
Member Commitiee November
attended 2017
Uma Relan 4 v v 7 v
Harjest Kohli 4 v v v v
Amelie Breitburd® 3 Leave of v v P
- —~ ahsenne
Mukesh Bhavnani* 0 Leave of NA NA NA
absence
Jeaﬂét_ouis Laurent 1 v Leave of Leave of Leave of
Josi®= absence absence absence
Soumen Ghash* 3 NA v v v

* Mukesh Bhavnani ceased to be a member and Soumen Ghosh was appointed as a member w.ef, 11 May 2017.
Ku!deep Kaushik and Jean-Baptiste Bois were appointed as Members of the Committee in place of Amelie Breithburd
and Jean-Louis Laurent Josi w.e.f. 7 March 2018.

Policyholders Protection Commitiee meetings

Constitution of the Policyholders' Protection Committee, number of meetings held and
attendance by Members

Four Policyholders Protection Committee meetings were held on 10 May 2017, 26 July 2017, 07

November 2017 and 07 March 2018.

The attendance of Directors during the Committee meetings held in 2017-18 is given below:

Name of the Member No, of 10 May 2017 26 July o7 07 March 2018
Commitfee 2017 November

Meetings 2017

attended
Jitender Balakrishnan 4 v Vg s v
Bharat S. Raut 4 v e v v
Jean Drouffe® 4 v NS v v
Rakesh Bharti Mittal* 1 v NA NA NLA
Mukesh Bhavnani*$ 0 N.A N.A N.A N.A
Soumen Ghosh$ 3 N.A v v v

*Attended 10 May 2017 meeling as Alternative Member to Mukesh Bhavnani.

& Mukesh Bhavnani ceased to be a member and Soumen Ghosh was appointed as a member w.e.f, 11 May 2017,
@ uldeep Kaushik was appointed as a Member of the Committee in pface of Jean Drouffe w.e.f. 7 March 2018,

Bharti AXA Life insurance Company Limited, Unit Me. 1504, 81h Floor, Parinee Crescanzo, 'G* Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai -
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Board Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee meetings

Constitution of the Board Nomination and Remuneration Committee, number of meetings
held and attendance hy Members

Four Beard Nomination and Remuneration meetings were held on 10 May 2017, 26 July 2017, 25
September 2017, 07 November 2017, 22 January 2018 and 07 March 2018.

The atiendance of Directors during the Committee meeting held in 201718 is given below:

Name of the No. of 10 May | 26 July 25 07 22 January 07
Member Committee 2017 2017 Septernber| Movember) 2018 March
Meetings 2017 2017 {through 2018
attended Video ~
Conference)

Jitender 5 v v Leave of v v v

Balakrishnan absence

Bharat S Raut 6 v v v v v v

Harjeet Kohli* 3 N.A N.A v N.A v v

Amelie 1 N.A N.A v N.A N.A N.A

Breitburg™

Rakesh Bharti 3 v v N.A N N.A N.A

Mittal*

Jean Drouffe*™ 5 v v N.A v v v

* Harjeel Kohli atfended 26 September 2017 and 22 January 2018 meelings as Alternate Member to Rakesh Bharti
Mittal,

**Amelie Breltburd attended 25 September 2017 meeting as Alternate Member to Jean Drouffe.
*Attended meeting through video conference.

With Profit Committee

Constitution of the With Profit Commiitee, number of meetings held and attendance by
Memhers

One “With Profit Committee” Meeting was held on 24 Aprl 2017 and attendance of members is
given below:

Name of the Member No. of Commitiee Meetings 24 Aprit 2017
attended

Jitender Balakrishnan -

Mayur Ankolekar (Independent 1

Actuary)”

Sandeep Ghosh™* ' 1 v

Mudit Kumar 1 v

*Board of Direcfors at its Mesting held on 7 March 2018 appointed Kunj Maheshwari as an Independent Acivary lo
aftend Committee Meelings in place of Mayur Ankolekar.
** Resigned as a Member w.e.f. 30 June 2017 and Vikas Seth became ex-officio member w.e.f, 22 November 2017,

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit No. 1804, 19th Floor, Parinee Crescenza, ‘G’ Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai — 400051
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Details of sitting fees paid to directors during the financial vear 2017-18

Sr. | Name of the [ Nature of | Sittingfees per Total sitting fees paid
No. | independent Directorship | Meeting during the FY 2017-
director 18
Committee | Board Committee | Board
Meetings | Meeting Meetings Meetings
1. Bharat S. Raut Independent 15,000 45,000 2,40,000 3,156,000
Director
2. Jitender independent 15,000 45,000 2,25,000 2,70,000
Balakrishnan Director
3. Uma Relan Independent 15,000 45,000 1,50,000 3,15,000
Director
Total 6,15,000 9,00,000
Remuneration

S’

e

Details of Directors and their status of Directorship and qualifications:

Name Status of Area of Qualifications
Directorship | Specialisation
Rakesh Chairman Financial 4 year Post Diploma in Electronics &
Bharti Mittal | and Non- Management Controls from the YMCA University of
Executive Science and Technology formerly
Director kriown as Y.M.C.A. Insfitute of
Engineering.
Sandeep CEQ & Financial services,| Master's in Business Administration
Ghosh” Managing Market Strategy (Marketing & Sirategy), Bachelor of
Director Commerce (Accountancy & Financial
Management)
Bharat S Independent | Tax advisory, tax| B.Com, LLB, Chariered Accountant
Raut Direcior compliance and tax
litigation
Jitender independent | Industrial B.E(Mech) NIT, Madras University &
Balakrishnan | Director Managerment and| Post Graduate Diploma in Industrial
customer services Management, Bombay University
Uma Relan Independent | Capital Markets Bachelor of Commerce, Bachelor of Law
Director (General)
Akhil Gupta Non- Advanced Chartered Accountant
Executive Management Program
Mukesh Non- Legal and Secretarial | Graduate in Law and Commerce from
Bhavnani# Executive Bombay University and a Qualified
Director Company Secretary '
Harjeet Kohli { Non- Corporate finance,| BE (Mechanical) and MBA (Finance)
Executive capital markets and
Director international finance
Amelie Non- Audit and consulting,| 1AF Actuary, ESSEC Business School
Breitburd** Executive internal  intemational| and French Baccalaureate
Director strategic and

Bharii AXA Life inserance Company Limited, Unit No. 1804, 15th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G" Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandea East, Mumbal — 400051
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Name Status of Area of Qualifications
Directorship | Specialisation
Jean-L.ouis Non- Insurance Industry| Master of Business Administration,
Laurent Josi™| Executive Professional Postgraduate degree In  Actuarial
Director Science, Degree and Master in
Administration and Management angd
McGill University, Montreal
Doina Palici | Altemate Insurance Industry| Degree in Insurance Management
Chehab™ Director to Professional
Jean Louis
Soumen Non- Insurance Industry| Member of the Instifute of Chartered
Ghosh# Executive Professional Accountants of England & Wales
Director Member of the Institute of Charlered
Accountants of Australia
Jean Paul Non- Insurance Industry] Eccle Polylechnique (Sep- 1894-July
Dominigue Executive Professional 1997)
Louis Drouffe | Director -Majored in Economics and Applied
Mathematics
ENSAE {Sep 1997-Aug 1999)
-Majored in Economics, Insurance,
Finance and Statistics
Qualified aciuary - French Institute IAF
{Dec 1999}
Vikas Sefh” CEC & Insurance Industryf MBA {(Marketing & Finance), B.EL
Managing Professional {Electronics & Electrical
Director Communications)
Kuideep 'Non- Insurance industry] Master in Business Administration from
Kaushik** Executive Professional HEC Pars and Wharton Business
Director School
Jean-Baptiste | Non- Insurance Industry| Postgraduate Degree in Purchasing
Bois*™™* Executive Frofessional Managerment.
Director

#Mukesh Bhavnani resigned as a Direclor and Soumen Ghosh appainted as Additional Director of the Company with
effect from 171 May 2017,
*Sandeep Ghosh resigned as CEQ & Managing Direclor w.e.f. 30 June 2017 and Vikas Seth appointed as CEQ &
Managing Director w.e.f. 22 November 2017.
** Amelie Breitburd, Jean Louis Laurent Josi, Doina Palici Chehab (Allernate Director to Jean Louis) resigned as Diresior
w.ef. 07 March 2018 and Kuldeep Kaushik and Jean-Bapliste Bois were appointed as Additional Directors w.ef. 07

March 2018,

Certification for compliance of the Corporate Governance Guidelines

I, Vinod Dsouza, Company Secretary of Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, hereby

Companiesigs amended from tfime fo time and nothing has been concealed or suppressed.

certify that {;e Company has complied with the corporate govemance guidelines for insurance

Vinod-Bsouza

Company Secretary

Tel: 22 40306300 | Fax: 22 40306347 | CIN: UGS60HOMH2005PLC157 108 | Visit us at weav.bharti-axalife.com
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which has enabled the company to successfully complete the finandial year. The Board
also expresses its gratitude to the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited,

Chairman

Date: 17 May 2018
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure A

BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

This policy shall come into force with effect from the date of approval by the Board
of Directors of the Company and shall be applicable to:

a. Non-Executive Directors

b. Managing Director / Whole Time Director / Chief Executive Officer / Executive
Director

¢. Key Management Persons (KMP) of the Company

2. KEY QBJECTIVES:

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy Statement takes into account Bharti
AXA's business strategy, objectives, risk tolerance, and the long-term interests of
its clients, shareholders and employees. In the document below we have sought to
ensure that the nomination and remuneration policies and practices at Bharti AXA Life
Insurance attracts right falent and drives effective risk management and right
behaviors that are in the long term interests of both the Company and iis
shareholders.

The key objectives of Policy are:

1.1. To provide the criteria for idenfification of persons who are qualified to
become Directors, Key Management Persons (as defined in point 2.3)

1.2. To provide standards for appointment, remuneration and removal of Directors
and Key Management Persons and other Senior Management personnel.

1.3. To set out the methodology for carrying out performance evaluation of Direcfors
and Key Management Persons

1.4. To fix the fee structures and fee levels for independent Directors.
1.5. To approve remuneration plan for employees of the Company;

The Remuneration Philosophy aims to:

a) attract and retain the best skills and talents by offering competitive packages
by differentiating employees on the basis of performance;

b) foster employee engagement by rewarding faily and consistently
across businesses, feams and individuals;

c) Strengthening leadership by rewarding performance as the combination of
both results and behaviors.
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3. DEEINITIONS
Pé’ 3.1. Act means Companies act 2013
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3.2. Director means a person appointed to the position of a Director on the Board
of Director of the Company.

3 3.3. Guidelines means IRDAI (Remuneration of Non-executive Directors of Private
Sector Insurers) Guidelines, 2016

3.4. Independent Director means a director referred to in Section 149(6) of

"y the Companies Act, 2013.

3.5. Managing director means a director who, by virtue of the articles of a company or
an agreement with the Company or a resolution passed in Its general meeting, or
by its Board of Directors, is entrusted with substantial powers of management of
the affairs of the Company and includes a director occupying the position of
managing director, by whatever name called.

3.6. Whole-time director includes a director In the whole-tlme employmeni of

. the Company

3.7. Key Management Person (KMP) means a person defined under section 2(51) of
the Companies Act 2013 and / or a person defined as a Key Management Person
under [RDAI Guidelines on appointment and reporting of Key Management
Persons, as amended from time to time.

3.8. SBenior Management Person means persons of the company who are members of
its core management team excluding the Board of Directors comprising all
members of management one level below the Board, including the functional heads.

4. poLICY
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Any proposal for remuneration or increase in remuneration must be submitted in
adherence to the Board Nomination and Remuneration Committee (BNRC) and

BNRC may recommend the proposal to Board of Directors for their consideration in
accordance with this Policy.

Any changes in the Policy on account of regulatory requirements will be reviewed
and approved by the Board Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the
Board, The Board Nomination and Remuneration Committee / Board will give
suitable directions / guidelines to implement in the Policy.

The Policy shall be reviewed yearly by the Board Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company.

5.1. Non-independent Director and KMP

5.1.1. The BNRC shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise,
experience, past remuneration of the persons for appointment as Non-
Independent Director and KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend
to the Board of Directors for their consideration.

5.1.2. The BNRC shali exercise due diligence and ensure that the candidate who is
proposed to be appointed is fit and proper for the position. For all Directors

; and KMP a ‘fit and proper declaration’ shall be taken from the candidate before

appointment.

'Bharh AXA Life Insurance Cempany Limited, Unit No. 1904, 19th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai —
. - 400051 Tel 22 40306300 | Fax 22 40306347 | CIN: UGG0TOMH2005PLC157108 | Visit us at www. bharh axalifa.com

e



Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit No. 1804, 18th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, '@’ Block, Bandra Kurlza Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai -

%

5.1.3.

5.1.4.

5.2,
5.2.1.

5.2.2.

5.2.3.

5.2.4.

5.2.5.

6.1.

6.2.
6.3.

6.4.

7.1

jeevan suraksha ka
naya bazarlya

No appoiniment, re-appointment or temination of appointment of
MD/CEO/WTD/ED shall have effect unless such appointment, re-appointment or
termination is made with the previous approval of the IRDAI and approval of
Board of Directors is obtained.

No appointment of Appointed Actuary shall have eifect unless such appointment
is made with the previous approval of the IRDAI and approval of the Board of
Directors is obtained.

Independent Directors

The Committee shall asceriain the qualification, positive atiributes and
independence of the person for appointment as Independent Director.

Independent Directors shall be appoinied for their professional experiise in their
individual capacity as independent professionals.

The candidates shortlisted for the position of Independent directors shall fulfill
the criteda laid down by regulatory authorities under the IRDAPs Comporate
Govemance Guidelines and Companies Act 2013.

An Independent Director shall possess appropriate skills, experience and
knowledge in one or more fields of finance, law, management, sales, marketing,
administration, research, corporate governance, technical coperafion, or other
disciplines relaied to the Company’s business.

The Committee shaill consider the criteria mentioned in section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 as may be amended from time to time, for detemining the
Independence of iIndependent Directors.

The Committee should consider the following criteria while evaluating the
performance of the Directors:

a) Aftendance of the Board and Committee meetings

b) Contribution of the Directors at the Board and Commitiee meetings

¢) Quality of interaction at the meetings

d) Governance on compliance and risk areas

Such other criteria as may be decided by the Committee

The Committee shall evaluate the performance of directors before considering
their re- appointment and shall accordingly recommend the Board for their re-
appointment.

The Director whose performance is subject to evaluation and discussion at a
particular Committee / Board meeting shall not participate in such meeting.
Separate meeting of Independent Direclors shall be held for evaluation of the
perfarmance of Board of Directors at least once every financial year.

The Commitiee shaill be taking utmost care and diligence while recommending
the appointment of Directors, KMPs and Senior Management Person. However
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due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013,
rules made there under or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations,
the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in
writing, removal of a

. Director, KMP or Senior Management Person subject to the provisions
3 and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations.
5 7.2.  The Commitiee at its discretion may also recommend to the Board for removal
of Direcior, KMPs and Senior Management person due to misconduct,
) unsatisfactory performance and for such other reasons as the commitlee deems fit.
7.3.  Grounds for Removal according to Companies Act, 2013:
a) If hefshe incurs any of the disqualifications specified in section 184
% b) If he/she absents himself for all the meetings of the Board of Direclors
“held during 12 weeks
¢} If hefshe contravenes provisions of Section 184
3 d) If he/she fails to disclose his interest in any contract or arrangement in
which he is directly or indirectly interested

e) If he/she is disqualified by a court of any offence involving moral turpitude
and is sentenced to imprisonment for a period of not less than 6 months

7.4. The Director, KMPs and Senior Management person, unless re-appointed,
3 shall vacate their office on retirement / expiry of their term as per the terms and
conditions of their appointment / employment and the applicable provisions,
rules and regulations of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws.
) 7.5. KMPs shall lay down their office on the date of attainment of the age of
superannuation as per their Employment Contract or upon the expiry of the term
J of their appointment.
X 7.6.  An Independent Director shall lay down hisfher office, unless re-appointed for
another term as per the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and
3 rules thereunder.
7.7. - A director may resign from his office by giving a notice in writing to the Company
and the Board and such resignation of a director shall take effect from the date on
which the notice is received or such further date as may be mentioned.

8.1. The Managing Director / Whole-time Director / Executive Director may be
appointed for a term not exceeding five years at a fime.
8.2. Independent Directors may be appointed for a term not exceeding five years
and shall not be re-appointed for more than 2 consecutive terms of 5 years. The
? Independent Directors who has completed 2 consecutive terms may be
; considered for re-appointment after the cooling off period of three years.

8.3.  Other Directors, KMPs or Senior Management Person(s) may be appointed for
such term as the Board may deem fit from time to time.

Bhart;AXA Life insurance Company Limited, Unit No. 1904, 19th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Black, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai —
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The remuneration Policy is based on the following key principles:

8.1.  Simple, consistent and transparent.
9.2. Achieving a balance between pay and performance, such that:

8.2.1. fixed pay remains at an appropriate level when considered against the
highly compelitive market place, ensuring we are able fo aftract and retain high
caliber staff; ‘

9.2.2. and variable pay and incentives provide a strong and demonstrable link between
the performance of the Company and/ or other parameters as may be approved
by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee.

9.3. Total Remuneration is adjusted for all types of risks such as cash, credit and
liquidity risks , such that: -

- Remuneration outcomes are symmetric with risk outcomes and sensitive to
time horizon of risk

- Use mix of cash, equity and defemed compensation to be consistent with
risk alignment

In setting remuneration levels, the Committee is mindful of the fact that our business
operates in a highly competifive market. The Commitiee takes inio account
appropriate remuneration data from the relevant market

10. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

10.1. Independent Directors:

10.1.1. As per Section 197 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of the
Companies {(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, the Board of Directors of the Company can decide on the remuneration to
be paid to Directors by way of fee for attending meetings of the Board or
Committee thereof,

10.1.2. The sitting fees payable to Independent Directors of the Company for attending
the Board and Committee meetings will be approved by the Board of Directors
of the Company from fime {o time on the recommendation of Board Nomination
and Remuneration Commitiee.

10.1.3.In addition to above, they are enfilled to reimbursement of fravel and

accommodation expenses incurred in conneclion with atftending the Board,
Committee and General meetings of the Company.

10.1.4. The Independent Directors may, be paid profit related commission, as per
process laid down under Companies Act, 2013

10.2. MNon-Executive Directors:

10.2.1.None of the director representing the shareholders of the Company shall be paid
any remuneration for attending the Board / Committee meetings of the Company.

10.2.2.In compliance with Guidelines, the Board of Directors may approve the
remuneration in the form of profit related Commission o the Non-Execuiive

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit No. 1804, 19th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbal ~
;? 400051 Tel: 22 40306300 | Fax: 22 40306347 | CIN: UBS010MH2005PLC157108 | Visit us at www.bharli-axalife.com
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3 Directors, excluding the Chairman of the Board.

e

3 The key elemenis of our remuneration framework for KMPs and other Senior
Management Persons are as below;

11.1. Total Fixed Pay: _
11.1.1.The Total Fixed Pay for all its employees shall be based, inter alia, the
} competitive market benchmarking to attract and retain talent
11.1.2.1t shall be periodically benchmarked to ensure that the pay remains compefitive
and adequate to attract and retain high caliber talent.

11.2. Variable Payv: o

11.2.1. There should be proper balance between fixed pay and variable pay. The

3 propottion of varable pay to fixed pay increases with increase in level of
responsibility, skill and specialty of function / role.

11.2.2.The variable pay can be in the form of cash, deferred cash, siock linked

8 instruments or a mix of these. Appropriate balance between will be maintained

' between cash and stock/share linked components in the variable pay.

11.2.3.The payout against the varable pay opporfunity will be calculated based on
Company Performance (including group and / or regional performance, as the
case may be) as well as Individual performance. Deterioration in financial

3 performance of the company will generally lead o contraction in the variable

remuneration paid. Conversely, if there is an improvement in financial

performance of the Company, it may lead to an increase in the variable pay.

3 11 2.4. Wherever applicable, the variable pay will be adjusted for all types of business
' risks which are an integral part of the KPIs of Senior Management and KMPs.
While calculating the variable pay of CEO & MD, due consideration shall be
given to the parameters as laid down by IRDAI in the Guidelines.
The variable pay-out to the MD & CEO will be as per the structure approved by
) the Board on recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee,

subject to in conformity with the extant regulatory provisions.

11.3. Total Remuneration:

11.3.1. Total Remuneration may comprise of fotal fixed pay, actual variable pay,
perquisites, guaranteed pay, sign on bonus, deferred bonus, one-time payouts,
pension plans, gratuity, benefits and superannuation,

11.3.2. Total Remuneration does not include ESOPs. ,

3 11.3.3.1f the annual compensation of the CEO is more than 1.50 crore (including all

perquisites and bonuses efc.), such excess shall be debited to by the
Shareholders’ account

: 11.3.4.Any of the following types of compensation may be provided to an
MD/WTD/ED/CEQ after the approval of Board of Directors subject to the prior
3 approval of IRDA].

11.3.5. The MD/ WTDs / CEO of the Company shall not be paid remuneration by

i
. J‘&
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any promoter/investor or group companies of the promoters’/investors'.

11.4. ESOP: '

11.4.1.ESOP is a widely used instrument to provide employees with stock ownership
and align them to long term interest of the company. While ESOP is not part
of fotal remuneration, the exient of ESOPs issued should be reasonable and
decided based on affordability of the company.

11.4.2.In accordance with the disclosure requirements laid out for financial staternents
of the company, details of the ESOP granted to the MD & CEQ will be disclosed
to the reguiator.

11.4.3.1f the £E80Ps of Bharti AXA are offered to CEO & MD or a WTD, such offer shall
be in compliance of the applicable regulatory requirements and the manner of
pricing of shares shall be disclosed upfront to the IRDAI.

11.56. Sweat Equity:
If the shares of Bharti AXA Life Insurance Co. Lid. are issued in form of Sweat
Equity, then it will be govemed by the provisions of the Sweat Equity Regulations
issued by SEBI.

11.6. Guaranteed Bonus:

11.6.1. In compliance with IRDAI guidelines, guaranteed bonuses will not be part of the
compensation structure for MD/CEO/WTD. Hence, the joining or sign on bonus will
only form part of the first year compensation package, which may be paid beyond
the year of joining.

11.6.2.8ign on / Joining Bonus, Retention Bonus, Deferred bonus, other one-time
payouts, may be offered with appropriate claw backs.

11.7. Deferral Pay:

11.7.1.In case of deferral amangement of variable pay for MD/ICEQMWTD, the
deferral pericd should not be less than 3 years.

11.7.2. Remuneration paid under deferral arangements should vest no faster than on
pro rata basis.

11.7.3.In event of any negative trend in the parameters on the basis of which the
varable pay has been structured in any year during the vesting period, any
unvested/ unpaid portions will be clawed back appropriately basis
actual/realised performance of the company.

11.7.4. The claw back norms will be driven by observable and verifiable measures of
risk outcomes defined for calculation of variable pay

12, SEVERANCE PAY:;

12.1.1. Without the prior approval of the Board, the Company will not grant any
severance pay to MD & CEO other than accrued benefits (gratuity, pension, etc.)

12.1.2. Severance Pay does not include notice period pay.
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Company Secretaries

3rd & 4th Floor, Vaosiu Darshan,

B Wing. Above Ceniral Bank of india,
Azod Rood, Andheri {Eost),

Mumbai - 400 069,

Tel No.: 6191 9293

Email : cs@gmj.co.in

Form No.MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018
{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
{(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,
The Meambers,

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

6t Floor, Raheja Titanium,

Off. Western Express Highway,
Goregaon (East),

Mumbai: 400 G&3.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by BHARTI AXA LIFE
INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial
Auditwas conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and anthorized representatives during
the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2018
complied with the statutory provisions of the applicable Acts listed hercunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED for
the financial year ended on March 31, 2018 according to the provisions of:

i The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder.
ii.  The Company, being a life insurance company, the following Acts are applicable
e The Insurance Act, 1938 including amendments and part thereof;
» The Regulations, Guidelines and Directions issued by the Insurance
Regulatory & Development Authority of India (IRDAI);

Cont.2.
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» The Company has its own robust compliance system and the Company is
also subject to monitoring by and reporting of compliances to IRDAIL

iii.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations framed thereunder;

iv.  The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations
made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment;

v.  We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial
Standards I & IT issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.

We report that the Compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct
and indirect tax laws, has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same has been
subject to review by statutory financial auditor and other designated professionals.

We report during the conduct of the audit, in our opinion, adequate systems exist in the
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with general laws like Labour laws ete.

We further report that

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance
of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the
Act ’

2. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Board
Committee Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent well in
advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting. Majority decisions are carried through while the
dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of Minutes.

3. That there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

R Cont.3.
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We further report that during the audit period, the Company has:

L The Company has issued and allotted 600 Unsecured Unlisted 8.98%
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures on Private Placement basis in
accordance with the provisions of the Act,

ba

The Company has received a letter from IRDAI dated May 26, 2017 stating that
the Financial Year 2016-17 is a Eleventh year of operations of the Company and
hence the Company needs to comply with Section 14(i) of the IRDA]I (Expenses -
of Management for Life Insurers) Regulations, 2016. Therefore, the Company
has adjourned its Annual General Meeting held on July 5, 2017 to transfer its
expenses from Revenue Account to Profit & Loss Account. The transfer of
expenses will have neutral impact on a consolidated basis and hence there will
be no change in the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2017. Accordingly, the

Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on September 27,
2017 for approval of the business as per the Notice,

eppd
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FC8:3706 COP:2324
PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE: MAY 17, 2018

e

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
'ANNEXURE A’ and forms an integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE A

To,

The Members,

BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
6% Floor, Raheja Titanium,

Off. Western Express Highway,

Goregaon (East),

Mumbai: 400063,

QOur report of even date is to be read along with fhis letter;

1. Maintenance of secretarial Tecords is the
Our responsibility is to express an op
audit,

responsibility of management of the Company.
infon on these secretarial records based on our

12

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriaie to obtzin
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretaxial records, The
verification was done on lest basis to ensure that corect facts are reflected in secretarial

Tecords, We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books
of accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required

. we have obfained the Management Representation about the
compliance of laws,

rules and regulations and happening of events, ele,

wr

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and

regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
Limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

s sanTor GMJ & ASSOCIATES
"}/;"‘“‘Q’ LLompany Secretaries
; oen

TCS: 3706 COP: 2324
PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE: MAY 17, 2018
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Annexure C

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN (MGT 9)

} for the financial year ended 31 March 2018

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
3 I, CIN:- UB6010MH2005PLC157108

il. Registration Date: 27 October 2005 s
Ill. Name of the Company: Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
V. Category f Sub-Category of the Company : Life Insurance

V. Address of the Registered office and contact details: Unit No. 1904, 19" Floor,
3 Parinee Crescenzo, 'G' Block, Bandra Kura Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai —
400051

V1. Whether listed company: ¥es-{ No

3 Vii. Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any —

N Link Intime India Pvt. Lid.

g C 101, 247 Park,

L. B 8 Marg, Vikhroli West,
Mumbai — 400 083

s

I. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:-

e

g

Sr. Name and Description of NIC Code of the|% to total turnover of the

No. main products [ services Product / service company

1. Life Insurance Business 85110 100%
. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

Holding/ % of shares
, | sr. No, | Name and address of the CIN/GLN subsidiary | held
pany ! associate
7 1 *Bharti Life Ventures Private | U67120DL1896PTC293 | Holding 51%
Limited 113 Company

j * Name of First American Securitfes Private Limited was changed to Bharii Life Privaie Limited w.e.f. § Aprif 2017,
Subsequently, name of Bharli Life Private Limjifed was changed to Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited w.e.f. 20
November 2017,

f Bharti AXA Life insurance Company Limited, Unit No. 1904, 19th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo. 'G’ Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai —
PP 400054 Tel 22 40306300 | Fax: 22 40306347 | CIN: UG6010OMH2005PLC157 108 ] Visit us at www.bharli-axalife.com
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning | No. of Shares held at the end of the | %
Shareholders of the year[As on 1-April.2017] year[As on 31-March-2018] Chan
ge
durin
g
the
year
Demat | Physica | Total | % of Demat | Physical | Total | % of
i Total Total
Shares Shares
A, Promoter s
{1} Indian
a) Individuall HUF
» Alok Roongta 1# 1 0.00 1* 1% 0.00
» Vinod D'souza 7 1* 0.00 17 1# 0.00
e Nilesh Kothari 1 1* 0.00 1# 1# 0.00
o Manoj Jaju 1 1# 0.00 1# 1% 0.00
o Vidya Raman 1% 1% 0.00 1# 1 0.00
b} Central Govt - - - - - - - - -
¢} State Govi(s) - - - - - - - - -
d) Bodies Comp. - - - - - - -
{i) *Bharti Life
Ventures Private | 318,112 | 909,050 1,22,7 | 51.00 318,11 | 909,050, | 1,22,7 {51.00 |-
Limited 188 | 324 1,624 2,169 | 324 1,62,4
93 a3
e) Banks /Fi - - - - - - - - -
) Any other - - - - - - - N .
Sub total (&) (1} | 318,112 909,050 1,22,7 | 51.00 318,11 | 909,050, | 1,22,7 | 51.00 -
170 328 1,62,4 2,169 | 328 1,62,4
98 98
(1) Foreign
a)NRJ - - - - - - - - - -
Individuals

Bharli AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit No, 1804, 19ih Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Block,Bandra Kuzla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbat ~
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b} Other -~ - - - - - - - . -
Individuals :
;| c} Bodies Corp. ) .
g AXA India 1,17,90, 1,17,9 | 49.00 1,17,90 1,17,9 | 49.00
Holdings 38,478 0,384 38,478 0,384
78 78
] d) Banks / Fl - - - - - - - - -
&) Any other - - - - - - - - -
3 Sub total (A) (2) | 1,17.90,| 1,17,9 | 498.00 1,17.90 1,178 | 49.00 |-
' 38,478 0,384 ,38,478 0,38,4
b 78 78
Total 1,497,1 | 809,050 | 2,406, | 100 1,497,1 | 909,050, | 2,466, | 100 -
b shareholding of | 50,648 |,328 200,97 50,648 | 328 200,97
Promoter (A} {1) 6 6
3 +(A) (2)
_ B. Public
3 Shareholding
3 1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds . - . N - - - N
b} Banks / FI - - - BE - - - -
“ c) Central Govt - - - -1- - - N N
d) State Govi{s} - - - “i- - - . -
e} Venture Capital - - - -~ - - - -
; Funds _
f) Insurance - - - -l- R - - -
) Companies
g} Flls - - - o - - - -
b h) Foreign - - - -1- - e N .
‘ Venture Capital
b Funds
i) Others (specify) - - - - - B . . -
Sub-total (B}{1):- - - - - - - - - -
2. Non-
) Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian - - - -1 - - - - _
3 ii} Overseas - - - - - - - - -
. | b)Individuals - - - -1 - - - - -
b i) Individual - R - - - - . N
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
d Rs. 1 lakh

3  Bharti AXA Life lnsurance Company Limited, Unit No, 1904, 19th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Biock, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra Eas!, Mumbai — _
- 400051 Tel-22 40306300 | Fax' 22 40306347 | CIn- LISB010MH200SPLC 157108 | Visit us at www.bharti-axalife.com
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et

ii) Individual - - - -1- - - - -
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

¢) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(2):- - - - - - - - - -

Total Public - - - “l|~ - - - .
Shareholding

BEEXFE®EX2Y L - - - -

g

C. Shares heid - - - w| - - - - -
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

e

Grand Total 1,497,1 | 909,050 2,406, | 100 1,497,1 | 909,050, | 2,406, | 100 -
{A+B+C) 50,648 |,328 200,97 50,648 | 328 200,97
6 6

g

#Nominee on behalf of Bharti Life Ventures Frivate Limited

*Name of First American Securifies Private Limited was changed to Bharti Life Private Limited w.ef 5 Apnil 2017,
Subsequertiy, name of Bharli Life Private Umited was changed to Bharli Life Ventures Private Limited w.e.f. 20
November 2017.

» 4 Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limiled, Unit Na. 1904, 19th Floer, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai ~ .
400051 Tel* 22 40306300 | Fax 22 40306347 | CIN: UGB010MH2005PLC157108 [ Visit us at www bharti-axalife.com
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B) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN | shareholder's | Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the | %
Narme the year year _change
in
No. of % of total { %of Shares | No. of % of total | %of shareh
Shares Shares of | Pledged / | Shares | Shares of | Shares | ojding
the encumbere the Pledged | quring
company | d to fotal company |/ the
' shares encumd | year
ered to -
total
shares
1. | *Bharti Life
Ventures 1,22,71,62 1227162
Private Limited ,493 51.00 N.A. 493 51.00 N.A
2. | AXAlndia 1,17,90,38 1,179,03
Holdings 478 49.00 N.A. 5,478 48.00 N.A NIL.
3. | Alok Roongta 1* 0.00 N.A. 1% 0.00 N.A. NIL
4. | Vinod D'souza 1#* 0.00 | N:A. 1* 0.00 N.A. NIL
5. | Nilesh Kothari 1* 0.00 N.A. 1* 0.00 N.A. NIL
6. | Manoj Jaju 1* 0.00 N.A. 1* 000 NA NIL
7. | Vidya Raman 9# 0.00 N.A. 1* 0.00 N.A. NIL

*Nominee on behalf of Bharli Life Ventures Private 110,
* Name of First American Securities Private Limited was changed tc Bhartl Life Private Limited w.ef 5 April 2017.
Subsequently, name of Bharli Life Private Limited was changed to Bhartl Life Ventures Private Limited w.ef. 20
November 2017.

400051 Tel: 22 40306300 | Fax: 22 40308347 | CIN: USS0TOMH2005PLC1574108 | Visit us at www.bhartl-axalife.com
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C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding - No change

a. Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited*

SN Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % oftotal | No. of shares | % of total
shares of : shares of
the the
company company
1 | Atthe beginning of the year - | 1,227,162,498%| 51.00 1,227,162,498% | 51.00
2 | Allotment of shares during the year
Nil
3 | Atthe end of the year 1,227,162,498"‘| 51.00 1,227,162,498% | 51.00

* Name of First American Securilies Private Limited was changed to Bharti Life Private Limited w.e.f. 5 Aprif 2017,
Subsequently, name of Bharli Life Private Limited was changed fo Bharti Life Venlures Private Limited w.e.f 20
November 2017,
*Includes 5 shares held by individuals as a nominee of Bharti Life Ventures Private Lid.

b. AXA India Holdings

SN Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
1 | Atthe beginning of the year | 1,179,038,478 | 49.00 1,179,038,478 | 49.00
2 | Allotment of shares during the year
Nil
3 | Atthe end of the year 1,179,038,478 | 49.00 ?.1?9,038,4781 48.00

% Bharli AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit No. 1804, 18th Fiear, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Block, Bandra Kurla Comptex, Bandra East, Mumbai -
400051 Teh 22 40306300 | Fax: 22 40306347 | CIN: USSC10MH2005PLC157108 | Visit us at www.bharll-axalife.com
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D) Shareholding Pattern of {op ten Share

jeevan suraksha ka
naya nazatiya

holders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs);

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative
Shareholders beginning Shareholding during
of the year the
‘ year
No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company
At the'beginning of the year N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Date wise Increase / Decrease in| N.A. N.A. N.A, N.A.
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / {ransfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the vear N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: -
SN | Shareholding of each Directors and Shareholding at the Cumulative
each Key Managerial Personnel beginning Shareholding during
) of the year the
year
No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company
1 1 Atthe beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
2 | Date wise Increase / Decrease in| Nil Nil Nil Nil
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /
decrease {e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
3 | Atthe end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

400051 Tel: 22 40306300 | Fax: 22 403058347 | CIN: USS0T0MH20B5PLC157108 | Visit us al www.bharti-axalife.com
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jeevan suraksha ka /
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V. INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued
but not due for payment (to be updated)

(in '000)
| Secured Loans Unsecured | Deposits | Total
excluding Loans™ Indebtedness
deposits
| Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i} Principal Amount Nil Ni Nil Nil
|'ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil NH
iti} Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil
_ Total (i-+ii-+iii) Nii Nil Nit il
Change in Indebtedness during
the Financial Year
* Addition Nil 600,000 Nil 600,000
* Reduction
Net Change Nil 600,000 Nil 600,000
Indebtedness at the end of the
Financial Year
i) Principal Amount Nil 600,000 Nil 600,000
i) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil 29,228 Nil 29,228
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil 629,228 Nil 629,228

*Unsecured Unlisted Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures in accordance with the provisions of the IRDAI

{Other Forms of Capital) Regulations, 2015.

400051 Tek 22 40306300 | Fax: 22 40308347 | CIN: UB601OMH2005PLC157108 | Visit us at www.bharti-axalife.com
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to CEO and Managing Director:

Managerial Remuneration:

A) Chief Executive Officer’s (CEO’s) Remuneration

Appointment of managerial personnel is in accordance with the requirements of Section
34A of the insurance Act, 1938 and is as approved by the IRDAI.

Details of the managerial remuneration paid/ payable by the Company to MD & CEQ are as

follows:
(Rs. ‘000)

Sr, | Gross salary Bandeep Ghosh* Vikas Seth* Total Amount
No. CEO & MD CEO & MD

(2) Salary as per provisions 56,019 25,209 80,227
i. contained in section 17(1) of the

Income-tax Act, 1961

{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 7,066 o 7,066

Income-tax Act, 1961

{c) Profits in lieu of safary under
section 17{3) Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Details provided

Details provided

Details provided

+ LTIP granfed

below below below
iii. | Sweat Equity NIL NIL
iv. | Commission NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL
others, specify... NiL NIL
v. | Others, please specify Details provided Details provided Details provided
i, LTIP (Long Tem Incentive below below below
Flan) Granted

ii. PastLTiP Allotted
Total 62,085 + Stock 25,209 87,293 + Stock
Option + LTIP granted Option

+ LTIP granted

“Sandeep Ghosh resigned as CEQ & MD w.e.f. 30 June 2017 and Vikas Selh was appolnled as CEO & MD w.e.f 22
November 2017.

Nole: The provisions/ceiling relating to payment of Managerial Remuneralion under the Companiss Acl, 2013 are not
applicable to the Company since the Campany is an Insurance Company under the provigions of Insurance Act 1938.

of india. (IRDAI.

The appointmentiremuneration of MD & CEQ is as per the approval of insurance Regulatory and Development Authority

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit Ng. 1804, 19th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Block, Bandra Kurla Camplex, Bandra East, Mumbai ~
400051 Tel: 22 40308300 | Fax: 22 40306347 | CIN: USE010MH2005PLC 157108 | Vistt us at www.bharti-axalife.com
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i) Details of Stock Option and Other henefits — Mr. Sandeep Ghosh™
**: Last Working day with Bharti AXA Life Insurance was 30 June 2017

» Severance Pay — CEQ was paid INR 28,692,928 as severance benefit at the fime
of separation apart from the above mentioned pay.

» Performance Bonus — CEO was entiled to following Discretionary Annual Short
Term Incentive Compensation {('STIC' or Discretionary Performance Bonus) payable
as per the following parameters

Sr. | Calendar Year Performance level | STIC as a % of Basic Salary and Special

No. Allowance™*
1. Achievement of Target} 70%
Performance level (100% of
Target)
2. Achlevement of Excellent 140%
performance level (200% of
Target)

3. Achievement levels between| Pro-rata in the range of 70% 1o 140%
Target Performance level and| based on the actual performance. For

Excellent Performance levels example, if the actual petformance is,
say, 150%, the STIC % will be 105%
{70%*150%)

*** Basic Salary and Special Allowance as at end of the Calendar year

= The Actual Performance will be measured based on the guantitative and
qualitative performance parameters as per the folowing weightages:

» Performance of Bharti AXA Life: 80% weightage
« Performance of AXA Group: 10% weightage

+ Discretionary Annual Short Term Incentive Compensation (STIC) may be
further adjusted by +/~ 15% based on an assessment of leadership behavior of
CEOQ

> Other Allowances

CEO was entitled to the following additional benefits:

(a) Free furnished house (in lieu of Housing Allowance) under the Company
leased accommodation with fully refundable Security Deposit paid to the
lessor

(b} Company Leased Car with Chauffeur, Car maintenance and running
expenses at acluals

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit No. 1904, 18th Flocr, Parinee Crescenzo, "G’ Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai —

400051 Tel: 22 40306300 [ Fax: 22 40306347 | CIN: UBS01OMH2005PLC 157108 | Visit us at weav.bharfi-axalife.com
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{c) PF & Gratuity as per Company's Policy, In the absence of Bharti AXA
Life Superannuation Scheme, 15% of the monthly Basic salary for each
month of completed service or part thereof payable on separation, subject .
to period of service being at least 2 years from the date of joining

(d) Official Travel expenses to be reimbursed as per Company's policy
(e) Medical Insurance Coverage, Accident Benefit and Life Insurance

coverages as per Company’'s Policy
{f} One club membership

The amount in excess of Rs. 15000 {000} iz charged to Profit and Loss
{Shareholder's account) as required by IRDAL.

42016

AXA Stock Options & AXA Performance Shares fo be granted as per the
following {able:

Particulars Date of| Proportion | Numbers Black Scholes
vesting of vesting Allotted Vaiue
Stock Options 2019 To be The numbers | EUR 187,000
2020 confirmed on | of Stock
Grant date Options  and
2021
Performance
Performance 2020 100% Shares will be
Shares confirmed on
Grant date

$ Terms and Conditions for AXA Stock Options and AXA Performance Shares are
set out at the end of this note

The cost of above AXA Stock Options and AXA Performance Shares granted to
CEO, Managing Director and CEQO, will be fully borne by Bharti AXA Life
Insurance Company Limited at the time of vesting.

42015
» AXA Stock options

Sh Date of | Proporiion of | No. of AXA Stock | Price at which
No. | vesting vesting options vesting options are
granted
- (Exercise Price)
1. 18 June 2018 | 1/3 of the Grant 4,379 EUR 22.90
2. 18 June 2049 | 1/3 of the Grant 4,378
3. 19 June 2020 | 1/3 of the Grant 4,379
TOTAL 13,137

Bharti AXA Life {nsurance Company Limited, Unit Mo. 1904, 18th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, 'G’ Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai —
400051 Tel: 22 40368300 | Fax: 22 40306347 | CIN: US8010MH2005PLC157108 IVsslt us at www.bharti-axalife.com
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Sl. | Date of
No. | vesting

Froportion | No. of AXA
of vesting | Performance Shares

vesting (On Target)

Price at which
Performance Shares
are granted

1. |19 June 2019 | 100%

7,507 **

Free of cost

** Actual shares granted may vary between 0% to 130% of the Target grant, on the

basis of combined petformance of AXA group & AXA Asia Region (including Bharti

AXA Life Insurance Company Limited) performance.

3% Terms and Conditions for AXA Stock Options and AXA Performance Shares

are set out at the end of this note

The cost of above AXA Stock Options and AXA Performance Shares granted fo
CEOQO, Managing Director and CEQ, will be fully borne by Bharti AXA Life
Insurance Company Limited at the time of vesting of shares.

&Further, CEO was entitled to the following stock option/performance shares granted
by AXA {pertaining to FY 2014-15 and prior). The cost of these is entirely bome by

AXA.
2014 2013 2012
{i) AXA Siock options (i) AXA Stock options {i) AXA Stock

granted: 12,100

Vesting schedule:

(a) 1/3 after 3 years from
grant date;

(b} Another 1/3 after 4 years
from grant date;

{c) Balance 1/3 after & years
from grant date;

{il) AXA Performance shares
granted: 7,200

Vesting schedule:

(&) 1/2 after 3 years from
grant date;

(b} Another 1/2 after 4 years
from grant date;

granted: 12,000

Vesting schedule:

() 1/3 after 2 years from
grant date;

(b) Another 1/3 afier 3 years
from grant date;

{c} Balance 1/3 after 4 years
from grant date;

(ii) AXA Performance shares
granted: 7,200

options granted:
9000

Vesting schedule:

{a) 1/3 after 2 years
from grant date;

(b) Another 1/3
after 3 years from
gram date;

(c) Balance 1/3
after 4 years from
grant date;

éharli AXA Life Insurance.Comparny Limited, Unit o, 1904, 19th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Biock, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai —
400051 Tel- 22 406306300 | Fax: 22 40306347 | IN: UGS010MH2005PLE 157108 1 Visit us at www.bharti-axalife.com
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$ The AXA Stock Options will be granted subject to the following conditions:

\ ° Stock Option is a right given to the Grantee to purchase Equity Shares of AXA
which is listed in the compariment A of NYSE Euronext Paris at a pre-determined
} exercise price (Exercise Price) after the Stock Options vest with the Grantee as
per above predetermined vesting Schedule
s The Grantee has a 10 year period from the date of Grant, to exercise the Stock
options (post vesting), failing which the Grant will become null and void. At any
point of time within that period (i.e. post vesting), the Grantee can choose to
exercise the right to purchase share in part / in full or in any proportion to his
convenience by paying the above pre-defined Exercise price
y . Upon exercise of the vested options and payment of Exercise price, the Grantee
.. . gets actual . allocation of AXA shares to his equily account with a third party
(Bank/Appropriate Body) facilitated by the AXA Group. The Grantee has the
option to sell the AXA Shares so acquired, at the then (when selling) prevailing
Market price. On opting to sell the acquired AXA shares, a third party (Bank / Trust /
) Appropriate Body) arranged by the AXA Group shall facilitate the payout of
sales proceeds to the Grantee
° If, however, the Grantee decides to sell the stock options immediately upon
3 exercise at any lime after the vesiing date, the difference between the market
value on the date of sale and the Exercise Price will be paid to the Grantee by a
third party (Bank/Trust/Appropriate Body) arranged by the AXA Group and the
y actual allocation of shares will not happen to him under such circumstances.

3 $ The Performance Shares shall be subject to following conditions:

° Actual shares granted may vary between 0% to 130% of the Target grant, on the
" basis of comhined performance of AXA group & AXA Asiz Reg:on (including
Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited) performance.
° AXA Performance Shares denote the Equity Shares of AXA listed in the
compartment A of NYSE Euronext Paris which is granted free of cost {o the
Grantee after a 4 year waiting period (also called acquns:tlon period) upon
3 fulfilment of certain performance parameters
o Performance Shares would be granted based on the collective performance
parameters as foliows:
«  1/3rd weightage for AXA Group's performance
»  2/3rd weightage for AXA Asia Region (including Bharti AXA sze Insurance
Company Limited) performance
3 . Weighted Average of the Performance of the entities listed above would be
measured for the calendar years 2016, 2017 and 2018 for the above purpose
o On the basis of performance measured at the end of 2018 calendar year, AXA
§ Shares as listed in the table above will be granted in June 2020
_\ o The Grantee has the option to sell the AXA Performance Shares so acquired, at
[& the then (when selling) prevailing Market price. On opting to sell the acquired AXA

k1
Bharti AXA Life insurance Company Limiled, Unit No. 1304, 19th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G' Black, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai

| 400051 Tel: 22 40306300 | Fasc 22 40306347 | CIN: US601OMHZ005PLC157108 | Visit us at www.bharti-axalife.com

y



jeevan surakshe ka /
naya harasiya

shares, a third party (Bank/Trust / Appropriate Body) arranged by the AXA Group
shall facilitate the payout of sales proceeds to the Grantee

° If, however, the Grantee decides to sell the Performance Shares immediately upon
vesting, the market value on the date of sale will be paid to the Grantee by the
appointed third party {Bank/Trust/Appropriate Body) and the actual allocation of
shares will not happen to him under such circumstances.

3% The grant of the AXA Stock Options is subject to the following conditions:

{a) Stock Option is a right given to the Grantee to purchase Equity Shares of AXA which is
listed in the compartment A of NYSE Euronext Paris at a pre-determined exercise price
(Exercise Price) after the Stock Options vest with the Graniee as per above pre-
determined vesting Schedule

(a) The Grantee has a 10 year period from the date of Grant, o exercise the Stock options
(post vesting), failing which the Grant will become null and void. At any point of time
within that period (i.e. post vesting), the Grantee can choose to exercise the right to
purchase share in part / in full or in any proportion to his convenience by paying the
above pre-defined Exercise price,

{b) Upon exercise of the vested options and payment of Exercise price, the Grantee gets
actual allocation of AXA shares to his equity account with a third party (Bank /
Appropriate Body) facilitated by the AXA Group. The Grantee has the option to sell the
AXA Shares so acquired, at the then (when selling) prevailing Market price. On opting to
sell the acquired AXA shares, a third party (Bank/Trust / Appropriate Body) arranged by
the AXA Group shall facilitate the payout of sales proceeds to the Grantee.

{c) If, however, the Grantee decides fo sell the stock options immediately upon exercise at
any time after the vesting date, the difference between the market value on the date of
sale and the Exercise Price will be paid to the Grantee by a third pary
(Bank/Trust/Appropriate Body) amanged by the AXA Group and the actual allocation of
shares will not happen to him.under such circumstances.

$% The grant of Performance Shares is subject to the following conditions:

(a) AXA Periormance Shares denote the Equity Shares of AXA listed in the
compartment A of NYSE Euronext Paris which is granted free of cost to the Grantee
after a 4 year waiting period (also called acquisifion period) upon fulfiiment of cerfain
performance parameters

(b} Performance Shares would be granted based on the collective performance
parameters as follows:

» 1/3" weightage for AXA Group's performance
o 2/3° weightage for AXA Asia Region (including Bharti AXA Life Insurance
Company Limited) performance

{c) Weighted Average of the Performance of the entities listed above would be
measured for the calendar years 2015, 2016 and 2017 for the above purpose

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit Mo. 1904, 19th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, 'G’ Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai—
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(d) On the basis of performance measured at the end of 2017 calendar year, AXA
Shares as listed in the table above will be granted in June 2018

{e) The Grantee has the option fo sell the AXA Performance Shares so acquired, at the
then (when selling) prevailing Market price. On opting io sell the acquired AXA
shares, a third party (Bank/Trust / Appropriate Body) arranged by the AXA Group
shall facilitate the payout of sales proceeds to the Grantee

if, however, the Grantee decides to sell the Performance Shares immediately upon
vesting, the market value on the date of sale will be paid to the Graniee by the
appointed third party (Bank/Trust/Appropriate Body) and the actual allocation of
shares will not happen to him under such circumstances.

Note: ®Sandeep Ghosh resigned as CEO & Managing Directfor of the Company
w.e.f. 30 June 2017, hence no future payments.are required fo be made. .

il. Details of LTIP and Other benefits - Nir. Vikas Seth

» Performance Bonus ~ CEQ is entitled to following Discretionary Annual Short Term
incentive Compensation ('STIC' or Discretionary Performance Bonus) payable as per
the following parameters

Sr. Calendar Year Performance level | STIC as a % of Total Fixed Pay***

No. :

1. Achievement of Target| 70%

Performance level (100% of
Target)

2. Achievement of Excellent 140%
performance level (200% of
Target)

3. Achievement levels  between| Pro-rata in the range of 70% to 140%
Target Performance level and| based on the actual performance. For
Excellent Performance levels example, if the actual performance is, say,

: 160%, the STIC % will be 105%
(70%*150%)

S Total Fixed Pay as at end of the Financial Year

The Actual Performance will be measured based on the guantitative and qualitafive
parameters of both the Company and Individual performance

> Other Allowances

CEOQO is entitled to the following additional benefits:

(a) PF & Gratuity as per Company's Policy ,
(b) Official Travel expenses to be reimbursed as per Company's policy

400051 Tel: 22 40306300 | Fax: 22 40306347 | CIN: USB010MH2005PLC157108 | Visit us at www.bharti-axalife.com
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{c) Medical Insurance Coverage, Accident Benefit and Life Insurance
coverages as per Company's Policy
{d) One club membership

The amount in excess of Rs. 15,000 ("000) is charged to Profit and Loss {Shareholder's

account} as required by IRDAI,
> Long Term Incentive Plan

CEO has been granted Long Term Incentive at grant vaiue of INR 1,80,00,000 at the time of
his appointment. The grant is govemed by the terms and conditions of the Company’s Long-
term Incentive Plan. The vesting would be in a single tranche on 31 March, 2020 and will
be based on Company and Individual performance criteda.

Note: Remunerafion of CEO & Managing Direcfor approved by Board of Direcfors and IRDAI as on 31 March
20118 have been includsd in the above disclosures.

Remuneration fo ather directors

it

Sl | Particulars of Name of Directors Total Amount
No. | Remuneration Bharat Raut [ Jitender Uma Relan
Balakrishnan

1 | Independent Directors
Fee for attending board | 555,000 485,000 465,000 1,515,000
[ commiitee meetings
Commission - - - -
Others, please specify - - - _ -
Total (1) 555,000 495,000 465,000 1 1,615,000

2 | Gther Non-Executive
Directors™
Fee for attending board | - - - -
/ committee meetings
Commission - - - -
Others, please specify | - - - -
Total (2) - - - -
Total (B)=(1+2) 555,000 495,000 465,000 1,515,000
Total Managerial 555,000 495,000 465,000 1,515,000
Remuneraiion _
*Overall Ceiling as per 1,00,000 per | 1,00,000 per | 1,00,000 per | 1,00,000 per
the Act meeting meeting meeting meeting

*Currently the Company is paying Rs. 45000 as

committee meeting,
*No fees/rernuneration is paid to the Non-executive Direciors

.

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit No. 1904, 15th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai —
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C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD / MANAGER / WTD

Particulars of

Key Managerial Personnel

Remuneration
C.L. Vinoed Rajeev Total
Baradhwaj~ | D’souza-— Kumar
Company Company Chief
Secretary® Secretary™ Financial
Officer
Gross salary 68,36,718 18,99,452 1,87,28,276 2,74,64,446
(2) Salary as per 68,36,718 18,99,452 1,87,22,876 2,74,59,046
provisions contained in
section 17(1)ofthe . _ _|.
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites - - 5,400 5,400
u/s 17(2) Income-fax Act,
1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) - - - -
income-tax Act, 1961
Stock Option - - - -
Sweat Equity - - - -
Commission - - - -
- as % of profit - . - -
others, specify... - - - -
Others, please specify - LTIP Granted LTIP Granted LTIP Granted
i. LTIP Granied 7,16,250 47.02,520 54,18,770
Total 18,989,462 +1 1,87,28,276 + 2,92,31,840 +
LTIP Granted | LTIP Granted LTIP granted
7,16,250 | 47,02,520 54,18,770

*C, L. Baradhwaj resigned as Company Secretary w.e.f. 29 September 2017 and Vinod D'souza was appointed
as Company Secretary w.e.f T October 2017.

o

-cf’gAXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit No. 1964, 19th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai -
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VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appeal
the Description | Penalty / [RD}/ made,
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ if any
Act Compounding | COURT] (give
fees imposed Details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
| Punishment
| Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
| Penalty N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
| Penalty NA. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A,
Punishment

Compounding

400051 Tel: 22 40306300 § Fax: 22 40306347 | CIN: UB6010MH2005PLC157108 | Visit us al www.bharti-axalife.com
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ANNEXURE -D

Names of the top ten employees in terins of remuneration drawn and name of every employee drawing Rs. 1.02Cr p.a or Rs. 8.50L p.m. or part
thereof in the previous financial year as per Rule 5(2) of the Chapter XIII of Companies { Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 i

For the Financial Year 2017-18

T o

I S VT S S SR S T T

S

Total % of
remunerazton Nature of Qualifications Date of Last shares Wheth
R . . paid (p.a. on | empleyment ) Date of Birth and | cmployment | held by cr
‘ Ne. Name Designation the basis of {contractual and \’r ork Joining Age of the | held by such the releted
. sonnE Experience
1 warking fotherwise) employee employce employe | to any
g period) e
} Rajeev Chief & E';c:ll{:::;!u ?Tﬂ Max New
F oy Komar | Avpointed 1,87,70,104 | Contractual },Zm‘; i 9-Aug05 | 9-Dec-78 | YorkLife NA. No
I Actuary insurance) [nsurance
. Vi
: TN
2 Sharma* gmlrc;tb o £9.50,182 Contractual Total 20 years 29-8ep-0% 11-Jun-73 Insurance HN.A. No
& Digital Pvt. Lid.
Exccutive ANA
Sandeep | VP & Chief B.Tech, MBA, i Invesiment
3 Nanda Investment 1,35,14,447 Contractual | o2l 29 years 4-May-09 | 26-Nov-62 Managers N.A. No
Officer Pvi, Ltd
B.Com., PG
Diploma in
Balakdish | Chief System Max New
4 nzn Agency 1.37.68303 | Contractual Ba;“fﬁem"”:" 22-Sep-10 8-Jan-71 | York Life N.A. Neo
Ambat Officer years, Insurance
Insurance 16
years, Total 22
years
Chief BA, Masters in
Nagina Human Psychology, .
3 Singh* Resource 1.89,39.397 Contractual MBA, Total 18 16-Sep-14 I 7-Aug-72 § AbotiIndia N.A. No
Cfficer Years
Lata | UL B.Com., CA, Total
6 Ayyar* 8;;;:;1 ng 1.66.00.283 Contracrual 27 years 10-Mar-13 2-Apr-64 Citibank N.A. No
Mugit | Guef& E;T'e:;}:éf?low of Aviva Life
T | Romm | Appointed 12466334 | Conracmal | soomeSh 29-Apr15 | 20:00679 | TUVEE L N No
nmar Actuary Actoary, India and Insurance
UK, 16 years
Chief Austratia &
I e R 5.5018,731 | Commacwal | 5-C0m- MBA, NeAprll | 140cesg | NewZelmd o,
Ghosh Officer ; Total 26 years Banking
Grovp
o | Vis | 25994000 | Conwacroat | B MBA, 01-Apr17 | 24Jan72 | AdivaBida 1o, 0 No
Seth | Qe PN Total 21 Years Pr Finance Lid. e
Sanjiv Chief .
10 | Kumar | Business 4036483 | Conmacnal | Dot MBATOU | gpg0ngg | jogepys | Fleatomom |y, g
Roy Officer 19 Years fnance Lid
Senior VP & ICICI
Amit Hational MBA, Total 18 08-April- 30-July- Prudential
il Chopra* | Head— $0,79902 Contractual years 2007 1976 Life N.A. No
Broking Insurance
Jerome | Senior VP & nBumess | 2une | 200wy | BiaSm
12 Devassy” Head o'f 8656097 Contractual Management, 2007 1970 Life N.A. Mo
Operstions Insurance
Total 29 Years

. Resigned from the service of the Company

-+ #Al employees detalled above are on full time employment of the Company

dharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit Ne, 1904, 18th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai —
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I Management Certificate as per Annexure 1 of public disclosure guideline no,
3 IRDA/F&I/CIR/F&A/012/01/2010 dated 28 January 2010

It is certified that the financial resulis for the year ended 31 March 2018 do not contain any failse or
I misleading statements or figures and do not omit any material fact which may make the statements or
figures contained therein misleading.

g e o U Hd Tl A

' " / .
L i eth Rajeev Kumar Mudit Kumar
' ]\ T Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Appointed Actuary
If A Managing Director
3 Place : Mumbai
! Date : 17 May, 2018
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C N K & Associates LLP, M.P. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
501-502, Narain Chambers, 1¢t Floor, Hamam House
M.G. Road, Vile Parle East Ambalal Doshi Marg, Fort
Mumbai ~ 400 057, Mumbai - 400 601

Annexure | to the Independent Auditors’ Report of Even Date on the Standalone Financial Statements
of Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 14(i) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements’ of our report
of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Conirols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bhart AXA Life
Insurance Company Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018, in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2 The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013, including the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by the Insurance Laws
{Amendment) Act, 2015 (the “Insurance Act”), the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority Act, 1999 (the “IRDA Act”), the IRDA Standalone financial statements Regulations,
orders/ directions issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (the
“IRDA"}in this regard.

Auditors” Responsibility

3. Ouwr responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of infernal financial
controls, Those Standards and the Guidance Notes require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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CN XK & Associates LLP, WLP. Chitale & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
501-502, Narain Chambers, 1st Floor, Hamam House
M.G. Road, Vile Parle East Ambalal Doshi Marg, Fort
Mumbai - 400 057. ‘ Mumbai - 400 001

4, Our audit involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the internal financial
controls with reference to Financial Statements over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial contzols system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures thaf;

{2) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{b) Provide reasonable assurance that iransactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

{c) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevéntiOn or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deterjorate.

\- e p.cﬁ°°
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CN K & Associates LLPD, MLP, Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountanis Chartered Accountants
501-502, Narain Chambers, 1t Floor, Hamam House
M.G. Road, Vile Parle East Ambalal Doshi Marg, Fort
Mumbai - 400 057, Mumbai - 400 001
Opinion

8. In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

Othier Matter

9, The actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in force and policies where premium is
discontinued is required to be certified by the Appointed Actuary as per the regulations, and has
been relied upon by us, as mentioned in para 11 and 12 of our audit report on the standalone
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018. Accordingly, we did not perform any
procedures relating to the internal financial controls over financial reporting on the operating
effectiveness of the management's internal contrals over the valuation and accuracy of the
aforesaid actuarial valuation and have relied upon representations by management on the
operating effectiveness of internal controls over financial reporting over the valuation and
accuracy of the aforesaid actuarial valuation.

For CN K & Associates LLP For ML.P. Chitale & Co
Chartered Accountants ~Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 101851W
! U“ Vg\@«

urtuza Vajihi 7,
] Partner B
: .1 : O ALEY
Membership No: 100052 %, 2., Membership Ne: 112555
Date: | 1 7 H AY 2 U-; a g Fese® Datet ] 7 M AY ? m 3

Flace: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
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CN K & Associates LLP, M.P. Chitale & Co.

Chartered Accountants Charterad Accountants
501-502, Narain Chambers, st Floor, Hamam House
M.G. Road, Vile Parle East Ambalal Doshi Marg, Fort
Mumbai ~ 400 057. Murmribai - 400 001

Independent Auditors” Certificate

To,
The Members of
Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

{Referred to in paragraph 13 of our Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements forming part of
the Independent Auditors” Report dated May 17, 2018)

This certificate is issued to comply with the provisions of paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C of the Insurance

_ Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of

Insurance Compames) Regulahons 2002, (the “Regulations”) read with regulation 3 of the Regulations.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for complying with the provisions of The Insurance Act,
1938 as amended from time to time including amendment brought by Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act,
2015 (the “Insurance Act”), the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 (the “IRDA
Act”), the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the “Regulations”), orders/ directions
issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (the “IRDAT"). This includes
collecting, collating and validating data and designing, implementing and monitoring of internal controls
suitable for ensuring compliance as aforesaid.

Our responsibility, for the purpose of this certificate, is limited to certifying matters contained in paragraphs
3 and 4 of Schedule C of the Regulations. We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit Reports and Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (the "ICAT').

In accordance with the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief
and based on our examination of the books of accounts and other records maintained by Bharti AXA Life
Insurance Company Limited (the “Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2018, we certify that:

1. We have reviewed the Management Report attached to the standalone financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2018 and have found no apparent mistake or material inconsistency with the
financial statements;

2. Based on management representations and the compliance certificate submitted to the Board of
Directors by the officers of fhe Company charged with compliance and the same being noted by the
Board, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the Company has not
complied with the terms and conditions of registration as per sub section 4 of section 3 of the
Insurance Act, 1935;




C N K & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountants
501-502, Narain Chambers,
M.G. Road, Vile Parle East
Murnbai - 400 057.

M.P. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
15t Floor, Hamam House
Ambalal Doshi Marg, Fort
Mumbai - 400 001

3. However, we have verified the cash and cheques on hand, to the extent considered necessary. We
have verified securities relating to Company’s leans and investments as at March 31, 2018, by actual
inspection or on the basis of certificates/ confirmations received from the Custodians
and/Depository Participants appointed by the Company, as the case may be, As at March 31, 2018,

the Company does not have reversions and life interests;

4. The Company is not a trustec of any trust; and

5. No part of the assets of the Policyholders’ Funds has been direclly or indirectly applied in
conlxavention of the provisions of the Insurance Act relating to the application and investments of

the Policyholders’ Funds.

For C N K & Associates LLY
Chartered Accountants

Fi gistration No.: 101961W/W-100036

LY

Hiren/Shah
Partner
e 11 HAY 2018

Place: Mumbai

For M.P. Chitale & Co
Chartered Accountants
irm Registration No, 101851W

Partner
Membersh%p Moz 112555

vate: §{ MAY 2018

Place: Mumbai
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Independent Auditors” Report

The Members of
Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
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Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

“We Tiave audited the accompanying stanidalone fihancial stitements of Bharti AXA Life Insurance
Company Limited (the “Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the
related Revenue Account (also called the “Policyholders” Account”, or the “Technical Account”),
the Profit and Loss Account (also called the “Shareholders’ Account”, or “Non-Technical
Account”), and the Receipts and Payments Account for the year ended March 31, 2018 and
summary of significant accounting policies and cther explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

2. The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), with respect to the preparation of these Standzalone Financial
Statements to give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
Receipts and Payments of the Company in accordance with the requirements of the Insurance Act,
1938, as amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 (the “Insurance Act’), read with
Insurance Regulatory and Development Act, 1999 (“the IRDA Act”), Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (“the Regulations”), orders / directions / circulars/
guidelines issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) in this
regard and in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 further amended by Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2016 to the extent applicable and in the manner so required.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design;
implementation and mainteriance of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.
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Chartered Accounfants Chartered Accountants
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Auditors” Responsibility

4, Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit.

5. We have taken into account the provisions of the Insurance Act, the IRDA Act, the Regulations, the
Companies Act and the rules made there under including the accounting standards to the extent
applicable and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit
report,

6. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act and other applicable anthoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of .. .. _
Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the standalone financial statements are free from material misstatement.

7. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone finaneial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
standelone financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone financial
statements.

8. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.
Opinion

9. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanalions given to vs,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements are prepared in accordance with the requirements of
the Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999, the
Regulations and the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable and in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, as applicable to Insurance Companies:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 20185;
(b) in the case of the Revenue Account, of the net surplus for the year ended on that date;
{c) inthe case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

(d) in the case of the Receipts and Payments Account, of the receipts and payments for the year
ended on that date.
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Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
501-502, Narain Chambers, 15t Floor, Hamam House
M.G. Road, Vile Parle East Ambalal Doshi Marg, Fort
Mumbai ~ 400 057. Mumbai - 400 001
Emphasis of Matters

10. We draw attention to Note No. 22(c) of Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements

regarding accounting of expenses in excess of limits specified by IRDAI Expenses of Management
Rules 2016, aggregating to Rs. 2,223,656 ('000) pertaining to FY 2017-18 is charged to Shareholders
Account. Further Rs. 2,156,930 {'000) pertaining fo FY 2016-17 has been charged to Shareholder’s
Account. The Company has applied to IRDAT for forbearance for above years, but approval from
the IRDAL is still awaited.

Our audit opinicn is not modified in this regard.

Other Matters

11

The actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in-force and policies where premium is
discontinued is the respousibility of the Company's Appointed Actuary (the “Appointed
Actuary”), which has been certified by the Appointed Actuary in accordance with the regulations,
as mentioned in paragraph 12 below. The Appointed Actuary has also certified that in his opinion,
the assumptions for such valuation are in accordance with the applicable guidelines and norms, if
any, issued by Insurance Regulatory Development Authority of India (“IRDAI") and the Actuarial
Society of India in concurrence with the IRDAL Accordingly, we have relied upon the Appointed
Actuary’s certificate for forming our opinion on the standalone financial statements of the
Company.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

12,

13.

14.

The actuarial valuation of liabilities for lfe policies in-force and for policies where premium has
been discontinued but liability exists as at March 31, 2018 has been duly certified by the Appointed
Actuary. The Appointed Actuary has also certified that in his opinion, the asswmptions for such
valuation are in accordance with the generally accepted actuarial principles and practices,
requirements of the Insurance Act, regulations notified by the IRDAT and Actuarial Practice
Standards issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India in concurrence with the IRDAL

As required by the Regulations, we have issued a separate certificate dated May 16, 2018,
certifying the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C to the Regulations.

. Further, to our comments in the Certificate referred to in Paragraph 13 above, as required under

the Regulations, read with Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to
be satisfactory.

(b) Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, proper books of account as required by law have been maintained by the Company, so
far as it appears from our examination of those books,
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As the Company's financial accounting system is centralized at Head Office, no returns for
the purposes of our audit are prepared at the branches and other offices of the Company.

The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account and the Receipfs and
Paymenis Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, investments have been valued in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act,
1938 and the Regulations and orders / directions issued by the IRDAI in this behalf.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the accounting policies selected by the Company are appropriate and are in compliance

-with. the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, further amended by Companies
(Accounting Standard) Amendment Rules, 2016 to the extent they are not inconsistent with
the accounting principles as prescribed in the Regulations and orders / directions issued by
the IRDAI in this behalf.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account and the Receipts
and Payments Account dealt with by this report comply with the Accounting Standards
referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014, further amended by Companies (Accounting Standard) Amendment
Rules, 2016 to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting principles prescribed
in the Regulations and orders/ directions issued by IRDAL in this regard; and

On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors, as on March 31, 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
financial statements of the Company and fhe operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in the Annexure 1.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and fo the best of
our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2018 on
its financial position in its standalone financial staternents ~ Refer Note No. 5 in the
Notes to Accounts forming part of standalone financial statements.
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CN K & Associates LLP, M.P. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
501-502, Narain Chambers, 15t Floor, Hamam House
y M.G. Road, Vile Parle East Ambalal Doshi Marg, Fort
Mumbai ~ 400 057, Mumbai - 400 001

e

() The liability for insurance contracts is determined by the Company’s Appointed
Actuary as per Note 2(h) of Schedule 16 in the Notes to Accounts forming part of
standalone financial statements and is covered by the Appointed Actuary's certificate,
referred to in paragraph 11 above, on which we have placed reliance; and the Company
did not have any other long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses,

e

i

(ili) There are no amounts which are required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company for the year ended March 31, 2018.

i

s

For CN K & Associates LLP For MLP. Chitale & Co
3 Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 101961W/W-100036 irm Registration No. 101851W

A

; Higeh Shah Murtuza Vajihi
Périner Partnier
3 Membership No: 160052 Membership No: 112555

D 1 7 NAY 2018 pae | 1 MAY 2018

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
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Bhartl AXA Life Insurence Company imited
TROA Registration Ho: 130 deted 14 July, 2006 CIN L UBGOROMKBINOSPLEISYI0R

Audited Revanue Account for the Year Ended 3% March, 2018

Palicyheolders' Account (Technlcnl Account)

Place : Humbai
Date : 17 Hay 218

o m\l&u\]{w% o f

Chief Exagutive Officer & Chlef Financia! Officer

Pariner Mansginp Cirester

{R4.'000)
For the Year Ended 34 | For the Yesr Endud 31
Particulars Seh Harch, 2018 tarch, 2017
Fremiums Eamad ~ Het
(a Premium 1 16,843,514 13,965,021
{b) Reingurancs ceded (246,533) {220,346}
{c) Rejnsurance amepted - -
Sub Total 16,556,981 313,744,575
incame (rom invastments
(2) Interest, Dividends and Rent - Het of omortlsntlanfaceretion 2,361,462 5,780,067
(Gross of amortisationvaccretlen Rs. 1,710,008 {'000) / Previsus Yeor s, 1,746,002 {'000))
{b) Profit an salefredemptien of Inv 2,809,544 2,420,461
{6) {Eess oa sale/ redemgtion of Invesiments) {214,227) {412,552}
{d) Trensfer/Galn e revaluationfchange In fale vahie® {472,974} 707,469
Diher Income
1 121 Contribution from Sharehokiers” Account - &7d.081
(o) Intercst Income on Relnstatement/teon to Policyhotder/Bank Balances 15,933 17,138
{e) Qlhers 4,950 14,945
jTotal (&) 21,105,269 13,950,152
$Cemmlissien 2 £,219,357 L002,863
Operallng Expanses refdted to Insurance Business 3 4,173,050 &,000,502
Servioe tax f GST on Viip Charges 48,748 52,067
Provision for Doubtfoldebts o . ... . .. . 9bu R 241
Bad debts wrtten eff 5,068 5,505
Pravision for Tax - -
Provisions {other than taxstion)
{2} For diminution I the value of Investments (Het) - -
ib) Qthess - .
J7ota) (B} 5,456,211 5,063,756
Benefits Paid {HeE) & 5,694,248 5,681,274
Interim Bahusas Fold - -
Cheoge In valuation of llability In respect of life policles
| (@) Grosser 7,793,385 6,612,977
{b) Amount ceded In Relngurance {65,958) 128,934
{£) Amount 2ccepted tn Relnsurance - -
‘[ Tetal (€) 33,422,375 12,434,185
Surpius/ {Defieit) (D} = (A-B-C) translerred to Shareholders’ Account 2,226,683 1,462,249
{Refar Hota})of Schedula 16)
=Represents the deemed restised paln s per norms spacifiad by the Authariy
# Prov for Doubdiul Debt anount Is nce off Bad Debts W/O durng ths peried
** Represeats mithematical rasarves aler siiocation of benus
FApprapratiens
Teansfer to Sharehpiders’ Accsunt 1,452,362 1,450,021
ERefar nete 27 {63 K 272 ) of Sehedols 15
Transier to Other Reserves B -
Palance belrg Funds for Future Appropriaticns 774,321 3,419
RRTer nate P23 () of Schadide 15
Hien-panicpating policyholders’ uneliscated surplus - -
{Tolal (E} - 2,126,883 1‘.4‘2,240
The brezkun of total surplug 15 35 wader:
{0} Interlm Benus Ppid . -
(b} Altocztion ¢f Bonus 10 policyholders 542,597 454,952
fc) Surpls shown Ie the Revenus Account - -
{d) Tota! Surplus: [{a)+(b)+(c)] 542,597 454,952
Schedules referred to shove form an Intearal part of the Revenue 2cpount
For and on behalfl of the Board of Directors
For M.P, (oitale & Co. Rakesh Bhart] Mittat Harjest Kohil Jean Drouffe
rtered Accovatants Chalrmdn Diractar Director

Company Secramry
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Partner

Managing Director

Place ; Mumbai
Date : 17 May 2018
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Chief Executive Officer &

0y

Rajeev Kumar
Chlaf Financlal Officer

i Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006 CIN : U66010MH2005PLCL57108
Audited Profit & Loss Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2018
Shareholders” Account {Non-Technical Account)
{Rs.'D00)
. For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
}
* Particulars Sch | " 51 March, 2018 | 31 March, 2017
© {Amounts transferred from Policyholders' Account (Technical Account) 1,452,362 1,458,821
.. |Income from Investments
.1 |{a) Interest, Dividends and Rent — Net of amortisation/accretion
{Gross of amortisation/accretion Rs. 141,169 ('000) / Previous Year Rs, 182,007 190,610 187,271
3 {000 }
{b} Profit on Sale/Redemption of Investments 117,216 48,167
3 {c) (Less on Sale/ Redemption of Investments) (11,079} {20,864)
Other Income - -
. Total (A) 1,749,109 1,673,395
4
Expense other than those directly related to the insurance business 3A 2,476,381 2,203,917
% |Bad debts written off - -
Provisions {Cther than Taxation)
+ |(@) For Diminution in the value of Investments (net} - -
* |(b} Provision for Doubtful Debts - -
. {(c} Others - -
# {Contributlon o the Policyholders Account (Technical Account) - 678,081
Total (B) 2,476,381 2,881,997
!
" [Profit/ (Loss) before Taxation [ (A) ~ (B) ] (727,272) (1,208,602)
., 1Provision for Taxation {C) - -
* Profit / {Loss) after Taxation [ {A) - (B)Y - {C} 1 (727.272) (1,208.6021)
1 |Appropriations
{a) Balance at the beginning of the period (23,802,386) (22,583,784)
j {b) Interim dividends paid during the period - -
~ 1{c) Proposed Final Dividend - -
. [{c) Dividend Distribution on Tax - -
? |(e) Transfer to Reserves/Other Accounts - -
.. |Profit/ {Loss) carried to the Balance Sheet {24,529.658) (23,802.386)
7
Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) (Refer Note 21 of Schedule 16)
3 |(Face Value Rs.10 Per share)
" |Basic and Diluted {0.30) (0.52)
3
:% Schedules referred to above form an Integral part of the Profit and Loss account
‘ For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
2 For C N K & AssodlSE For M.P. Chitale & Co. Rakesh Bflart] Miteal Harjeet Kohll Jean Drouffe
cor ered A ;9 o by ad Acceunta:ts Chairman Director Director

Appolnted Actuary

Vino!

d D'Sonza
Company Secretary



FORM A-BS
Bhart! AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRPA Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006 CIN : US60L0MH2005PLCI57108

Audited Balance Sheet as ot 31 tlarch, 2018

(B3 000}
Particulars Sch As at 31 March, 2018 Ag at 31 March, 2017

Sources of Funds
Shareholders' Funds:
Shara Capltai 5 24,082,010 24,062,010
Share Application Meney Pending Allotment - -
Reserves and Surplus & 2,074,442 2,074,442
Cradit/(Deblt) Falr Value Change Account {Net) {1,754} 32,816
Sub-Total 26,134,698 26,169,368
Borrowings 7 600,000 -
Policyholders' Funds:
Credit/{Debit) Falr Value Change Account {Net) 14,258 143,002
Policy Liabilitles 31,928,669 22,275,591
Insurance Reserves - .
Frovislon for Linked Liabilities 10,813,017 12,116,429
Sub-Total 43,356,944 34,536,022
Funds for Future Appropriatlens 786,875 12,554
Non-partidpating policyholders’ unailocated surplus - -
Discontinvance Fund on account of non payment of premium 196,243 818,481
Discontinuance Fung others - -
Total 70,474,760 61,536,425
Applicatlon of Fuads
Investments:
Shargholders’ : 8 2,646,966 2,189,251
Polleyhioiders” 8k 31,299,376 22,314,257
Assats Held to Cover Linked Liabllitles* 8B 11,009,260 12,934,910
Loans 9 50,180 17,135
Flxed Assets 0 230,120 128,601
Current Assets:
Cash and Bank Balances 11 1,110,674 1,136,726
Advances and Other Assets 12 3,322,686 2,558,637
Sub-Tatal (A) 4,433,360 3,655,363
Current Liabllities 13 3,518,384 3,395,180
Pravlslons 14 205,776 150,298
Sub-~Tatal {B) 3,724,160 3,546,478
Het Current Aszets {C) = (A - B} 709,200 148,885
Miscellaneous Bxpandiure 15 - i
{To the extent not written off or adjusted)
Debit Balance of Prafit énd Loss Actount 24,529,658 23,802,386
Totni A 70,474,760 61,536,425

*Assets Held to Cover Linked Llabilities include assets held against provislon for linked libllities and discontlaued fund,

QM

For M.7. Chitale & Co. Rakesh/Bhartf Mittal Harjeet Kohil
Ch d Accountants Chalrmian Director

“’!\“‘“&L \’\:&Q ’;:/?J/

Chlef Executive Officer & Chlef Fiaancial Officer
Managing Director

Schedules referred to above formn an Inteqral part of the Balance Shesat

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For CN K & Assp

Murtuza T, Vajihl
Partaer

Flace : Mumbal
Date ; 17 May 2018

Jean Drouffe

Director

M‘rw

Hudly Kumar
Aopolnted Actipry

Vinod D'Scuza
Company Secretary
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Bhartl AXA Life Insurance Campany Limited
IREA Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006

i

4

Recelpts and Poyments Account far the Year Ended 8% Harch, 2018

{F5.'000)
’ Particuiars Year Ended 31 March, 20318 Year Entied 31 March, 2017
} 1 Cazh Flow from Operating Activitles
Pramlum colisction {Exduding Service Tax collected, but Incleding sdvance premium} 16,928,994 14,101,409
% Cash pald to Relasurers {239,992) (218,569
. Cach pald to suppliers and employces {6,476,077) {6,450,425)
Benefits pald (5,478,555) (5,724,807)
‘T} Comm!sslon paki (1,559,548) (9D6,473)
Deposits recaived Back/(paid) {MNet} 8,210 15,049
Qther Recelpts 23,17 (27,748)
} Cash paid tewards Ingome Tax (2,424) {51)
Cash paid towards GST and Servige Tax {100,204) {1,802)
3 Cash flows tiefore zny extraordinary items (A) 3,502,281 714,563
E; Cash flows from extraordinary Items (B) 3441 Hil
Nat Cash flows from Oparating Activities (A + B) 8,502,181 714,563
3
XL Cash Flows from Investing Activitles
Purchase of Rxed Assels (172,647) {93,881)
3 Saie of Flxed Assets 534 2,646
’ Loan recoveredf{disbursed) {33,045) {10,481)
N Net Investments Purchzsed* {5,813,530) (3,449,857}
L Interest and Dividend Recelvad 2,275,154 1,655,718
. Het Cash {used In} / from Fnvesting Activities €3,743,51.2) {1,895,855)
3
11t tash Flows from Financing Activitles
3 Proceeds from ksvance of Share Capltal - 1,200,000
g Proceads from lssuance of Debentures 600,000 -
‘ Debenture issue expenses (2,304) -
3
) Het Cash from Einancing Activities 597,696 1,200,990
| tiet Increass In Cash and Cash Squivalents 356,365 18,708
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beglnnlng of the perlod 1,180,640 1,161,933
H
Cash and Cash Equivalants at the end of the perlod 1,537,005 1,184,641
}
# 1. The above Recelpts and Payments Account has been prepared as preseribed by Insusance Regulatory and Davelopment Authodity (Preparation of Financlal Statements and
Auditer’s Report of Insurpnce Companles) Regulations, 2002 undes the "Direct Method™ lzii ouk In Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statements Issued by the Instibste of
5 Chortered Accountants of fndia.
2. Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the pariod comprise of the folloving Bslknte Sheet omounts;
y {Rs.'00D)
4 Particulars ‘Year Ended 31 March, 2018 Year Ended 31 March, 2017
] Cash {Incluging cheques, drafts, stamps In hand) (Refer Schedute 11) 59,470 318,427
} Bank Balences {Refer Schedule 11) 3,051,204 618,298
Book Overdraft (Refer Schedulz 13) {110,709} {317,362}
s Bank Balances In Unit Unked Funds (Refer Schedule 8B} 66,434 162,434
g Shert Term Liguld [vestments= 170,606 198,845
_ Totol 41,537,005 1,180,641
H

® Fram £t 2012-14, shert term Yquld tnvestments {with orlginal maturity of less than three months) have been considered undor Cash and Cash Egulvalents and pravious year

Schedules referred 1o above form an Inteprad part of the Profit and Lass account

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

UK & Assaciates LLP
(ooyntanis

For M.P. Chitale & Co.
ariered Accountants

Rpkesh
Chairmda

rtl Mittal

o |

Harjeet Kahil
Dlrecter

figures have been reprouped zccordingly;till 1ast year, the Impact of the same was consldered In "Nek Investments Purchased® under *Cash Flows from Investing Activitles”

Jean Drouffe
Directar

M‘rw

Vikss Seth W it Kumar Vinsd D'5ouza
3 Chief Executive Officer & Chief Finzncial Officer Appointed Actuary Company Secretar

Managing Dlrector
Flace ; Mumbal

. Date 5 17 M2y, 2018



Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of the Audited Revenue Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2018

Schedule 1

Premium

{Rs.'000)

Particulars

' For the Year Ended 31

March, 2018

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2017

First Year Premiums 4,360,058 3,872,286
Renewal Premiums 9,535,283 7,878,928
15ingle Premiums 2,948,573 2,213,807
Total 16,843,914 13,965,021
Premium Income from business writien
In India 16,843,914 13,965,021
1Qutside India - -
Total 16,843,914 13,965,021 |
Schedule 2
Commission Expenses
{Rs.'000)
Particulars For the Year Ended 31) For the Year Ended 31
March, 2018 March, 2017
Commission paid
Direct - First Year Premiums 891,264 751,852
- Renewal Premiums 322,499 249,046
- Single Premiums 5,624 1,911
Total (A) 1,219,387 1,002,809
Add : Commission on Re-insurance Accepted - -
Less : Commission on Re-insurance Ceded - -
Net Commission 1,219,387 1,002,809
Break-up of the commission expenses (Gross)
lincurred to procure business
Agents 529,512 386,862
Brokers 616,169 561,054
Corporate Agents 73,706 54,893
Referrals - -
Total {B) 1,219,387 1,002,809
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Bhartl AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of the Audited Revenue Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2018

Schedule 3

Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business

(Rs.’'000)

Particulars

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2018

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2017

Employees’ Remuneration and Welfare Benefits

2,386,455 2,180,992
Travel, Conveyance and Vehicle Running Expenses 68,441 90,361
Training Expenses 1,037 15,724
Rents, Rates and Taxes 212,253 194,610
Repairs 15,789 18,196
Printing and Stationery 30,162 60,634
Commmunication Expenses 25,805 31,201
Legal and Professional Charges 330,197 177,693
|Medical Fees . T 20,535 15.346
Auditors' Fees, Expenses etc: -
a) as Auditor 4,150 3,400
b) as Adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of -
(i) Taxation Matters 150 150
(i) Insurance Matters - -
(i1} Certification Fees 224 35
<€) in any Other Capacity 1358 25
Advertisement and Publicity 2,001,500 1,998,840
Interest and Bank Charges 21,817 14,024
Sales - Recruitment, Training and Incentives 458,794 274,169
Others: -
a) Courier 23,516 24,182
b) Facility Maintenance 30,927 30,344
¢) Telemarketing expenses 10,028 20,626
d) Information Technology and Related Expenses 429,488 597,171
e} Subscription fees 15,051 10,391
f) Electricity 50,366 54,219
g) Security 8,572 25,267
h} Policy Issuance & Customer Service 102,849 110,886
i} Service Tax/ GST 6,417 18,130
j) Others 64,905 106,930
Depreciation / Amortisation 73,143 84,186
Total 6,396,706 6,157,832
Less : Expenses charged 10 sharenolders’ Account
Refer Note 2 (a) & 22 (¢ ) of Schedule 16) 2,223,656 2,156,930C
Net Total 4,173,050 4,000,902




-

s

g

Fnagi”

gy

et

N



o
&

e

[

P

A,

PN

s

i,

=
o,




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of the Audited Profit & Loss Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2018

Schedule 3A

Expense other than those directlv related to the insurance business

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2018

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2017

Employees’ Rermnuneration and Welfare Benefits 66,516 44,619
One tme IT expenses, Stamp Duty, Board meeting, Investment related expenses and others 152,529 2,357
Non-Convertible Debenture Issua Expenses 804 -
{Interest on Non-Convertible Debenture Issued 32,476 -
Total 252,725 46,086
Add : Expenses charged to Shareholders’ Account
(Refer Note 2 {2) & 22 (¢ ) of Schedyle 16) 2,223,656 2,156,530
Net Total 2,476,381 | 2,203,916
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- . Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

s

Schedule 4

3 Benefits Paid [Net]

Schedule forming part of the Audited Revenue Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2018

{Rs.'000)

Particulars

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2018

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2017

Insurance Claims:

{a) Claims by Death,

(b) Claims by Maturity,

{c) Annuities/Pensions Payment,
{d) Other benefits

- Surrenders

- Survival

- Rider

- Health

s

o

_ {{Amount Ceded in Reinsurance):
; (a) Claims by Death,

{b} Claims by Maturity,

{c} Annuities/Pensions Payment,
y {d) Other benefits

- Surrenders

} - Survival

) - Rider

- Health

Amount Accepted in Reinsurance:
{8) Claims by Death,
(b) Ciaims by Maturity,
1 |{c) Annuities/Pensions payment,
{d} Other benefits

- Surrenders

- Survival

- Rider
- Health

762,208
401,053

4,603,693
94,267
25,900
22,644

(203,980)

{10,470)
(367)

573,277
215,249

4,974,899
62,389
22,582
12,989

(171,096)

(4,677)
(4,338)

Total

5,694,948

5,681,274

3 Benefits Paid to Claimants:
V In India
QOutside India

5,694,948

5,681,274

Total Benefits Paid (Net)

5,694,948

5,681,274
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Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018

Schedule 5

Share Capital

{R5.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2018

As at 31 March, 2017

Authorised Capital

3,000,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 30,000,000 30,000,000
Issued Capital
2,448,293,035 (Previous Year 2,448,293,035) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each, 24,482,930 24,482,930
Subscribed and called-up Capital '
12,408,200,976 {Pravious Year 2,406,200,976) Equity Shareq of Rs 10 each, 24,062,010 24,062,010
Less : Calls unpaid - -
Add : Shares forfeited {Amount originally paid up) - -
Less: Par value of Equity Shares bought back - -
Less: Preliminary expenses - -
‘Expenses Including commission or brokerage on Underwriting
or Subscription of Shares
Total 24,062,010 24,062,010 §

Share Holding

No of Shares issued
Apr'i7 to Mar'is

AXA India Holdinas {Mayritiug)

Bhart Life Ventures Private Limited (erstwhile First American Securities Private Limited)

Total
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Bhartl AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

K'E
’ Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet az at 31 March, 2018
Schedule SA

R Pattern of Shareholding

3 [As certifled by the Management]

3 As at 31 March, 2018 As at 31 March, 2017

Particulars % of o OF

5 Number of Shares Holding Number of Shares Holding

g Promoters

. = Indian

¥ Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited {erstwhile First American Securities 1,237,162,408

Private Limlted} pEEfEEe 51.00 1,227,162,498 51.00

% - Forelgn

’ AXA Indlz Holdings (Mauritius) 1,179,038,478 49.00 1,179,038,478 49,00
3 Others - . - -
Tatal 2,406,200,976 100.00 2,406,200976 100.00
5

%
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Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018

Schedule 6

Reserves and Surplus

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2018

As at 31 March, 2017

Capital Reserve

Capital Redemption Reserve

Share Premium

Revaluation Reserve

General Reserves

Less: Debit balance in Profit and Loss Account
Less: Amount utilized for Buy-back
Catastrophe Reserve

Other Reserves

Balance of Profit in Profit and Loss Account

2,074,442

2,074,442

Total

2,074,442

2,074,442

Schedule 7

Borrowings

{Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2018

As at 31 March, 2017

Debentures/ Bonds *
Banks
Financial Institutions
Others

600,000

Total

600,000

* Please refer note 38 of Scheduie 16
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Bhart] AYA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018

Schedule 8

Investments - Sharehelders’

{R=,"000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2018

As at 31 March, 2017

Ltong Term Investments

Gavernment Securitles and Government Guaranteed Bonds
Including Treasury Blils

(Market value Current Year Rs. 457,097 (*000), Previous
Year 344,206 {'000))

Other Approved Securitles

(Market value Current Year Rs, 851,289 {*000), Previous
Year 858,269 ('000))

Other Approved Investments

(a) Shares

{a2) Equlty

(ab) Preference

{b) Mutual Funds

{c} Derivative Instruments

{d} Oebentures/ Bands

{Market value Current Yeor R, 82,576 ('000),
Previous Year 69,684 ('000})
(e} Other Securitles

- Fixed Deposits »

{f) Subsidlarles

{g) Investment Properties - Reat Estata

1nvestiments Ln Infrastructuse, Housing and Soclal Sactor

{Market value Current Year Rs. 528,954 ('000), Previous
Year 501,510 ('000))

Other Investments

- Equity Shares

- Preference Shares
- Debentures/ Bonds
- Fixed Deposits

Short Term Investments

Government Securltles ang Government Guaranteed Bonds
Incluting Treasury Bills

{Market value Current Year Rs. Ril , Previous Year Rs,
1,156}

Other Approved Securltles

Orher Approved Invesiments

{a) Sharas

{ap) Equity

{ab) Preference

{d) Mutual Funds

(¢) Dartvative Instruments

{d) Debentures/ Bonds

{Market value Current Year Bs, 46,033, Previous Year Bs.

Nilt
{e) Other Securitles
- Cetlficate of Deposlts
- Fixed Deposits
(f) Subsldiarles
(g} Investment Properties - Real Estate

investments In Infrastructure, Housing and Soclal Sector

NI

Other Investments
{a) Equity Shares
{b} Debentures / Bonds
(€} Mutual Fund
(e) Other Securities
- Fixed Deposits

{Market value Current Year Rs. 30,337 , Previous Year Rs.

454,666

B833,892

537,787

80,000

39,500

- Co- F1B31

29,539
597

12,731

50,060

328,923

816,244

328,115

65,000

55,500

467,662

61,033

50,000

1,149

Tatal

2,646,966

2,189,251

Investiments
In India
Gutside India

2,646,966

2,189,251

S e e

Total

2,646,966

2,189,251 |

*Fixed deposits Include a margln depostt of Rs, 2,500 {'000) agalnst a bank guarantee glven to UIDATL

{ Refer note 7 of Schedule 16)




Bhartl AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018

Schedule 8A

Investments - Policvholders’

{Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2018

Az at 31 March, 2017

T¥ear 3,294,401 (*000))

iong Term Investments

Government Securitles and Government Guaranteaed bonds
Including Treasury Bifls

(Market value Current Year Rs. 10,659,378 ('000),
Previous Year 7,777,852 (*000))

Other Approved Securitles

(Market value Current Year Rs. 4,838,746 ('000), Previous
Year 3,741,577 (000}

Other Approved Investments

{a} Shares

(a2) Equity

{ab) Preference

(b} Mutual Funds

{c} Derivative instruments

{d} Debentures/ Bonds

(Market value Current Year Rs. 3,719,073 {'000), Previcus

{e) Other Securities

« Flxed Deposits

{f} Subsldlaries

{g) Investment Properties - Real Estate
[Refer Note 11 (v) of Schedule 16]

1investments In Infrastructure, Housing and Soclal Sector
(Market value Current Year Rs. 5,711,734 ('000), Previous
Year 4,698,746 ("000})

Other Investments

- Equity Shares

- Preference Shares

- Debentures/ Bands

f(Market value Current Year Rs. Nil {'000}), Previous Year
255,551 ('000))

= Fixed Deposlts

Short Term Investments

|Sovernment Securltles and Goverament Guarantesed Bonds
{Including Treasury Bills

Other Approved Securities

Other Approved Investments
(a) Shares

() Mutual Bunds

(¢) Derlvative Instruments
() Debentures/ Bonds
{(Market value Cutrent Year Rs. 45,940 , Previous Year Rs.
Hil}

{€) Other Securities

- Fixed Deposlts

- Certificate of Deposit

~ Commerclal Paper

() Subsldlarles

{g) Investmant Propartles-Real Estate

Investments in Infrastructure, Housing and Seoclal Sector
(Market value Current Year Rs, 52,376 {'000), Previous
Year Rs, 226,118 ("000))

Other Investments

(a) Equity Shares

(b) Debentures/ Bonds
1¢4c) Mutual Funds

|{d) Other Securities

10,790,915

4,517,564

4,569,055

3,608,103

248,450

788,638

5,542,450

224,704
7,554

330,000

51,770

50,053

7,451,744

3,646,426

2,305,103

3,128,823

248,450

4,374,611

100,752
9,146
243,667

330,000

169,974

60,000

222,326

23,195

Total

31,289,376

22,314,257

Investments
1In Indla
Quiside India

31,299,376

22,314,357

Total

31,299,376

22,314,257
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Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018

Schedula 8B

Assets heald to Cover Linked Liabilities

{5,000}

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2018

As at 31 March, 2017

Long Tarm Investments
Government Securitles and Government Guaranteed Bonds
Qther Approved Secusities

Other Approved Investments
(a) Shares

{aa) Equity

(bb} Preference

{b) Mutual Funds

() Derivatlve Instruments
(d) Debentures/Bonds

(e} Other Securities

- Fixed Deposits

(f} Subsidiarles

{o) Investment Properties - Real Estate

Investments in Infrastructure, Houslng and Soclal Sector

Other Investments

(2) Equity Shares

{b) Mutual Funds

{c) Debentures/Bonds
{d) Other Securities

- Preference Shares

Short Term Investments
Government Securities and Government Guaranteed Bonds

including Treasurv Bills
Other Approved Securities

Other Approved Investments
(aa) Equity

{bb} Praference

{b) Mutual Funds

{¢) Derivative Instruments
(d) Debentures/ Bonds

{2) Other Securities

- Fixed Deposits

- Certificate of Depasit

- Commerclal Paper

{f} Subsldiaries

(g) Investment Properties - Real Estate

Investments in Infrastructure, Housing and Social Sector

Other Investments
{a) Equity Sharas
(b} Debentures/Bonds
{c YMutval Funds
{d} Other Securities
- Preference Shares
- Fixed Deposits

Other Approved Invastments
Balances In Bank
Cther Current Assets {net)

992,832
373,849

7,246,305

169,467

505,187

431,592

597

127,738

166,662

16,206

69,302

84,735

540,190

366,434
(76,025)

1,257,057
539,666

8,420,152
146,099

800,287

431,677

69,124

139,217

461,357

130,450

161,983

60,183

162,434
155,325

Total

11,009,260

12,934,910

Investments
In India

11,008,260

12,934,810

Quiside India

12,934,910 |




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018

Scheduie @

Loans

{Rs.,'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2018

As at 31 March, 2017

Security-wise Classification
Secured:

(a} On mortgage of Property
{a2) In India

1{bb) Outside India

{¢} Loans against Policies
1{d) Others
Unsecured

{b) On Shares, Bonds, Government Securities etc.

50,180

17,135

Total

50,180

17,135

Borrower-wise Classification

{a) Central and State Governments
{b) Banks and Financial Institutions
{(c) Subsidiaries

(d) Companies

|(e) Loans against Policies

(f) Gthers

Total

Performance-wise Classification

{a} Loans dassified as Standard

{zaa) In India

(bb) Outside India

{b) Non-standard loans less Provisions
{aa) InIndia

{{bb) Cutside India

{Total

17,135

Maturity-wise Classification
(a) Short Term
(b) Long Term

17,135

Total

17,135
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Bharli AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming past of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018

Schedule 11

Lash and Bank Balances

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2018

As at 31 March, 2017

{Cash (including Cheques, Drafts and Stamps in hand)

Bank Balances
{a) Deposit Accounts

Sheet)

{ab) Others
{b) Current Accounts

{c) Cthers

Money at Call and Short Notice
{a) With Banks

(b)  With Other Institutions
Others

(aa) Short-term (Due within 12 months of the date of Balance

Fi

59,470

386,200

665,004

318,428

818,298

Total

1,110,674

1,136,726

TBalances with non-scheduled banks (included in b above)

Cash and Bank Balances
In India
Dutside India

1,110,674

1,136,726

Total

1,110,674

1,136,726
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Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018

Schedule 12

Advances and Other Assets

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 20186

As at 31 March, 2017

Advances
Reserve Deposits with Ceding Companies
Application Money for Investments

Prepayments 75,525 79,151
Advances to Directors/Qfficers - -
Advance Tax Paid and Taxes Deducted at Source
(Net of Provision for Taxation) 13,963 11,540
Advances:
-Advances to Suppliers 7414 8,228
-Advances to Employees 3,775 2,508
Others; Redemption receivables 144,443 44,882
Total (A) 245,120 146,300
Other Asseis
Income accreed on Investments 1,139,615 843,987
Qutstanding Premiums 799,987 705,432
Agents’ Balances (including Provision against doubtful
Agents’ Balances) 11,182 9,788
Forelgn Agencies Balances - -
Pue from other entities carrying on insurance business 71,345 72,831
{including reinsurers)
Due from subsidiaries / holding company - -
Deposit with Reserve Bank of India
[Pursuant to section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938] - _
Others:
-Other Recelvables (including Provision against
doubtful Other Recoveries) 18,754 8,091
-Refundable Security Deposits 129,006 147,216
-Dther Investment Assets 25,361 10,505
Total assets held for Unclaimed fund:
-Assets held for unclaimed fund
{Refer note 34 of Schedule 16) 692,075 529,294
-Income earned on unclaimed fund
{Refer note 34 of Schedule 16) 56,122 28,329
-Service Tax/ GST Unutilised Credit 134,119 56,855
Total {B) 3,077,566 2,412,328
Total (A+B) 3,322,686 2,558,637 |
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Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018

Schedule 13
Current Liabllities
(Rs.'000)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2018 As at 31 March, 2017
Agents’ Balances 250,371 196,200
Balances due to Other Insurance Companles 66,562 631,107
Deposits held on Re-msurance Ceded - -
Premiums Recelved In Advance 33,268 56,917
Unaliocated Premium 342,244 83,784
15undry Creditors 1,608,050 1,491,647
Qutstanding Payable for Investments 3,068 404,797
Due to Subsldiaries/Holding company - -
Claims Outstanding 140,373 145,808
Annuijties Due “ .
Unclaimed fund:
Pollcyholders’ unclalmed amount
{Refer note 34d of Scheldalﬂe J&S} 692,075 529,294
Income earned on unclalmed fund
{Refer note 34 of Schedule 16) 56,122 28,329
Others : Book Overdraft 110,709 317,363
Others: Due to Directors/Offlcers - -
Others {Includes Statutory Dues Payable and Payables to Employees) 186,314 80,935
Investment Subscription Payable - -
Inkerest accrued on Hon-convertible Debentures 29,228 -
Total 3,518,384 3,396,180
Schedule 14
Provisions
{R5.°000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2018

As at 31 March, 2017

For Taxatlan {Less Payments and Taxes Deducted at Source)
For Proposed Dividends

For Dividend Distribution Tax

Bonus payable to pollcyholders

Others:

Provision for Employee Benefits

Provislon for Gratulty

Provision for Leave Encashiment (Refer note 23 of Schedule 16) 26,297 28,009
Provision for Long Term Incentive Plan {Refer note 23 of Schedule i6) 163,999 73,884
Others (Refer note 5 of Schedule 16) 75,480 48,405
Total 205,776 150,258
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Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018

Schedule 15

Miscellaneous Expenditure
[To the Extent Not Written Off or Adjusted]

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2018

As at 31 March,
2017

Discount Allowed in Issue of Shares/Debentures
Cthers

Total
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Bharli AXA Life lnsurance Company Limited
Moles to accountis for 2017-1§

Bharit AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule 16

Notes annexed to and farming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018, the Revenue
Account and the Profit and Loss Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2018,

1. Backaround

2.

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Ltd, (‘the Company”) was incorporated on 27 October, 2005 as a
Company under the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 to undertake and carry on the business of life
insurance. The Company has obtained a licence from the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India ('IRDAI') on 14 July, 2006 for carrying on the business of life Insurance and is In-
force, The Company commenced its commercial activities on 22 August, 2006.

The Company's life insurance business comprises of individual life business comprising of
participating, non-participating, unit-linked insurance products which are further divided into life,
pension products, health products. Company also deals into group products comprising of non-
parficipating group credit life products and linked group gratuity products,

ignificant Accounting Polici
a} Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention unless otherwise stated,
on accrual basis of accounting unless otherwise specified and in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in India in compliance with the applicable accounting standards under section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014,
further amended by Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules 2016 to the extent
applicable and in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act 1938, (amended by the
Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015), Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act,
1999, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Stetements and
Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, various orders/directions/circulars
issued by the IRDAI and the practices prevailing within the insurance industry in India. Accounting
palicies applied have been consistent with previous year except where differential treatment Js
reguired as per new pronouncements made by the regulatory authorities.

b) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires Management to make estimates and assumptions that impact the reported amount of assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent lizbilities as at the date of the financlal
statements. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based
upon management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of the financial
statements. Actual results may differ from the estimates and assumptions used in preparing the
accompanying financial statements. Difference between the actual and estimates are recognised in
the period in which they actually materialise or are known, Any revision to accounting estimates is

recognised prospectively. Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of Financial
Staternents are prudent and reasonable,

¢) Revenue Recognition

i Premium
a. New business and in-force policies - Premium (net of Service Tax/ Goods & Service Tax-
GST) in respect of non linked business is recognised as income when due from
policyholders. In respect of linked business, premium income is recognised when the
associated units are allotted. Top up premium is considered as single premium.

b. lapsed policies - Premium on lapsed contracts are recognised when such policles are
reinstated.

it.  In case of unit linked business, fund management charges, administration charges, mortality
charges and premium allocation charges are recognised in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the policy.
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vii.

viii.

d)

e)

f)

q)

h)
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Noles 10 accounts for 2017-18

Interest on delayed payment of premium is recognised on receipt basis and as and when the
risk is underwritten.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.

Interest income is recognized on accrual basls. Accretion of discount and amortisation of
premium in respect of debt securities is effected over the period of maturity/holding on
constant yield-to-maturity except in respect of treasury bills, certificate of deposits and
commercial papers in linked business which is on straight line method.

Income from rent on Investment Properties: Rentals on investment property Is recognised on
accrual basis and does not include any notional rent, as prescribed by IRDA (Preparation of
financial Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies} Regulations 2002

Realised gains and losses in respect of sale / redemption of equity securities and units of
mutual funds are calculated as the difference between the net sales proceeds / redemption
praceeds and théir cost, which Is computed on a weighted average basis method, as on the
date of sale.

Realised gains / losses on debt securities for other than linked business is the difference
between net sales proceeds and amortised cost, which is computed on a FIFO method, as on
the date of sale.

Realised gains / losses on debt securities for linked business is the difference between net sales
" proceeds ‘or Tedemption proceeds and book cost, which is computed on a weighted average -
method as on the date of sale.

Expense Recognition

Expenses pertaining to Shareholders / Directors are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account and
expenses relating to Policyholder’s are recognised in the Revenue Account. As per IRDAI
(Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting life insurance business) Regulations, 2016
prescribes that actual expenses in excess of allowable expenses are charged to the shareholder
account.

Rezinsurance Premium

Premium ceded on reinsurance is accounted in accordance with the terms of the treaty,
Claims/Benefits

Death and Rider Claims are actounted when intimated. Maturlty and Survival benefits are
accounted on the due date. Surrenders are accounted as and when notified. Claims cost consist of
the policy benefit amounts and claims settlement costs, wherever applicable.

Repudiated claims disputed are provided for based on prudence considering the facts and
evidences available in respect of such claims.

Amounts recovered / recoverable from reinsurer are accounted in the same pertod as that of the
related claims,

Acguisition Costs

Acquisition cost, representing costs Incurred for acquisition of insurance contract are expensed In
the period in which they are incurred.

Policy Liabilities

Liabilities on life policies are determined by the Appointed Actuary using generally accepted
actuarial practice in accordance with the standards and guidance notes issued by the Institute of
Actuaries of India, the requirement of the Insurance Act, 1938 and the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (Assets, Liabilities and Solvency Margin of Life Insurance
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The liabilities are calculated in a manner that together with estimated future premium income and
Investment income, the Company can meet estimated future claims (inciuding bonus entitlements
to policy holders) and expenses.

The unit liability under the unit linked policies is the number of units in the policyholder's account
multiplied by the published unit price at the valuation date. The non unit reserve in case of linked
policies is calculated using a prospective cash flow method and is the amount required to meet
future outgo such as claims and expenses.

The liabilities under non-linked individual policies and single premium group insurance conhtracts
are calculated by Gross Premium Valuation Method. For one year group term insurance contracts,
unearned premium method is used. For riders, liability is higher of that calculated using the Gross
Premium Valuation Method and Unearned Premiurm Method. The actuarial assumptions are given
in Note 3 below.

The surplus arising in the participating segment which has not been aliocated to the policyholders
has been transferred to the funds for future appropriations.

Investments

Investments are made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (Jnvestment) Regulations, 2016, as amended and circulars /
notifications issuad by IRDAI from time to time,

Investments are recorded on the trade date at cost, which includes brokerage, statutory ievies, if
any and excludes pre-acgulsition interest paid, if any, on purchase.

LClassification
Investments intended to be held for a pericd of less than twelve months or those maturing within

twelve months from the balance sheet date are classified as short term Investments.
Investments other than short term are classified as “Long Term Investrments®,

Valyation of Investments

Valuation -~ Shareholders’ invastments and Non-Linked Policyholders’ investments

Debt securities:

Debt securities, including Government securities are considered as “held to maturity” and are
stated at historical cost subject to amortisation of premium or accretion of discount on constant
yield-to-maturity basis. However, AT1 bonds are valued at market price on the basls of CRISIL
Bond Valuer, In respect of investments AT 1 Bonds, the corresponding unreallsed investment
gains or losses are reported in the Balance Sheet under “Credit / (Debit) Fair Value Change
Account (Net)

Mutual Fund:

Investments in mutual funds are stated at previous day’s net asset value (NAV) declared by the
respective funds. Exchange Traded Funds are measured at market value on the Balance Sheet
date. For the purpose of determining market value the last quoted closing prices at the National
Stock Exchange of India Ltd, (‘"NSE’) is considered. In respect of investments in mutual funds, the
corresponding unrealised Investment gains or losses are reported in the Balance Sheet under
“Credit / (Debit} Fair Value Change Account (Net)”,

Alternative Investment Funds {AIF)

As per the methods for valuation prescribed under these regulations investments in AIF are
vaiued at cost or Jatest available NAV.

Equity and Preference Shares:

Listed equity and preference securities are measured at market value on the Balance Sheet date,
For the purpose of determining market vaiue the last quoted closing prices at the National Stock
Exchange of India Ltd. ("NSE") is considered, where price Is not avallable on NSE then the last
quoted closing price at BSE will be considered. Unlisted equity securities are measured at
histc}ic,aj G W respect of investments in equity shares the corresponding unrealised

I

i

g

P

ot S’ s s S’

et

N

iz



et

Bharti AXA Life lnsurance Company Limited
Notes 10 accounts Tor 2017-18

investment gains or losses are reported In the Balance Sheet under “Credit / (Debit) Fair Value
Change Account (Met)”. In case of diminution, other than temporary, in the market value of
investments as on the Balance Sheet date, the amount of diminution Is recognised as an expense
in the Revenue / Profit and Loss Account as the case may be.

Investment in Real Estate:

Investment property is held to earn rental income or for capital appreciation and is not accupied
by the Company. Investment property is initially valued at cost including any directly atiributable
transaction costs, Investment property Is revalued at least once In every three years. The change
in carrying amount of investment property is taken to “Revaluation reserve” in the Balance Sheet.

Valuation - Linked Business

Debt securities:

Debt securities, other than Government securities, are valued on the basis of CRISIL Bond Valuer.

Government securities other than Treasury bills are valued at prices obtained from Credit Rating
Information Services of India Lkd ("CRISIL").

Treasury bills, Certificate of Deposits and Commercial Papers are valued af cost subject to
accretion of discount on straight line basis, )

Fixed deposit, money at call and short notice are valued at cost.

Mutual Fund:

Investments in mutual funds are stated at previous day’s net asset value (NAV) declared by the
respective funds, Exchange Traded Funds are measured at market value on the Balance Sheet
date. For the purpose of determining market value the last quoted closing prices at the National
Stock Exchange of India Ltd. ('NSE" is considered. Unrealised gains and losses arising due to

changes in market value are attributed to unit holders and are recognised in the Revenue Account
of the fund.

Equity and Preference Shares:

Listed equity and preference securities are measured at market value on the Balance Shest date.
For the purpose of determining market value, the last quoted closing price at the National Stock
Exchange of India {td. (*NSE") is considered, where price is not avallable on NSE then the last
quoted closing price at BSE is considered. Unrealised gains and losses arising due to changes In

market value are attributed to unit holders and are recognised in the Revenue Account of the
fund.

mpairment of n

The Company’s Management periodically assesses, using internal and external sources,
whether there Is any indication of impalrment of investments or reversal of impairment loss.
An impairment loss is accounted for as an expense in the Revenue Account or the Profit and
Loss Account to the extent of the difference between the re-measured fair value of the
investments and its acquisition cost as reduced by any earlier impairment loss accounted for
as an expense in the Revenue Account or Profit and Loss Account.

Any reversal of impairment loss, earlier accounted for in Revenue Account or Profit and Loss
Account, is accounted for in the Revenue Account or Profit and Loss Account respectively.

Provision for Non-Performing As PA

In accordance with the IRDAI regulations on “Prudential norms for income recognition, asset
classification, provisioning and other related matters in respect of debt portfolio” vide Circular
No 32/2/F&AfCirculars/169/Jan 2006-07 dated January 24, 2007, adequate provisions have
been made to cover amounts outstanding in respect of all NPA and standard assets. Al assets
where the interest and / or installment of principal repayment remain overdue for more than
90 days (i.e., one guarter) are classified as NPA at the Balance Sheet date.
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Transfer of Investments

i} From Shareholders’ account to non-linked policyholders’ account

Transfer of Investments from the Shareholders’ account to the non-linked policyholders’
account Is carried out as per the conservative approach, i.e., at the cost price or market price,
whichever is lower. In case of Debt securities, all transfers are to be carried out at the lower of
the market price and the net amortized cost.

it} Inker fund transfer of investments {if any), between Unit Linked funds

a) In case of equity, preference shares, ETFs and Government Securities market price of the
latest trade.

b) In case of securities mentioned in (a) if the trade has not taken place on the day of transfer
and for all other securities not part of (2) previcus day vaiuation price

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assels are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation / amortisation and accumulated
impairment loss, Cest includes the purchase price and any other cost which can be directly
attributed to bringing the asset to its present location and working condition for its intended use
and excludes any recoverable duties.

Subsequent expenditure incurred on existing fixed assels is expensed out except where such
expenditure increases the future economic benefits from the existing assets, Expenditure incurred
on application software and their customisation / further development is recognised as an
intangible asset and capitalised under fixed assets if such expenditure results in a benefit of
enduring nature. Other software expenses for support and maintenance of computer software are
expensed as incurred.

intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation.

Deapreciation/Amortisation

The Company is charging depreciation on fixed assets under the straight line method, on 2 pro-
rata basis based on the useful life of assets as prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act,
2013, after retaining the residual value, if any, of the respective assets.

As per Company policy, mobile phone Is transferred to employee on completion of two years or
written down value {WDVY) in case of separation of employee before two years., Accordingly, the
Company has depreciated the mobile phones over two years. However, with effect from 1%
Qctober, 2017, the said time perlod of two years has been Increased to three years, hence the
useful life of mobile has been revised to three years w.e.f. 1% October, 2017

l.easehold Improvements are amortised over the lease period of respective leases or 3 years,
whichever is lower.

Assets individually costing Rs. 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

Any additions to the original fixed assets are depreciated over the remaining useful life of the
otiginal asset. Depreciation / Amertisation Is charged on pro-rata basis from the date on which
the asset Is available for use and in case of assets sold, up to the previous date of sale.

Any capitalised Software is depreciated in 3 years; however in case it becomes obsclete the same
is written off in the year of obsoleting.

Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of
the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset Is less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and
is recognised in the Revenue Account.

" N

e

\“-»»';

Ry

s s S

Se®

S gl

s M g

s s

g’

S

S



o

g

Bhani AXA Lile Insurance Company Limited
Notes 1o accounts for 2017-138

m) Assets acquired under Lease

1)

o}

Finance Leasg

Assets acquired on ‘finance lease’ which transfer risk and rewards of ownership to the Company
are capltalised as assets of the Company at lower of the fair value of the asset or present value of
minimum lease payments. Depreciation of capitalised leased assets is computed over the lease
term or its useful life of 36 months, whichever is shorter. Lease rentals payable is apportioned
between principal amount and finance charges using the internal rate of return method. Finance
charges are expensed over the period of the contract to reflect @ constant periodic rate of interest
on the outstanding liability.

Operating Lease

lLeases where the lessor effectively retains substantielly all the risks and rewards of ownership
over the lease term are classified as Operating Leases. Lease payments under an operating lease
are recognised as expense over the lease perlod.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are racorded at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency as at the Balance Sheet
date are converted at the exchange rates prevailing as at that date,

Exchange differences either on settlement or on fransliation are recognised in the Revenue
Account or Profit and Loss Account as applicable.

Employee Benefits

Short Term Emplovee Benefits {due within 12 months)

Short Term employee benefits include salaries, social security confribution, bonuses elc,
Long Term Employee Benefiis {other than short term benefits)
Defined Contribution Plans

Provident Fund

The Company provides for provident fund benefit to the employees, which Is a defined
contribution plan. Under the plan, the Company contributes to a Government administered
Provident fund and has no further obligation beyond making its contribution. Such contribution is
charged to the Revenue Account as incurred.

Defined Benefit Plan

Grafulty

The Company’s Gratuity plan Is a defined benefit plan. The liability under the plan is determined
on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation carried out haif yearly as at 30 September and
31 March, Provision for Gratuity is accounted taking into consideration actuarial value of plan
obligation and fair value of plan assets as at the balance sheat date. The actuarial valuation
method used by independent actuary for measuring the liability is the Projected Unit Credit
Method.

The Company has a Gratulty Trust. The Company makes contribution to a gratuity fund
administered by the trustees of Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited employees’ group
gratuity trust. The plan provides a payment to vested employees at retirement or termination of

employees based on respective employee’s salary and the years of employment with the
Company.

Actuarlal gains and losses comprise of experience adjustments and the effects of changes In
actuarial assumptions are recognised immediately in the Revenue Account as income or expense.
Obligations is measured at present value of estimated future cash flows using a discounted rate
that is determined by reference to market vield at the balance sheet date on government bonds.

Other Long Term Emplovee Benefils
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The liability for other long term employee benefits includes long term compensated absences
balance and long term incentive plan is accounted based on actuerial valuation determined using
the Projected Unit Credit Method.

p) Taxation

Tax expenses comprise of income-tax and deferred tax.
Income-Tax

Provision for Income-tax is made in accordance with the provisions of Section 44 of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 read with Rules contained in the First Schedule and other relevant provisions of the
Income tax Act, 1961 as applicable to a Company carrying on life insurance business.

Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognised for future tax consequences attributable to timing differences between
income as determined by the flnancial statements and the recognition for tax purposes, The effect
of Deferred Tax Asset / Liability of a change in the tax rates is recognised using the tax rates and
tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

In accordance with the provision of the Accounting Standard 22 on “Accounting for Taxes on
Income” with respect of the carry forward of losses under the Income-tax regulations, the
Deferred Tax Assets are recognised only to the extent that there Is a virtual certainty supported
by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be avallable against which such
Deferred Tax Assets can be realised and on other items when there is reasonable certainty of
realisation, Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date.

) Service Tax and GST unutilised cradit

Service tax / GST Hability on output service is set off against the service tax / GST (excluding
Swachch Bharat Cess) credits available on tax paid on input services. Unutilised input credits, if
any, are carried forward for future set off. A provision, if any, is created based on estimated
realisation of unutilised credit.

¥} Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Company recoghises provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation.

No provision Is recognised for —

A. Any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholily within the control of the Company; or

B. Any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because-
a, It is not possible that an outflow of rescurces embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation; or
b. A reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be matde.

Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities. These are assessed periodically and only
that part of the obligation for which an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is
probable, is provided for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where no reliable estimates
can be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the
recogrition of income that may never be realized.

s} Loan on policies: Loans are valued at historical cost (less repsyments), subject to adjustment
for impalrment and provision for NPA, if any. Interest income on loans is accounted for on accrual
basis

t) Unclaimed amount of policyholders:
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Assets held for unclaimed amount of policyholders is created and maintained in accordance with
the requirement of IRDAI Master Circular on “Unclaimed Amounts of Policyholders” dated July 25,
2017 and Investment Regulations, 2016 as amended from time to time:

=« Unclaimed amount of policyholders is Invested in money market instruments and / or
fixed deposits of scheduled banks which is valued at historical cost, subject to
amorttisation of premium or accretion of discount over the period of maturity/holding on a
straight line basis

s Income on unclaimed amount of policyholders (net of fund management charges) is
credited to respective unclaimed account and is accounted for on an accrual basis,
Income on account of fund management charges {FMC) is disclosed under “Other Income”
In revenue account.

e Unclaimed amount of policyholders® Hiabifity is determined on the basis of NAV of the units
cutstanding as at the valuation date

Notes to Accounts

Actuarial liabilities are caleulated in accordance with accepted actuarial principles, Actuarial Practice
Standards issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India, requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938 and
regulations notified by the IRDAIL

The unit liabllity in respect of linked business has been taken as the value of the units outstanding to
the credit of policyholders, using the published unit price at the valuation date. The non-unit reserve
in case of linked policles is calculated using a prospective cash fiow method. The labilitles under non
linked policies {Individual and Single Premium group contracts) is calculated using the gross premium
method

In case of one year group term Insurance contracts, Unearned Premium Method is used. In case of
Group Term Insurance Contract with terms of more than one year, the gross premium valuatlon
method is used.

In case of riders, liability Is higher of Gross Premium reserves method and Unearned Premium method

Liabilities are calculated using assumptions for interest, mortality, lapse, expense, and inflation
together with allowance for taxation and allocation of profits to shareholders. These assumptlons are
determined as prudent estimates at the date of valuation with allowances for adverse deviations. The
company has an annual process of reviewing the assumptions based on experience,

The interest rates used for valuing the liabilities are in the range of 4.9% to €.75% per annum
depending on the type of the product.

Mortality rates used are based on published mortality teble-Indian Assured Lives Mortality 2006-
08(modified) Ultimate, adjusted to refiect expected experlence and allowances for adverse deviatlon.

Expenses are provided for at long term expected renewal expense levels. The renewal expense
assumptions for individua!l business are INR 615 p.a. per policy inflating at 4.25% p.a. and 2.2% of
premiwm.

If a pelicy which is inforce as at the valuation date Is subsequently cancelled in the free-loock period,
then there could be strain in the policyholder fund on account of the amount payable on free-look
canceliations, In order to avoid any future strain provision equivalent to 3% of the new business
premium collected during the valuation month is kept as Free-look reserves,

Certain explicit additicnal provisions are made, which Include lapsed policies reserves, Incurred but not
reported reserve (IBNR), expense overrun provision, unearned premium reserve, substandard risk
reserve, and reserve for AIDS etc,

4. Risk Manaaement Architecture

The datz has been compiled from internal risk framework and been furnished by the management
which Is relied upon by auditors.

Risk Management Frameworl;
The Bharti AXA Life Enterprise Risk Management Framework shows how risk management is governed
across the Company, and where responsibilities reside by following the concept of the “three iines of

defeang risk as illustrated below:
§\'=’S ‘r‘?/'*c».
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» 1stline of defence - Management and staff:
Line management and staff are responsible for day to day risk taking management and decision
making and have primary responsibility for establishing and maintaining an effective control
environment

¢ 2nd line of defence ~ Risk & Compliance
These functions are responsible for developing, facilitating and monitoring effective risk and
control frameworks and strategies

= 3rd line of defence - Internal Audit
Internal Audit provides independent assurance on the effectiveness of the system of internai
control

Bharti AXA has a Board Risk Committee reporting to the Board of Directors. Board Risk Commitiee
oversees all the risks to provide local board and management with a holistic, comprehensive and
consolidated view of the risks the entity faces. Day to day management of risk is delegated through
the CEO to management for risk management in their respective business, Management is supported
by the risk functions and the Chief Risk Officer,

Risk Coverage:

Risk is defined as the possibility of a negative impact to Bharli AXA's financlal position, performance,
angd/or reputation.

Risk
| Chapter

Definition

This includes market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

Market risk reflects the exposure of the business to the performance of the financial
markets. Market movemnents impact the level of fees on unit-inked business, returns
eamed by policyholders and investment eamings on shareholder capital.

Financial

Risks Credit risk is the risk that the value of a debt security, or a commitment provided by a

reinsurer or derivative counterparty, may change due to the counterparty defaulting, or
a change in the likelihood of a future default,

Liquidity risk includes both the risk that assets may not be realized at their fair value in
a short period of time, and the risk that the company may not have access to enough
liguid assets to meet its cash outgo obligations.

This includes life Insurance risk.

Life insurance risk relates to uncertainty regarding the level and timing of claims (l.e.,
Insurance claims experience) and the associated expenses, The main ri_sks reEa.te to moria]i_ty,
Risks longevity, morbidity, expenses and persistency. Life insurance risk also includes the risk
of products being priced inappropriately or mis-scld to customers, and the risk of the
company not being adequately insured.

Operational risk refers to the risk of loss arising from inadequate or failed internal
processes, personnel or systems or from external events,

Fraud is defined as a deliberate action or omission carried out by an individual or
organisation which intends to create a loss to Bharti AXA or its business pariners, or a

Operation | gain 16 the perpetrator.
al Risks & | ° perp

Fraud

Control The fraud control framework Includes measures to protect the insurer from the threats

posted by the following broad categories of frauds:
s Policyholder Fraud and / or Claims fraud
+ Intermediary Fraud
» Internal Fraud

This includes strategic & regulatory risk, as well as reputation risk.

Strategic & regulatory risk arlses from an inability to adapt to changes in the business
environment, such as economic changes, changes in competition, sodial and regulatory

Other changes

risks '

Reputation risk relates to uncertainties in regards to events that will have an Impact,

either positive or negative, on Bharti AXA’s reputation.
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| Emerging risks are risks which may emerge in the next i0 years. i

S

et

e

Annual Risk Assessment:

An annual risk assessment is conducted at entity levels to enable a full refresh of each functional
unit’s risk profite, Management, assisted by risk function, Is responsible for planning and
facllitating the process. The risk profile is documented In each functional unit's risk register. A
consistent and structured approach has been defined for identifying, analysing, evaluating and
managing risks. Identified risks are assessed in terms of impact and likelihood in the context
of the existing control environment, The impact and likelihood of risks are then combined to form a
residual risk rating (i.e., the risk rating after taking into account the existing controls in
place).

Key Risk Reporting and Monitoring:

A structured approach to reporting and monitoring risk matters is adopted to ensure that the
Local Executive Committee and the Board receives assurance that risks are being effectively
managed. This includes:

Documenting top risks (prioritized “black” “red” and/for “*amber” risks) identified through the annual
tisk assessment process and their action plans in Key Risk Report which is endorsed by
management.

Quarterly reporting of Key Risk Report in Local Risk Management Committee which monitors
action plan progress

Action plan progress rating:
A progress rating is assigned to control improvements/actions plans for a particular risk. This Is done

so that management can quickly and easily monitor progress of all identifled improvements as well as
understand how overall progress is tracking.

) 5, Disclosure required by Accounting Standard 29 “Provisions, Contingant Liabilities and Contin
2 aent Assets”

iy’

{a) Contingent Liabilities:

Following Is the list of liabilities other than that provided for in Schedule 14 under Other Provisions:

{Rs. ‘000)

Sr, . As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
No Particulars 2018 2017
i. Partly paid - up investments - -
it. | Claims, other than against policies, not

acknowledged as debts by the Company 3,398 4,575
fil, | Underwriting commitments outstanding ) .
iv. | Guarantees given by or on behalf of the - -

Company
v. | Statutory demands/ liabilities in dispute

not provided for * ’ 227,008 227,008
vi. | Reinsurance obligations to the extent not

provided for in accounts - -
vii. | Claims against insurance policies disputed

by the Company, to the extent not 263,077 119,497

provided/ reserved :
viil. { Bank Guarantee in favour of UIDAI 2,500 -

495,983 351,079
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Service tax on surrender charges: Director General Central Excise Intelligence (DGCEI) had initlated

‘an Investigation from April 1, 2009 te June 3C, 2010 and May 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012 on

Surrender charges collected and service tax paid thereon. The company is of the contention that
there is no service tax liability on policies surrendered prior to July 2012 and has been duly paying
service tax on surrender charges on policies surrendered post July 2012, DGCEI issued a show
cause cum demand notice demanding service tax on policies surrendered prior to July 2012. The
company filed its reply to the notice issued by DGCEL with Commissioner and subsequently, the
Commissioner has passed the order demanding service tax of Rs. 55,003 {000) and Rs. 55,013
(000) of penalty. The Company has filed an appeal with Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate
THbunal (CESTAT) against the order of the Commissioner. [Total Demand Rs.110,016 (*000)]1

Reassessment of Income for AY 2007-08: In March 2014, the Company received a notice for re-
opening of the assessment under section 148 for AY 2007-08 stating reasons that the income was
not computed as per the provisions of Section 44 read with first schedule of the Income Tax Act,
The notice was bad in law not only because it was time barred but also disregards the fact that the
method of computation of income by the Company has already been accepted by the jurisdictional
tribunal in the cases of ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited and HDFC Standard Life
Insurance Company Limited. However, the Assessing Officer (A.0.) disregarding the objections of
the Company passad an order in March 2015 reassessing the income for the year as Rs. 98,939
(*000) with a demand there on of Rs. 65,274 (000). While caiculating the tax the AQ has made an
error by applying tax rate of 30% instead of 12.5% which is applicable to the income from life
insurance business, Hence, the company had filed an application u/s 154 of the Income Tax Act,
1961 to rectify the mistake. The rectified order has been received on April 29, 2015 and the
dernand as per the revised order is Rs. 27,197 (*000). The Company has filed an appeal before the
Cornmissioner of Income Tax (Appeal) challenging the order. [Total pemand Rs.27,197 ("000}]

In the FY 2012-13,the office of the Director General of Central Excise Intelligence (DGCEI) had
initiated an investigations from FY 2008-09 to FY 2012-13 on the agent's payouts made by the
Company to find out whether the Company had discharged its service tax liability on such payouts
correctly.

The Intelligence Officers issued a show cause notice on two Issues

1) As to why training fees incurred on behalf of the agents not be considered as the consideration
received by the agents, to be chargeable to service tax under reverse charge mechanism.

2) As to why the Company should not deposit the amount of service tax recovered from its agents.
The Company had submitted its reply in December 2013 with the Commissioner of Service Tax.
Hearing with Commissioner took place on 7th March 2016, The Commissioner passed an order
affirming the allegations as raised by DGCEI and has raised a demand of Rs. 27,977 (*000} towards
service tax on Training fees incurred by the Company from FY 2008-09 to FY 2012-13 and Rs.
1,723 (*000) towards training fees incurred by the Company in the FY 2013-14. The Commissioner
has ralsed a demand of Rs. 15,424 (*000) towards service tax recovered by the Company from its
commission agents .The Commissioner has levied penalty of Rs. 32,769 {*000) on the above. The
Compeny is contending that the Training expenses are incurred as a mandatory requirement of
IRDAL, hence it cannot be considered as a consideration in relation to services provided by the
agents. With respect to the demand of service tax recovered by the Company from its agents the
Company is of the view that it has already paid the service tax to the central Government on the
commission paid to its agents under reverse charge mechanisin and has recovered the same as per
the commercial understanding between the Company and its agent and service tax department
cannot demand service tax again on such transactions. The Company has filed appeals before
CESTAT agalinst the orders of the Commissioner. [Total Demand Rs.77,893 {(*000}]

On the basis of the above order the Service Tax department issued a SCN on similar grounds for
the FY 2014-15 which was adjudicated by Additional Commissioner who passed an order demanding
service tax of Rs. 1,581 (*000) on the training charges incurred on agents along with penalty of Rs.
158 (*000) . The company is contending that the Training expenses are Incurred as a mandatory
requirement of IRDAI and It cannot be considered as a consideration in relation to services provided
by the agents, The company has flled an appeal with commissioner of Excise {Appeals) on 8th Nov
2016. [Total Demand Rs.1,739% (C000)]

During the course of Excise Audit 2000 conducted by the Service Tax Department it was alleged
by the department that the company had been wrongly availing CENVAT. Credit to tune of Rs
2,140 (*000) of the Service tax paid on certain impugned Services namely,-1) Employee benefit, 2)
Refurbishment, 3) Custody fees, etc.
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The assistant commissioner issued an order diszliowing the CENVAT credit on the above expenses
incurred by the company appropriating the service tax already reversed by the company amounting
to Rs 755 (*000) and levying interest of Rs 459 (000)/- and levying penalty of Rs 2,140 {'000). The
company s contending that the expenses disallowed had a nexus with provision of output services
of the company and should not be disallowed, The company has filed an appeal with commissioner

of Central Excise (Appeals) on 9% March 2017 against the sald impugned order. [Total Demand
Rs.3,884 (*000)]

« During the course of the Excise Audit 2000, the company submitted premium reconciliation
statements to the Excise auditors, Inspite of the numerous submissions and numerous hearings
SCN was issued by the auditors, which alleged that reconciliation provided by the company is
without any corroborative evidence and there was a short tax paid by the company, The Assistant
commissioner lssued an order demanding service tax amounting to Rs 3,084 (*000) along with
Interest at appropriate rate and penalty of Rs 3,084 (*'000) in terms of Section 78 of the Act and
penalty of Rs 10 {*000) under Section 77 of the Act,

The company is contending that the auditors In thelr report and the order of the commissioner had
considered Advance and Outstanding premium on ULIP products whereas service tax is to be paid
on the charges recovered from the policy holders .The company had In Its various submission
pointed the above facts along with various evidences to depict that tax liability has been correctly
discharged. The company had filed an appeal with Commissioner of Central Excise (Appeals) on 26
April 2017 and the Commissioner has passed the order dated 19 March 2018 partially allowing the

appeal. The company is in the process of filing an appeal before CESTAT for the grounds which has
not been allowed [Total Demand Rs.6,178 (*000)]

{Rs. “000)

Litigation refated obllgations {potentfal Frovision for Doubtiull debt
Particulars clatms payable)
Year Endzd 31 Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31
March, 2018 March, 2017 March, 2018 March, 2017
Balance at the beginning of the year 48,405 38,032 19,134 16,680
Provislon ¢reated during the year 41,051 24,135 5,400 7,713
Provislon utliszd during the year {9,381} {8,765) {3,037} {5,152}
Provislon reversed during the vear {4,555) {4,956) [356) {117}
Balance al the end of the year (5)= (142+344) 75,440 48,405 21,141 19,134

Provisicn for litigation related obligations represents liabilities that are expected
respect of matters in appeal. The timing of outflows related to these obligations is not ascertalnable,

Agent balances Rs, 11,182 (000) indude Agent’s debilt balance Rs.
doubtful debt Rs, 21,141 {'000} and [Previous Year Rs. 5,788
28,922 (*000) less Provision for doubtfu} debt Rs, 19,134 (*'000)

to materialise in

32,323 ("000) less Provision for

0090) include Agent’s debit balance Rs.
1 respectively.

6. Shareholding Pattern
The shareholding pattern of the Company as at 31 March 2018 is as follows;
51, No. | Name of the Shareholder %o

1 Bharti Life Ve_ntures Private Limited - BLVPL (formerly known

as First American Securities Private Limited) 51.00%
2 AXA India Holdings 49.00%
3 Alok Roongta (Nominee on behalf of BLVPL) - 1 share # 0.00%
4 Vinod D'souza (Nominee on behalf of BLVPL) ~ 1 share # 0.00%
5 Nilesh Kothari (Nominee on behalf of BLVPL) ~ 1 share # 0.00%
6 Manoj Jaju {(Nominee on behalf of BLVPL) - 1 share # 0.00%
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7 Vidya Raman (Nominee on behalf of BLVPL) — 1 share # 0.C0%
TOTAL 100.00%
# Shareholding in these cases is less than 0.01%.

The shareholding pattern of the Company as at 31 March 2017 was as follows:

5l No, | Name of the Shareholder ]

1 First American Securities Private Limited -~ FASPL ' 51.00%
P AXA India Holdings 49.00%
3 Vidya Raman {Nominee on behalf of FASPL) - 1 share # 1 0.00%
4 Alok Roongta {Nominee on behalf of FASPL ) - 1 share # 0.00%
5 Vinod D'souza (Nominee on behalf of FASPL ) ~ 1 share # 0.00%
6 Nilesh Kothari {Nominee on behalf of FASPL ) — 1 share # 0.00%
7 Manoj Jaju (Nominee on behalf of FASPL) - 1 share # 0.00%

TOTAL 100.00%

# Shareholding in these cases is less than 0.01%.

7. Encumbrances on Assels
Company has invested an amount of Rs, 2,500 (*000) in Fixed Deposit with ICICI Bank and the same
is under llen with the ICICI Bank. The said deposit has been kept under lien with ICICI bank for the
purpose of obtaining a bank guarantee in favour of UIDAI as part of terms of availing UIDAI services

by Company. Other than this, there are no encumbrances on the owned assets of the Company inside
or outside India as at the Balance Sheet date.

8. Claims to turnover Ratio ! Incurred gross death and rider claims to gross collected premium ratio of

the company for current financial year is 4,68% [Previous Year 4.27%].

9, Individual Death Clalms intimated during the current financial year 2017-18 are disposed off as

follows:

No. of No, of

Category Claims Claims
(2017-18) {2016-17)

Paid 826 811
Pending 7 34
Repudiated 21 33
Closed - -
Total Claims Intimated 854 792

The ageing of the above claims registered but not settled as on March 31, 2018 is given below:

Number of Number of
Period claims (As at claims (As at 31
31 March 2018) March 2017}

Up to 30 Days 5 28
30 Daysto &
Months 2 6
6 Months to 1 i ]
Year
1Yearto 5 Years - -
5 Years and above - -
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10, Dutstanding Claims

i, The Company does not have any individuai death caims, which are settled and unpald for more

than six months.

fi. All the claims are paid / payable in India

11, Invesiments

i Investments have been made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938 and Insurance

Regulatory and Development Authority (Investments) Regulations, 2016.

ii.  All the investments of the Company are performing investments.

iil, Value of contracts in relation to investments for:

(Rs. *000)
sr. Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
No, 31 March, 2018 321 March, 2017
i Purchases where Deliveries are pending
- Unit linked Business 155,569 136,636
- Non linked Business 3,068 404,797
il Sales where payments are dug
- Unit linked Business 175,556 275,714
- Non linked Busingess 22,331 8,855

iv.  Asat March 21, 2018, the aggregate cost and market value of Investments for equity and mutual
funds (other than investments in unit linked funds), which are valued at market value was Rs.
5,571,264 (*000) [Previous Year Rs. 2,903,956 (‘000)] and Rs.5,583,769 (000} [Previous Year
Rs. 3,079,875 (*000)] respeciively.

v.  As per IRDAI Reguiation, Life Insurance Company can invest up-to 5% of jts AUM Into asset class
- Real Estate Property. During the FY 2017-18, post evaluating the opportunities, Investment in
Property was explored for long term appreciation and attractive rental yieids. Property has been
purchased out of Participating Policy holder funds and Investment has been recorded at book
value comprising of Purchase Consideration, taxes & other expenses related to direct acquisition
of property. Total value of the property asset capitalised is Rs, 789,638 {*000). No depreciation
has been charged on the properly since it is an Investment asset.

12, Managerial Remuneration:

The data has been compiled from the records of the company and been furnished by the management
which is relied upon by auditors,

A) Chief Executive Officer's (CEO) Remuneration

Appointment of managerial personnel is in accordance with the requirements of Section 34A of the
Insurance Act, 1938 and is as approved by the IRDAIL The disclosures here in below are as required by
the Corporate Governance guideiines, 2016 issued by IRDAL

Details of the managerial remuneration paid/ payable by the Company to CEO are as follows:
(Rs. '000)

Sr, No, Particulars Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31
March, 2018 March, 2017

i Salary 13,511 10,668

ii. Bonus 15,120 18,500
iii. Personal Allowance - -

v, Other Allowances and Benefits 21,144 24,720

v, Contribution to Provident Fund 593 1,280

Vi, Cost of Perquisites . 4,640

Totat 59,808
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MNote: Above table includes remuneration for Sandeep Ghosh wha was CEO #ill 30% June,
2017. With effect from 22" November, 2017 Vikas Seth has been appointed the CEO of
Company

The amount in excess of Rs. 15,000 ('000) is charged to Profit and Loss (Shareholder's account) as
required by IRDAL

Benefits Payable/paid o the CEO (Vikas Seth) {Appointed w.e.f. 22" November, 2017)

Performance Bonus ~ Discretionary Annual Shert Term Incentive Compensation {'STIC™ or
Discretionary Performance Bonus) will be payable to Vikas Seth as per the following parameters based
on the Company performance as well as his individual performance rating. The pay-out will be pro-
rated for his tenure of employment during the performance period

{ sr. Calendar Year Performance level STIC as a % of Total Fixed Pay***
No. ‘
1. Achievement of Target Performance} 70%

level {100% of Target)

2. Achievement of Excellent performance | 140%
level {(200% of Target)
| 3. | Achievement levels between Target] Pro-rata in the range of 70% to 140% based on
Performance level and Excellent] the actual performance. For example, If the
Performance levels actual performance s, say, 150%, the STIC %

will be 105% (70%%150%)

*%% Total Fixed Pay as at end of the Financial year
Other Allowances
CEQ is entitled to the following additional benefits:

{a) Medical Insurance, Life Insurance and Personal Accident Insurance as per Company
Policy

{b) Gratuity shall be payable as per the Company's Gratuity Policy and will be a part of
CTC

{c} Cilub Membership as per Company Policy

{d) Such other applicable benefits as per company policy

Long Term Incentive Plan

CEC has been provided with a 2017 (LTIP) grant valued INR 18,000 ('000) at the time of his appeintment,
The grant is governed by the terms and conditions of the Company’s Long-term Incentive Plan. The
vesting would be in a single tranche on 31™ March, 2020 and will be based on Company and Individual
performance criteriz, in line with the Board Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company.

Benefits to the Ex-CEC {Sandeep Ghosh) (Resigned as CEO from 30™ June, 2017)

There are no amounts due in this regard as Sandeep Ghosh resigned as CEQ & Managing Director
w.e.f. 30" June, 2017

Severance Pay - CEQ was paid INR 28,693 ('000) as severance benefit at the time of separation
apart from the above mentioned pay.

G‘_"%:npensation (CSTIC' or Discretionary Performance Bonus) payable as per the following parameters

(Si'-; Calendar Year Performance level STIC as a % of Basic Salary and Special
\ﬁn} * - Allowance# *#*

;?// Achievement of Target Performancef 70%
&
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level (100% of Target)

2. Achievement of Excellent performance | 140%
level (200% of Target)

3 Achlevement levels between Target| Pro-rata in the range of 70% to 140% based on
Performance level and  Excellent] the actual performance. For example, if the
Performance levels actual performance Is, say, 150%, the STIC %

will be 105% (70%*150%)

*#k* Basic Salary and Special Allowance as at end of the Calendar year
(D The Actuat Performance will be measured based on the quantitative and qualitative
performance parameters as per the following weightages:

(ay Performance of Bhartl AXA Life; S0% weightage
{b) Performance of AXA Group: 10% weightage

(i) Discretionaty Annual Short Term Incentive Compensation (STIC) may be further adjusted
by +/- 15% based on an assessment of leadership behaviour of CEQ

Qther Allowances
CEQC was entltled to the following additional benefits:

a) Free furnished house (in lieu of Housing Allowance) under the Company leased
accommodation with fully refundable Security Deposit paid to the lessor

b) Company Leased Car with Chauffeur, Car maintenance and running expenses at actuals

c) PF & Gratuity as per Company’'s Policy, In the absence of Bharti AXA Life
Superannuation Scheme, 15% of the monthly Baslc salary for each maonth of
completed service or part thereof payable on separation, subject to period of service
being at least 2 years from the date of joining

d) Official Travel expenses to be relmbursed as per Company’s policy
&) Medical Insurance Coverage, Accident Benefit and Life Insurance coverages as per

Company's Policy
f) One club membership

2016

AXA Stock Options & AMA Performance Shares to be granted as per the following table:

5r. No. Date of vesting | Proportion  of] Numbers Black Scholes
vesting Allotted Value
Stock Options 2019 To be confirmed | The numbers of EUR 187,000
2020 on Grant date Stock Options
2021 and Performance
' Shares will be
Performance 2020 100% confirmed on
Shares Grant date

$ Terms and Conditions for AXA Stock Options and AXA Performance Shares are set out at the end of
this note

The cost of above AXA Stock Options and AXA Performance Shares granted to CED, Managing
Director and CEQ, will be fully borne by Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited at the time of
vesting.

2015

a«  AXA Stock options

SL | Date of vesting | Proportion of | No. of AXA Siock | Price at which
vesting options vesting options are granted
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. | (Exercise Price)

i. 19 June 2018 1/3 of the Grant 4,379

2, 18 June 2019 1/3 of the Grant 4,379

3. | 19 June 2020 1/3 of the Grant 4,379 EUR 22,90
TOTAL 13,137

® AXA Performance Shares

No. of AXA Performance Price at which

Sk | Date of Proportion .

- N Shares vesting {On Performance Shares
No. | vesting of vesting Target) 9 are granted
1. 19 June 2019 100% 7,507 *%* Free of cost

#% Actual shares granted may vary between 0% to 130% of the Target grant, on the basis of combined
performance of AXA group & AXA Asfa Region (including Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited)
performance.

$$ Terms and Conditions for AXA Stock Options and AXA Performance Shares are set out at the end
of this note

The cost of above AXA Stock Options and AXA Performance Shares granted te CEOQ, Managing
Director and CEQ, will be fully borne by Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited at the time of
vesting of shares.

Further, CEQ is entitled to the following stock option/performance shares granted by AXA (pertaining to

FY 2014-15 and prior). The cost of these is entirely borne by AXA,

2014
(i} AXA Stock options granted:
12,100

Vesting schedule:

{a) 1/3 after 3 vears from grant
date;

(b) Another 1/3 after 4 vears
from grant date;

{c) Balance 1/3 after & years
from grant date;

(i) AXA Performance shares |
granted: 7,200

Vesting schedule:
(a) 1/2 after 3 years from grant |
date;

{b) Another 1/2 after 4 years
from grant date;

2013
(i} AXA Stock options granted:
12,000

Vesting schedule:

{a) 1/3 after 2 years from grant
date;

(b} Another 1/3 after 3 years
from grant date;

(c) Balance 1/3 after 4 years
from grant date;

(i) AXA Performance shares
granted: 7,200

2012
(i} AXA sStock options
granted: 9000

Vesting schedule:

{a) 1/3 after 2 years from
grant date;

(b) Another 1/3 after 3
years from grant date;

(c) Balance 1/3 after 4
years from grant date;

$ The AXA Stack Options will be granted subject to the following conditions:

]

Stock Option is a right given to the Grantee to purchase Equity Shares of AXA which is listed in
the compartment A of NYSE Euronext Paris at a pre-determined exercise price (Exercise Price)
after the Stock Options vest with the Grantee as perahbove predetermined vesting Schedule

The Grantee has a 10 year period from the date of Grant, to exercise the Stock options (post
vesting), falling which the Grant will become null and void. At any point of time within that
period (i.e. post vesting), the Grantee can choose to exercise the right to purchase share in
part / In full or in any proportion to his convenience by paying the above pre-defined Exercise
price

Upon exearcise of the vested options and payment of Exercise price, the Grantee gets actual
allocation of AXA shares to his equity account with a third party (Bank/Appropriate Body)
fachitated by the AXA Group. The Grantee has the option to seli the AXA Shares so
acquired, at the then {when selling) prevailing Market price. On opting to sell the acquired AXA
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shares, a third party (Bank / Trust / Appropriste Body) arranged by the AXA Group shall
facllitate the payout of sales proceeds to the Grantee

s If, however, the Grantee decides to sell the stock options immediately upon exercise at
any time after the vesting date, the difference batween the market vaiue on the date of sale
and the Exercise Price will be paid to the Grantee by a third party (Bank/Trust/Appropriate
Body) arranged by the AXA Group and the actual allocation of shares wili not happen to him
under such circumstances.

% The Performance Shares shall be subject to following conditions:

° Actual shares granted may vary between 0% to 130% of the Target grant, on the basis of
comblned performance of AXA group & AXA Asia Reglon (including Bharti AXA Life Insurance
Company Limited) performance.

e AXA Petformance Shares denote the Equity Shares of AXA listed in the compartment A of NYSE
Euronext Paris which is granted free of cost to the Grantee after a 4 year waiting period (also
called acquisition period) upon fulfilment of certain performance parameters

° Perfaormance Shares would be granted based on the collective performance parameters as
follows:

° 1/3rd weightage for AXA Group’s performance
e  2/3rd weightage for AXA Asia Region (including Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company
Limited) performance

® Weighted Average of the Performance of the entities listed above would be measured for the
calendar years 2016, 2017 and 2018 for the above purpose

® On the basis of performance measured at the end of 2018 calendar year, AXA Shares as listed

- in the table above will be granted in June 2020

e The Grantee has the option to sell the AXA Performance Shares so acquired, at the then (when
selling) prevailing Market price. On opting to sell the acquired AXA shares, a third party
(Bank/Trust / Appropriate Body) arranged by the AXA Group shall faciiitate the payout of sales
proceeds to the Grantee

] If, however, the Grantee decides to sell the Performance Shares immediately upon vesting, the
market value on the date of sale will be paid to the Grantee by the appointed third party
(Bank/Trust/Appropriate Body) and the actual allocation of shares wili not happen to him under
such circumstances.

43 The grant of the AXA Stock Options is subject to the following conditions:

(a) Stock Option is a right given to the Grantee to purchase Equity Shares of AXA which is listed in the
compartment A of NYSE Euronext Paris at a pre-determined exercise price (Exercise Price) after the
Stock Options vest with the Grantee as per above pre-determined vesting Schedule

{(a) The Grantee has a 10 year period from the date of Grant, to exercise the Stock options (post
vesting), failing which the Grant will become null and void, At any point of time within that period
(i.e. post vesting), the Grantee can choose to exercise the right to purchase share in part / in full or
in any proportion to his convenience by paying the above pre-defined Exercise price,

{(b) Upon exercise of the vested options and payment of Exercise price, the Grantee gets actual allocation
of AXA shares to his equity account with a third party (Bank / Appropriate Body) facilitated by the
AXA Group. The Grantee has the option to sell the AXA Shares so acquired, at the then (when selling)
prevailing Market price. On opting to sell the acquired AXA shares, a third party (Bank/Trust /
Appropriate Body) arranged by the AXA Group shall facilitate the payout of sales proceeds to the
Grantee.

(c} If, however, the Grantee decides to sell the stock optiens immediately upon exercise at any time after
the vesting date, the difference between the market value on the date of sale and the Exercise Price
will be pald to the Grantee by a third party (Bank/Trust/Appropriate Body) arranged by the AXA
Group and the actual alfocation of shares will not happen to him under such circumstances.

$$ The grant of Performance Shares is subject to the following conditions:




Bharli AXA Lile Insurance Company Limited
Notes 1o accounts Tor 2017-18

() AXA Performance Shares denote the Equity Shares of AXA listed in the compartment A of NYSE
Euronext Paris which is granted free of cost to the Grantee after a 4 year waiting peried (also
called acquisition peariod) upon fulfiiment of certain perfermance parameters

{b) Performance Shares would be granted based on the collective performance parameters as
follows:
e 1/37 weightage for AXA Group’s performance
s 2/3% weightage for AXA Asia Region {including Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company
Limited) performance

(c) Weighted Average of the Performance of the entities listed above would be measured for the
calendar years 2015, 2016 and 2017 for the above purpose

{d) On the basis of performance measured at the end of 2017 calendar year, AXA Shares as listed In
the table above will be granted in June 2019

{e) The Grantee has the option to sell the AXA Performance Shares so acquired, at the then (when
seliing) prevailing Market price. On opting to sell the acquired AXA shares, a third party
{Bank/Trust / Appropriate Body) arranged by the AXA Group shall facilitate the payout of sales
proceeds to the Grantee

If, however, the Grantee decides to sell the Performance Shares immediately upon vesting, the
market value on the date of sale will be paid to the Grantee by the appointed third party
{(Bank/Trust/Appropriate Bedy) and the actual allocation of shares will not happen to him under
such circumstances.

B) Other KMPs' Rernuneration

{Rs.'000)
LTI Cash 2016-17 LTt Cash
2017-18 201718 | Payout Total Tota! 2016-17 | Payout Total
|Position Title Total Fixed | Bonus {From [Remuneration Fixed Bonus | [From {Remuneration
Pay {Actual} | Previous | (FY 2017-18) Pay {Actual) | Previous] (FY 2016-17)
year) year)

|Chief Financial Officer . 11,080 4,629 3,219 18928 | 11,091 4,495 2,285 17,872
Head - Human Resources 12,988 4,167 5,643 22,7991 11751 4,594 1,053 17,408
Chief Operating Officer 11,043 4,110 3,737 | 18,8801 12,075 4,759 - - 15,834
Chief & Appointed Actuary 9,057 3,831 - 12,888 8,610 3477 - 12,037
Vice President - Compliance® £,639 561 - 7,200 6,730 2,160 - 8,890

Vice President - Risk** 2,681 787 - 3,468 - - - -
Executive VP & Chief investments Officer 0,224 3,815 1,384 15,423 8,651 2,822 782 12,355
|Head - Marketing 5,546 1,638 - 7,184 5,456 1,392 - 5,888

* Till 29th September 2017, this includes remuneration of Senior Vice President-Cornplionce & Risk

** Current year figures are for the period 30th September-17 to 31st Morch-2018 and no figure Is avalioble for previous year
o5 this position was merged with Complience function till 28th September, 2017

#** ponus Considered ot 112.5% eompony performance. Subject to upward or downward revision basis individual
performonce.

Cther KMPs are also eligible for other benefits ke gratuity, leave encashment, group mediclaim
insurance, etc.

13. Percentage of business sector wise

Rural Policies Year Ended 31 | Year Ended 31
March, 2018 March, 2017

Individual Individual
Total No, of Policies 123,930 4 111,376
| Rural Sector 27,976 24,853
Gross Premium underwritten (Rs,'000) 415,294 381,550

Rural Achievement 22.57% 22.31%
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Rural Policies Obligation

20.00%

20.00%

Social Lives Coverad Year Ended 31 | Year Ended 31
March, 2018 March, 2017
Individual and | Individual and
Group Group

Total Business (refer note a below) 186,629 165,267
Social Sector Lives 12,037 11,654
Gross Premium underwritten (Rs.'000) 53,740 36,303
Social Achievement 7.285% 5.92%,

Social Lives Obligation (5% of Total . .
Business of preceding year) 8263 Lives 9835 lives

Note:

a) The above number of policies and number of lives are net of cancellations. Tatal business for the

purpose of these regulations is the total policies issued in case of individual insurance and number of
lives covered in case of Group Insurance

b} Total number of policies / lives are as per the reports submitted to IRDAI on which the auditors have
relied upon.

14. Investments of Funds and Assets Pertaining to Policyholders® Liahilities

Allocation of Investments between Policyholders’ Funds and Shareholders’ Funds

Investments made out of the Shareholders’ and Policyholders’ Funds are tracked from inception and
income accounted for on the basis of records malntained accordingly. As and when necessary, transfers
have been made from Shareholders’ Investments to Policyholders’ Investments. In respect of such
transfers, the Investment income is allocated from the date of transfer.

Policyholders’ liabilities adequately backed by assets

The Policyholders’ liabilities aggregating to Rs. 31,929,669 {*000} {Previous Year Rs. 22,276,581 (*000)] as
at 31 March, 2018 are adequately backed by corresponding assets comprising policyholder's investments
Rs. 31,299,376 ('000) [Previous Year Rs, 22,314,257 (*000)], other investment receivable (net) Rs.

1,414,801 (*000) [Previous Year Rs. 774,488 {*000)] and cash and bank balance Rs. 796,768 ("o0d) [
Previous Year Rs. 188,699 (C000)].

Provision held to cover linked liabilities

Assets Held to Cover Linked Liabilities Rs. 11,009,260{'000) [(Previous Year Rs 12,934,940 {'000)] cover
following policyholders’ liabllities,

St. As at 31 March 2018 | As at 31 March 2017

No. Description {Rs. ‘000) {Rs. ‘000)

1 Provision for Linked Liabiiities 10,813,017 12,116,429
Discontinuance Fund on account

2 of non-payment of premium 196,243 818,481
Total 11,009,260 12,934,910

15. Risk Retentjon / Reinsurance

Extent of risk retained and reinsured on the basis of sum assured Is given below:

. As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017

Particulars Individuali | Group | Individual | Group
Risk Retained 50% 66% 49%, 61%
Risk Reinsured 50% 34% 51% 39%

The auditors have relied en the Appointed Actuary’s Certificate for the above figures.
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16. Operating Leases

The Company has entered into agreements in the nature of leasefleave and ficence with different
lessors/ licensors for residential premises/office premises, office equipment, IT equipment, furniture
and fixtures. Lease payments aggregating to Rs. 207,134 ('000), [Previous year Rs, 191,117 (*000)]
are recognised in the Revenue Account under *Rent, Rates and Taxes".

The future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases as at the Balance Sheet
date are as follows:

(Rs."000)

Particulars As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017
Not later than cne year 33,938 16,897
| Later than one year and not later 4,119 17,231

than five years
Later than five years . - Z

17, Finance Leages

The Company did not have any finance lease during the year.

i8. Taxation

No provision for taxation has been made in the accounts since the Company does not have any
taxable income in the current accounting period.

With reference to accounting policy on deferred tax, in view of no virtual certainty, due to a long
gestation business, as a matter of prudence, the Company deerns it proper not to recognise deferred
tax assets.

19. Segment Reporting

In accordance with the IRDAI Financial Staternent Regulations read with Accounting Standard - 17 on
*Segment Reporting” prescribed in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, life insurance
companies are required to prepare Segmental Revenue Account and Segmental Balance Sheet. The,
Company’s business is segmented into Individual Participating Life, Individual Participating Pensian,
Individual Non-Participating Life, Individual Non-Participating Health, Linked Pension, Linked Llife,
Linked Group Gratuity and Group Non-Participating business, Since the Company has conducted
business only in India, there is only one geographical segment. The accounting policies used in
segmenta! reporting are same as those used in the preparation of the financial statements,

Incomne, expenses, assets and liabllities directly attributable or allocable to the segrhem’:s are recorded
and disclosed under the respective segments in the Segmental Revenue Account and Balance Sheet.

. a) Revenue and expenses, assets and liabilities, which are directly attributable and identifiable to the
respective segments, are consldered on an actual basis.

b) Other revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which are not directly identifiable to a business
segment though attributable and other indirect expenses which are not attributable to a business
segment are allocated based on one or combination of some of following parameters, as considered
appropriate by the management:

- Number of policies

- Collected premium

- Sum Assured

- Priced expense

- Funds under management

- Number of claims

In addition the excess of actual expenses over allowable in each segment are charged to
shareholders’ account as per the IRDAI (Expenses of Management of Insurers Transacting Life
Insurance Business) Regulations, 2016.

¢} The Company allocates Income-tax, if any, to each line of business in order to ensure that the
expenses pertaining to and identifiable with & particular line of business are represented as such to
enable a more appropriate presentation of financial statements. Accordingly, tax charge / credit on
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surplus / deficit arising from each line of business is disclosed separately in the Segmental revenue
Account.

20, Related Party Transactions

i

iif.

22. Treatment of Surplus [/ Defigit §

e

v,

Entity Name

L

Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited*
(formerly known as Bharti Life Private Limited)
AXA India Holdings {Mauritius}

. AXA Business Services Private Limited

Relationship

Holding Company
Significant Influence
Common Director

* Nole: Name of First American Securities Private Limited was changed lo Bharti Life Private Limiled w.e.f, &"
Aprit 2017 and from Bharfi Life Private Limited fo Bharii Life Ventures Private Limited w.e.f. 20" November 2017

Group entitles with which the company had transactions during the vear

e 5 & T S O O B B L & B

Bharti Airtel Limited

AXA Asia

AXA Business Services Private Limited

AXA Technology Services (India) Private Limited
BOI AXA Investment Managers Private Limited
Bharti AXA General Insurance Company Limlted
GIE AXA Ploe 3 Prestations De

AXA BA

Bharti Airtel Services Limited

AXA Group Solutlons SAS

Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited
Krungthai-Axa Life Insurance Company Limited.

ey Management Personnel
Sandeep Ghosh (till 30 June 2017) - CEQ & Managing Director

Vikas Seth {with effect from 22 November 2017) — CEO & Managing Director

Note: Identification of Key Management Personnel for disclosure in the Notes Forming Part of
the Financial Statements under Note 20 is as per the definition provided in AS - 18 Related
Parties and does not cover the definition given in Section 2(51) of the Companles Act, 2013

Disclosure of transactions between the Company and related partles and outstanding balances as at
the year-end (Refer Annexure 1).

21. Earning Per Share

Earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the welghted average number of eguity shares outstanding during the year.
Earning per share has been computed as under:

S.No Particulars Year Ended 31 March, | Year Ended 31 March,
o 2018 2017
. Loss for the Year (Rs'000) (727,272} {1,208,602)
2 |No of Shares (Opening) 2,406,200,976 2,286,200,976
3 |No of Shares issued durlng the year - 120,600,000
4 |No of Shares (Closing) {(4)= (2) + (3) 2,406,200,976 2,406,200,976
5 IWeighted average number of equity shares (Nos.) 2,406,200,876 2,337,406,455
Earnlng pershare (Rs) (B)=(1)/ (5
6 g per {Rs.) (6)= (1} / (5} (0.30) (0.52)
7 |Basic and Biluted (Rs.) (6)= (3) / (5)
g [Face Value pershare (Rs.) 10 10

@,

Policvhol

Contribution made by the Sh

" Account

reholders to thae Poli

holder's Accoun




C.

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
Neies 1o accounts for 2017-18

The shareholders of the Company approved the transfer of Rs. 678,081 {'000) for Previous Year
from the Shareholders’ Account to the Policvholders’ Account In the general meeting held on
September 27, 2017, In FY 17 - 18, there were no transfers from Shareholders’ Account to the
Policyholders’ Account

Transfer of Surplus/Deficit from Policyholders’ Accouni (Technical Account) to

Shareholders” Account (Non-Technigal Agcount)

The surplus in the Individual non participating segment of Rs, 129,852 (*000) [Previous Year deficit
of Rs. 83,203 {'000)];individual health segment of Rs. 13,506 ("000} [Previous Year of Rs. 17,139
('000)]; group credit life segment of Rs, 1,117,171 ('000) [Previous Year of Rs, 1,360,528 (‘000)};
linked life segment Rs, 100,790 (000) [Previcous Year Rs. 145,075 (*00Q)] ; individual linked
pension segment Rs. 35,507 ('000) [Previous Year Rs. 29,204 (000)] and deficit in linked group
gratuity segment of Rs. 4,753 ('000) [Previous Year Rs. NA (*000)] have been transferred to the
Shareholders’ Account.

Transfer of surplus /[ deficit from Policyholders’ Account (Technical Account) to
Shareholders’ Account (Non-Technical Account) on account of Expense of Management

As per IRDAI (Expenses of Management of Insurers f{ransacting life insurance business)
Regulations, 2016 prescribes that actual expenses in excess of 110% of allowable expenses are
charged to the shareholder account. With reference to the regulations, the Company has prepared a
return of Expense of Management. As per the working at 110% compliance, for the segments
where the actual expenses for FY 2017-18 has exceeded the allowable limits, such excess has been
charged to shareholder account which amounts to Rs. 2,223,656 (000}, The detaills of the said
amount are provided in the table below,

{Rs. ‘000)

Individual P

b Non-Participating Linked
Particulars Participating | STl P e Total
) - Individual { Individua Individual | Individua Group
Life Pension Life Health Group Life Pension |_Grahiity

K
o

Aflowables 2,263,211 158 2,198,572 18,471 | 248264 196,471 3,413 1 1,467 | 4,930.028

1Allowables @ 110% 2,488,532 1741 2,418,428 20,318 | 273,091 | 216,118 3,753 1,614 | 5,423,031

) |Actuals 2,617,214 264 | 3,873,525 46,656 | 882,911 | 200,551 5,213 4,746 | 7,631,118

Excess /{Surplus) 127,681 90 [ 1,455,095 26,378 | 608,820 (15,568} 1,458 3,132 | 2,208,085

To be charged to Shareholders 127,681 90 | 1,455,095 25,378 609,820 - 1,459 3,132 | 2,223,656

The company has applied to IRDAI (Authority) for forbearance for the FY 2016-17 & FY 2017-18
and the response of the Authority is still awaited.

d. Funds for future appropriations:
The surplus arising in the participating segment which has not been allocated to the policyholders
has been transferred to the funds for future appropriations. Surplus in participating life is Rs,
830,845 ('000) and participating pension is Rs. 3,764 (*000) for current financial year, Total bonus
allocated to the participating policyholder for current year is Rs. 542,597 (*000),accordingly an
amount of Rs. 60,288 (*000) has been transferred to shareholder account,

23. Employee Benefits

The Company has classified various benefits provided to the employees as under:
{i) Defined Contribution Plan

Provident Fund

During the year, the Company has recognised the following amount in the Revenue Account,
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund and Employeses’ Pension Scheme, 1995 Rs. 71,505
(*000) [Previous Year Rs, 70,116 (*000)} [Included in Employees’ Remuneration and Welfare
Benefits - Refer Schedule 3 and Expenses other than those directly related to the insurance
business in Shareholders’ Account]

(ii} Defined Benefit Plans -
The amounts recognized in the Company’s financial statements as at year end are as under:
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i}

iiii}

iv)

v)

Change in Present Value of Qbiigation

Present value of the obligation at the
beginning of the year

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Past Service Cost

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss on Obligation
Benefits Pald

Present value of the obligation at the end
of the year

Change in Plan Assets

Falr value of Plan Assets at the beginning
of the year

Expected return on Plan Assets
Actuarial Galn / (Loss) on Plan Assets
Contributions by the Employer
Benefits Paid

Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the
year

Amounts Recognised in the Balance
Sheel:

Present value of Obligation at the end of
the year

Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the
year

Net Obligation at the end of the year

Amounts Recognised in the statement
of Profit and Loss:*

Current Service Cost
Interest Cost on Obligation
Expected return on Pian Assets

Past Service Cost

Net Actuarial {(Gain) / Loss recognised in
the year

Net Cost Included in Personnel Expenses

Actual Return on Plan Assets

Gratuity {Funded)

2017-18 2016-17
(Rs. '000) (Rs. '000)
94,978 86,525
12,581 13,719
5,699 6,143
2,455 )
4,581 1,405
(28,898) (12,814)
91,396 94,978
98,088 85,711
5,869 6,178
1,685 1,198
28,898 17,814
(28,898) (12,814)
105,642 98,088
91,396 94,978
105,642 98,088
14,246 3,110
12,581 13,719
5,699 6,143
(5,869) (6,178)
2,455

2,896 206
17,762 13,890




vi}

vil)

viii)

ix)

Bharti AXA Lile Insurance Company Limited
Nates 1o accounts for 2017-18

7,554 7,377
Estimated contribution to be made in
next financial year 15,000 10,000
Major categories of Plan Assetsas a
% of total Plan Assets
iy  Insurer Managed Funds 100% 100%
Actuarial Assumptions
Y  Discount Rate 6.7% P.A. 6.0% P.A.
. Expected Rate of Return on Plan o
3] Assets 6.0% P.A. 7.1% P.A.,
ifi) Salary Escalation Rate 10% P.A. 10% P.A,
Employees  under | Employees  under
Deferred Deferred
{l 0, H 0,
iv) Employee Turnaver ;:oampensatlon 15% goampensatmn 15%
Other  Employees | Other  Employees
50% p.a. 50% p.a.

Indian Assured Life | Indian Assured Life
Mortality (2006-08) | Mortality (2006-08)
Uitimate Ultimate

v} Mortality

The estimates of future salary increase, |
considered in actuarial valuation, take
account of inflation, seniority, promotion
and other relevant factors, such as supply
and demand in the employment market,

Experience Adjustments Gain /
(Loss):
Plan Liabilities {2,513) 1,692
Plan Assets 609 634

* includ
{iif) Oth

a

ed in Employees’ Remuneration and Welfare Benefits - Refer Schedule 3
er Long Term Employee Benefits

The Company has formulated a Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP). The plan provides that eligible
employees are entitled to a cash incentive payout based on agreed corporate performance
measured during the same period. The obligation under the plan has been actuarially determined
at Rs. 63,862 (*000) as at March 31, 2018 [Previcus Year Rs. 64,609 ('000}]. In addition to this,
there Is an approved LTIP which Is launched for senior employees in this year. An amount of Rs,
32,700 (*000) has been accrued in current year based on management best estlmates.
Accordingly, an amount of Rs. 69,693 (*000) [Previous Year Rs, 33,619 ("'000)] has been charged
to Revenue Account during the year.

The Company alse has a retention plan called BAXA Exclusive. The obligation under the plan has
been actuarially determined at Rs, 7,437 (*000) as at March 31, 2018 [Previous Year Rs. 9,275
(000). Accordingly, an amount of Rs. 4,882(000) {Previous Year Rs. 7,202(*000)] has been
charged to Revenue Account during the year.

24, Bank Overdraft {as per books) is in respect of amount overdrawn as per the books and not as per the
bank. The Company does not have any overdraft facility with any bank. The actual balance as per the
bank statement as on 31 March 2018 is Rs, 107,130 ("000) [Previous Year Rs. 56,754 (*000)]

25. Summary of Financial statements of the Company as prescribed by the IRDAI is attached in  Annexure
2 to Schedule 18.
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Bharti AXA Life tnsurance Company Limited

© Notes 10 accounts

Schedule 16, .

27, The finandial statements of each of the fund under Unit Linked business as prescribed by the IRDAI are

attached in Annexure 4 to Schedule 16.

for 2017-18

28. The Controlled fund as prescribed by the IRDAI is attached in Annexure 5.

28, The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

. 30, Additional disclosures on expenses

The additional disclosures on expenses pursuant to IRDAI Circular 067/IRDA/F&A/CIR/MAR-08
dated March 28, 2008 are as follows:

{Rs.’000)

Particalars

Year Ended 31
March, 2018

Year Ended 31
March, 2017

Business Development expenses 237,907 145,686
Marketing support expenses 2,001,500 1,998,840
Outsourcing expenses® 130,786 1,034,450

Outsourcing of Activities by Indian Insurers) Regulations 2017

E 31. Penalty

Disclosure pursuant to IRDAI Circular No. IRDA/F&A/CIR/232/12/2013 dated 1ith December 2013
regarding Penalty

26. The accounting ratios of the Company as prescribed by the IRDAI are attached in Annexure 3 to

There are no dues payable to vendors covered by The Micro, Smali and Medium Enterprises
3 Development Act, 2006, This information as required to be disclosed under The Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have
been identified on the basis of information avallable with the Company.

*Current year outsourcing return is prepared in accordance with the new IRDAI circular: IRDAI (

. (Rs.’000)
3 Year Ended 31 March 2018
. Sr Non- {Amount in Rs.)
roann” | penatty Tpenairy | Ferelty
} Awa.rded Paid Reduced
1 [nsurance Regulatory and None {NIL) (NIL) NIL
N Development Authority of India {NIL) (NIL) {NIL)
/ 2 Goods & Service Tax Authorities None NIL NIL NI
; | {(NIL) (NIL) (NIL)
’ 3 Income Tax Authorities None NIL NIL NIL
{(NIL) (NIL) (NIL)
4 Any other Tax Authorities None NIL; NIL NIL]
{NIL) {NIL) {NILY
; 5 Enforcement Directorate/ None NIL NIL| NIL;
Adjudicating Authority/ Tribunal off {NIL) {NIL) {NIL)
any Authority under FEMA
6 Registrar of Companies/ NCLT/CLB/ None NIL NIL NI
Department of Corporate Affairs or (NIL} {NIL) (NIL)
any Autherity under Companies Act,
1956
7 Penalty awarded by any Courty None NIL| NIL NIL
Tribunal for any matter including (NIL) {NIL) (NIE)
claim settlement but excluding
compensation
8 Securities and Exchange Board of None NIL NIL NIL
India {NIL} (NIL)



Bharli AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
Noles te accounts for 2017-18

o LCompetition Commission of India None NIL NIL NIL|
(NIL) (NILY (NIL)

10 Ay other Central/State/Local None NIL| NIl NIL
Government / Statutory Authority {NIL) (NIL) (NIL)

32. Statement containing names, descriptions, occupations of and directorships held by the
persons in charge of Management of business under section 11{2) of the insurance act, 1938

i} Name: Sandeep Ghosh (till 30 June 2017)
Description: Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director
Occupation: Service
Directorship held as at 30 June 2017 ~ No directorship held other than Bharti AXA Life
Insurance Campany Ltd.

i) Name: Rajeev Kumar {with effect from 3 July 2017 to 21 November, 2017)
Description: Principal Officer and Chief Financial Officer
Oceupation: Service
Directorship held as at 31 March 2018 - Nil

iif) Name: Vikas Seth (with effect from 22 November 2017)
Description: Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director
Occupation: Service
Directorship held as at 31 March 2018 - No directorship held other than Bharti AXA Life
Insurance Company Ltd.

33. ggglogure under IgDa ( reatment of Discontinned Linked Insurance Policies) Regulations,
in d Policy Fun
{Rs, '000)
Partlculars Current Year (FY 2017-18)  {Previous Year (FY 2016-17)
Sub-total Total Sub-total Total
Fund for Discontinues Policles
Opening Balance of Funds for Discontinued Policies 818,481 1,510,142
Add: Fusnd of policies discontinued during the year 123,340 393,010
Less: Fund of policies revived dusing the year 67,127 231,302
Add; Net income/ Gains on investment of the Fund 12,169 119,521
Less: Fund Management Charges levied 3,470 i 8,155
iess: Amount refunded to policyholders during the year 687,150 964,731
Closing Balance of Fund for Discontinued Policies 196,243 818,431
Year Ended | Year Ended
Particulars {Rs. 000} 31 March, | 31 March,
20138 2017
Number of Policies discontinued during the financlal year 478 1569
Percentage of discontinued to total policles (product wise) during the year
Bright Stars Edge 1% %
True Wealth 1023 2%
Power Kid 3% 1%
future Invest 3% 6%
INumbar of the policies revived during the year 307 1315
Percentage of the policles revived during the year 65% 3%
Charges imposed on account of discantinued policies Rs.'000 289 2155
34, Policyholders” unclaimed amount;

A} As per IRDAI Master Circular on “Unclaimed Amounts of Policyholders” dated July 25, 2017 the
ageing analysis of policyholders’ unclaimed amount is given below.
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-6 7-12 13-18 19-24 25-30 31-36 36-120

Particulars (Rs.' T
{Rs. 000} otat months months | months | months | months | months | months

Claims settled but not pald to the
policyholders/bensflclaries due to any reasons
except under litigation from the policyholders/
beneficlaries

Sumn due to the policyholders/ beneficlaries on

maturity or otherwise {a5,831)] (12,469} | (16,518) | (5,098} {1,734) {8,086) 0 {1,946}

Any excess coflection of the premiumy e o any
other charges which is refundable to the
pollcyhalders/ beneficlacies either as terms of {12,092)] (774} {1,764) | (5509} | (1.409) {819} (723 {1,055}
canditions of the pollcy or as per [aw or as may be
directed by the Authority but not refunded so far

Cheques issued but not encashed by the )
policyholder/beneficlaries (690,214 (90,630} | (228102) | (53,971) | (52,690) | (38787} | {23,083} { (202951}

Grand Total (7a5,138)] (103,873) (246,384)0 {64618} (55813} (47,601} (23,808} (205,953}

*Note: There are certain cases beyond 120 months amounting to Rs. 59 ('000) which are due to be
transferred to SCWF by 1% March, 2019

During the current year, the cheques issued but yet to be encashed by the policyholder/insured as shown
above does not include the cheques which are within the validity period but yet to be encashed by the
policyholder/insured, These cheques form a part of the Bank Reconciliation Statement as at March 31,
2018. This is in accordance with the IRDAI Master Circular on “Unclaimed Amounts of Policyholders”
dated July 25, 2017.

B} As per IRDAI Master Circular on “Unclaimed Amounts of Policyholders” dated July 25, 2017, the details
of unclaimed amounts of policyholders and Investment Income thereon is as beiow !

{Rs.'000)

Particulars FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17
Opening Balance 557,623 607,652
Add: Amount transferred to unclaimed amount 120,079 105,685
Add: Cheques issued out of the unclaimed amount but not
encashed by the policyholders (To be included only when the 435,448 271,956
cheques are stale)
Add: Investment Income {net of FMC) 42,455 42,773
Less: Amount paid during the year 407,407 470,443
Less: amount transferred to SCWF (net of claims paid in respect of . .
amounts transferred earlier)
Closing Balance of Unclaimed Amount 748,197 557,623

W.e.f. 1 April 2016 separate category of Investments corresponding to the unclaimed amounts have been
maintained and income of the fund is calculated on actual basis through Net Assets Value method and
credited to policyholders’ unclaimed amounts account. For this purpose these investments have been
transferred at book vajue. Any refund request pertaining to these amounts are paid cut of this amount at
NAV on the date of processing request. The outstanding unclaimed amounts and the corresponding
investments of the fund are disclosed in the balance sheet under Schedule 13 and Schedule 12
respectively as at 31 March 2018. The Investments held for unclaimed amount 31%* March 2018 are as
under;-

(Rs./000)
Particulars Amount
Money Market 752,853
Cash & Current assets/(Liability) (4,656)
Total 748,197
35. i n ditor

During the year the Company has paid / accrued following expenses relating to statutory auditors:
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Notes 10 accounts Tor 2017-18

(Rs.’000)
i Year Year
Ended 31 Ended 31
| March, March,
Sr. No. | Nature of expenses 2018 2017
1] statutory audit fees 4,150 3,400
2 Tax audit.fees 150 150
3 Certification fees 224 35
Reimbursement of
4 Qut of Pocket
Expenses 135 125
Total 4,659 3,710

# Statutory audit fees is exclusive of Goods & Service Tax .

The item “Cthers” under Other Income in the Revenue Account for current year includes Rs, 1,682 (*000)
[Previous year Rs. 11,010] representing write back of liability for expenses no longer reguired for prior
years.,

37. Details of Figures Reqrouped

(Rs. ‘000)
Reasons for
Regrouped ltem Regrouped from Regrouped to Amoun} regrouping
NE Broup Premium Flrst Year Premlum Single Premium 227 Refer note 3

{Schedule-1) {Schedute-1) below

Note :
1. NB Group Premium has been regrouped to Single Premium for better presentation. Previous Year Rs, -953
{*0060)

38, Debentures:

The Company has issued and alfotted 600 unsecured unlisted redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures
(NCDs) bearing a coupon rate of 8.98% of Rs.10 lacs each at par in one tranche, aggregating to
Rs.600,000,000 (Rupees Sixty Crore Only) to AXIS Bank Limited, on Private placement basis on 23rd
August, 2017 with an objective of further strengthening the solvency by way of augmenting the capital
under IRDAI (other forms of Capital) regulations, 2015, The NCDs are redeemable at the end of 10 years
from the date of allotment with a call option to the Company at the end of 5 years from the date of
allotment and at the end of every year thereafter before the redemption date. Since the NCDs are issued
as unsecured, there are no assets charged as security. Since there is a loss in the current financial year
and also on accumulated basis, no Debenture Redemption Reserve has been created.

39, Solvency Margin
The Company has adequate assets to cover both Its Habilities and the minimum sclvency margin as

stipulated in Section 64 VA of the Insurance Act, 1938 and Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authorig,o%z (Assets, Liabilities, and Solvency Margin of Life Insurance Business) Regulations,
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2016. The solvency margin maintained by company was 179.13% as at March 31, 2018 (reguired
solvency margin is 150%)

40, Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors

Sitting fee per
meeting Total Sitting fees in 17-18
Name of Independent Committee Board Commiitee Board
Directors meeting Meeting meeting Meeting
Bharat S Raut 15,000 45,000 2,409,000 3,15,000
Jitendra Balakrishnan 15,000 45 000 2,25,000 2,70,000
Uma Relan 15,000 45,000 1,50,000 3,15,000
Total 6,15,000 9,00,000

41, Capital and other Commitments
There are no commitments outstanding for Investment and Loans.

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on fixed assets, to the extent not provided for
(net of advances): is Rs. 42,883 (*000) [(Previous year Rs. 16,639 (*000)]. ‘ .

Other Commitments for lease deposit is Rs. 7,237 (*000) [(Previous year NIL]

42. Control Account '
Current assets and current liabilities to the extent identified by segment are shown under respective
segment in the balance sheet and remaining balance is shown under Shareholders segment. As this
creates apparent Asset - liabllity mismatch under some segments, control account is used to evidence
transfer from shareholder to various segments in order to ensure that total assets under a particular
segment are at least equal to the total liability (other than fair value change account).

43. Service Tax and Goods & Service Tax (G5T):

Unutilised credits as at 30 June 2017 have been transferred as CGST credit to be utilised along with GST
paid on Inputs/input services against GST liability arising from 1 July 2017.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Rakesh Bhartl Mittal Harjeet Kohtli Jean Drouffe
Chairman : Director Director

e L]
V2l 1

Chief Executive Officer & Chief Financial Officer
Manayging Director

Place: Murnbal
Date: 17% May, 2018

Vinod D'Souza
Company Secretary
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Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
faties as prescribed by IRDA

Annhaxurs 3
Particulars Year Ended 31st March, 2018 Yoar Ended 315t March, 2017
i New Buslness Premlum Income Growth {segment-wise)
ton - Pantidpating Individual 05.0% 5.0%
Hen = Participating Bealth 2.4% -44.6%
tisn - Participating Group 20.8% 16.4%
Participating - Individua! -32.5% 7.9%
Participating - individual Pension ! HA NA
Linked Pension | NA NA
Unked Life 133.3% 149.9%
Hnked Group Gratuity 11 HA NA
2 jHel Actention Ratio 98.5% 98.4%
(Het premium divided by gross premlum)
3 qRatio of Expenses of Management** 45,2% 51.3%
J(Expenses of management divided by the total Gross direct premium)
4 |Commission Ratle 7.2% 7.2%
{Gross Commission paid dividad by Gross Premium)
S |Ratlo of Polleyhalders' Liabllities to Shareholders’ Funds* 2725.2% 1494.2%
6 |Growih Rate of Shareholders’ Fupds* -32.2% 1.3%
7 |Ratke of Surplus f {Deficlt) to Policyholdars' Lablilty 5.0% 4,1%
g [Change in Net Wotth (R$000) (761,542) 30,293
9 1Profit {Loss) after Fax [ Total Income 0.2% ~5.5%
Total Income = Tolal Income under Policyhlders' Account (Excluding from
Shareheldsrs’ Account) + Total Income uader Shareholdess® Account
10 |{Total Real Estate+ Loans) / Cash and invested assets NIL| HIL
1 |Total Invastments f (Capltal % Surplus {Deficit)) 2800.5% 1581.7%
Hote: Total Investments = $hareholders' Investments + Polityholders®
investments + Assebs held to cover Linked tiabilitles
12 {Total affiliated Investments / (Capltal + Surplus) 5.6% 1.9%
13 {investment Yield (Gross and Net) With Unrealised ‘With Reallsed With Unrealised With Realised
gains galns palns guins
Sharehelder's Funds 9.1%: 14.0% 13.3% 10.0%)
ollcyholder's Funds
Participating Life 6.4% 10.9% 14,2% 0.6%
Participating Pension 6.7% 9.56% 14.3% 10.7%
Hon-Participating 6.3% 10.5% 13.1% 9,3%
snked Fuad | .
Linked Life 14.1% 22.5% 21.2% 17.3%
tinked Peaston 15.9% 32.5% 25.2% 30.0%
14  {Conservation Ratlo B1,1% 76.7%
15 {Persistency Ratlo #§ B
y Annuallsed By Annualised
By Ho. of Pollcles Fremium By Ho. of Policles Premium
For 13th month 57.4% 65.3% 58.2% 62.0%
For 25th month 50,1% - 54,3% 47.8% 51.9%
For 37th month 43.0% 46,8% 45.9% 49.2%
For 49th Month 42.8% 46,1% 35.84% A 40.7%
for 615t month 33.4% 40,8% 24.5% 28.7%
146 }PA Ratio
Gross NPA Ratlo NIL HIL
Het NPA Ratlo HIL NIk
Equlty Holding Pattarn for Life Insurers
1 |Ho. of shares 2,405,200,976 2,406,200,876
2 Percentage of shareholding (indlan / Forelgn) 51% 7 45% 51% [ 49%
3 % of Government holding (In case of public sector insurance compenies) NA HA
4 Basic and diluted EPS before extreosdinary Items (net of tax expense) for the Basic Rs.{0.3} Basle Re.(0.52)
|perted {not to be annuatizes) Dlluted Rs.{0.3) Diluted Rs.{0.52)
5 Basic and diluted EPS after extraordinary items (net of tax expense) for the Baslc Rs.{0,3} Basle 85.(0.52)
pered {nat to be annualized) Diluted Rs.{0.3) Dlluted Rs.(0.52)
[ Book valus per share fs. 0.67 5. 0.98
{ Company bas not sold any new policiss In partidpating penslon and linked penslon segrnent duriag the year anded 31 Harch, 2018
*  Shareholders' Funds = Hat Worth
i Company started selling linked group gratulty In current financlal year (2017-18)
# 1) Persistency ratlo Is based on the TRDAI clrcular dated 237d Jan 2014 (IRDAVACT/CIRAAISC/035/01/2014)
H} Persisiency Ratlo are based on 1 year perlod
$ 13 month Lapse ratlo = 1 - Persistency ratlo

tharged te shareholders accocunt as per EQM reulations, 2016
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Statement showing the Gontrolled Fund of Mis Bharti-AXA Life Insurance Co Lid

Rs [n 000

ot

FY 2017-18 FY 201647
Computation of Controlled fund as per the Balance Sheet
Policyholders' Fund (Life Fund)
Patiicipating
ingdividual Assurance 21,895,492 16,279,504
ndividual Pension 36,546 34,338
Any other {Pl. Specify) - -
Non-participating
Individual Assucance 5,646,629 3,667,832
Group Assurance 4,033,099 3.055.090
Individual Annuity - -
Heallh 117,241 86,049
Linked
Individual Assurance 9,741,549 11,600,913
Group Assurance - -
Individual Penslon 1,332,735 1,620,776
Group Superannuation : - -
Groun Gratuity 149,895 -
Any other (Pl. Specify) - -
FFA 786,875 12,554
Total (A} 43,740,062 35,367,057
Sharehotders' Fund
Paid up Capitat 24.0562,010 24,062,010
Reserves & Surpluses 2,074 442 2,074,442
Fair Value Changs (1,754} 32,918
Total (B} 26,134,698 25,169,368
Misc, expenses not writen off
Credit / {Debit) from P&L Alc. {24,520 658) (23,802,386}
Total (C) (24,629,658) 23,802,386}
Total sharehoiders' funds (B+C) 1,805,040 2,366,982
Controlled Fund (Total (A+B+C)) 45345102 37,734,039
Reconciliation of the Contrelled Fund from Revenue and Profit & Loss Account
Opening Balance of Controlted Fund 37,734,039 30,692,781
Add: Inflow j
ncoms
Premium Income 16,843,914 13.865.021
Less: Reinsurance ceded 246.933) {220,346)
Net Premium 16,596,981 13,744,675
nvestment Income 4,483,408 4,495,345
Other Income 24,883 32,082
Funds fransferred from Shareholders' Accounts - 678,081
Total Income 21,105,269 18,950,183
Less: Quigo
{i} Benefits paid (Net} 5,684,948 5681.274
- {11} Interitn Bonus Paid - -
(i} Changs in Valuation of Liability 7,727,427 6,742,911
{iv) Commission 1,219,387 1,002 808
{v} Operating Expenses 4,173,080 4,000,002
(vi) Provision for for Doubtful debls 9,908 2473
(vii) Bad Debts Written OFf 5,068 5,505
{vii}) Service tax / GST on Ulip Charges 48,748 52,067
{ix} Provision for Taxatlon - -
{a) FBT - -
o) LT, - -
Total Qutgo 18,878,586 17,487,941
Surplus of the Policyhelders® Fund 2,226,683 1,452,241
Loss: transferred to Shareholders' Account 1,452,362 1,458 822

N
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Statement showing the Controlied Fund of M/s Bhartl-AXA Life Insurance Co Ltd

Rs in 000 FY 201718 FY 201617
Not Flow In Policyholders’ account
Add: Net income in Shareholders' Fund (2,179,634 (2.667.422)|
Not in Flow / Quifiow {727,272} {1,208,601)
Add: change in valuation Liabitities 7727427 6.742 911
Add; Increase In Pald up Capital - 1,200,000
Add:Credit/{Debit) Fair Value Change Account (Net} (163.413) 303,530
Atdd:PAR FFA 774.321 3418
Closing Balance of Controfled Fund 45345 102 37,734,038
As Par Balance Sheet 45,345,102 37,734,039
Difference, if any ) - 0.00
3 | Reconciliation with Shareholders' and Policyholders' Fund
Policyhalders'Funds
1 3.1} Policyholders' Funds - Traditional-PAR and NON-PAR
Opening Balance of the Policyholders' Fund 22,145,368 13.818.052
Add: Surplus of the Revenue Account/FFA 774,321 3418
Add: change in valuation Liabilities 9,596,193 8,323,888
Total 32,515,082 22,145,368
As per Balance Sheet 32,515,882 22,145,368
Difference, If any N .
3.2 Policyholders' Funds - Linked

GOpening Balance of the Policyholders’ Fund 13,221,688 14,538,041
Add: Surplus of the Revenue Account
Add: change in valuation Ligbilities 1,997 .509) 1,316,352)
Total 11,224,180 13,221 689
As per Balance Sheet 14,224,180 13,224,689
Differencs, if any - -
Shareholders” Funds
Opening Balance of Shareholders® Fund 2,365,882 2,336,689
Add: netincome of Shareholders' account {(P&L) {727,272) {1,208.601)

| Add: Infusion of Capital - 1,200,000
Add: Credit(Debit) Falr Value Change Account {Net) {34,670} 38.895
Closing Balance of the Shareholders™ fund 1,605,040 2,366,982
As por Balance Sheet 1,605,040 2,366,982
Difference, if any 0.00 {0.00}
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BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
IRDA REGISTRATION NO: 130 DATED 14 JULY, 2006

MANAGEMENT REPORT

In cccordance with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation
of financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002,
the following Management Report is submitted by ihe Board of Direciors with respect to
the operations of the company for the period Aprl 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018. The
Management of the Company confimms, certifies and declares as below:

1. Cedificate of Registration
The Cerlificate of Registration granted by the Insurance Regulatory and
Develepment Authority to enable the Company to fransact life insurance business”

continues to stand valid as at March 31, 2018 and even as of the date of this
Report.

2. Statuiory Dues

All relevant statutory dues payable by the Company have been deposited as on
the date of this Repori.

3. Shareholding Paliern
The Company confirms that the shareholding patiern is in accordance with the
requiremenis of the Insurance Act, 1938 and the Insurance Regulatory and

Development Authority (Registration of Indian Insurance Companies) Regulations,
2000. ‘

4. Investment of Funds

The Company has not directly or indirectly invested outside India the funds of the
policyholders issued in India,

5. Solvency Margin
The Company has adequate assefs to cover both its liabilities and the minimum
solvency
margin as stipulated in Section 64 VA of the Insurance Act, 1938. The solvency

margin mainigined by company is 179.13% as at March 31, 2018 {required solvency
margin is 150%)



Valudtion of Assets

The Company certifies that the values of all the assels have been reviewed on the
date of the Balance Sheet and that the assels set forth in the Balance Sheet are
shown in aggregaie at amounts not exceeding their realizable or market value. At
March 31, 2018 the aggregate market value of dll investments other than for inked
investments is higher than the book value by Rs. 126,203 (‘000) [Previous year: Rs.
1,197,826 {'C00)].

Application of Life Insurance Funds

- We cerlify that no part of the life insurance fund has been directly or indirectly

applied in confraveniion of the Insurance Ach, 1938 (4 of 1938) relafing to the

application and investment of the fife insurance fund.

Risk Mifigation Strategies

The Company idenfifies top key risks each vyear, which include Strategy,
Operafions, Insurance and Invesiments. These risks are identified and monitored by
the Board. Action plan fo mitigate and reduce the risk are also worked on and
reported to the Board.

The Company also has an Operational Risk Framework in place whereby annual
assessment of Operational risk across functions is conducted. This is followed by
identification of mitigation plan for critical risk areas. Every quarter, as part of the
internal governance process, fracking of progress on actions items are done In
Local Risk Management-Committee.

Operations in other Countries
The Company does not have any operation outside India; hence there are no

exposures to either other couniry risks or cumency fluctuation risks,
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10. Claims

Individual Death Claims infimated during the current financial year 2017-18 are

disposed off as follows;

Category Claims
Peid 824
Pending 7
Repudiated 21
Closed -
Total Claims Infimated 854

The average fime taken by the Company for claims setttement from the date of
submission of the final requirement by the ciaimant to dispatch of claim payment is
3 days for the current year. {Previous Year: 3 days].

Ageing of claims indicating the trend in average claim settlement time during the

preceding six years is given below:

Financial Year

Average Sefllement

petiod (In days)

2010-11

4

201112

2012-13

201314

2014-15

2015-16

2016-17

2017-18

Ly W] | W W] W]




1.

The ageing of claims registered but noi setiled as on March 31, 2C18 is given bselow:

(Rs.’000}
2017-18 2016-17 2015-16
Number Number Number
Period of Amount of Amount of Amouni
claims claims claims
Up 10 30 Days 5 3,625 28 25,558 27 16,285
30 Days fo 6 Months 2 3.833 6 11,744 59 59,164
6 Months o 1 Year | - - - - - -
1 Year to 5 Years - - - - - -
5 Years and above - - - - - -

Incurred gross death and rider claims to gross collected premium ratio of the
company for cument financial year is 4.68% [Previous Year 4.29%].

Valuation of Invesiments

Shareholders' investments and Non-tinked Policyholders® investments

Debt securities:

Debt secuiiies, including Government securities are considered as “held to
maiurity” and are stated ot historical cost subject to amortisation of premium or
accretion of discount on constant yield-to-maiurity basis. However, ATl bonds are
valued at market price on the basis of CRISIL Bond Valuer.

Mutual Fund: -

Investrnents In mujual funds are stated at previous day's net asset value [NAY)
declared by the respective funds., Exchange Traded Funds are measured ot market
value on the Baiance Sheet date. For the purpose of determining market value the
last quoted closing prices at the National Stock Exchange of India Ltd, {'NSE'} is
considered.

Alternative Invesiment Funds {AlF}:

Investments in AlF are valued at cost or latest available NAY.

Equity shares and Preference Shares:
Listed equity and preference shares are measured af market value on the Balance

Sheet date. For the purpose of determining market value the last quoted closing
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prices at the National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. {'NSE’) is considered, where
price is not avdilable on NSE then the last quoted closing price at BSE will be
considered. Unlisted equity securities are measured at historical cost. In respect of
investments in equity shares and mutual funds, the comesponding unrealised
investment gains or losses are reported in the Balance Sheet under “Fair Value
Change Account”. In case of diminution, other than temporary, in the market
value of invesiments as on the Balance Sheet date, the amount of diminution is

recognised as an expense in the Revenue/Profit and Loss Account as the case
may be.

Linked Business

Debt securities:

Debt securities, other than Government securities, are valued on the basis of CRISIL
Bond Valuer,

Government securities other than Treasury bills are valued af prices obtained from
Credit Ratfing Information Services of India Lid (*CRISIL'}.

Treasury bills, Cerlificate of Deposits and Commercial Papers are valued ot cost
subject to accretion of discount on siraight fine basis.

Fixed deposit, money at call and shert nofice are valued at cost.

Mutual Fund:

Investments in mutual funds are stated at previous day’s net asset value [NAV)
declared by the respective funds. Exchange Traded Funds are measured at market
value on the Balance Sheet date. For the purpose of determining market value the

last quoted closing prices at the Nafional Stock Exchange of India Lid. {'NSE') is
considered.

Equity shares and Preference shares:

Listed equity and preference shares are measured at market value on the Balance
Sheet date. For the purpose of determining market value, the last quoted closing
price af The National Stock Exchange of India Lid. {‘NSE') is considered, where
price is not avallable on NSE then the last quoted closing price at BSE will be
considered. Unredlised gains and losses arising due o changes in market value are

attributed to unit holders and are recagnised in the Revenue Account of the fund.



12.

13,

Investment in Real Esiate:

investment property is held o earn rental income or for capital appreciaiion and
is not occupied by the Company, Investment properly is initially valued at cost
including ony directly attibutable transaction cosis. Invesiment property is
revalued at least once in every three years. The change in canying amount of
investment property is taken fo “Revaluation reserve” in the Balance Sheet.

Review of Asset Quality and Peiformance of Investment

All invesiments as af the year end are performing invesiments. The company
invests only in high credit qudlity instruments, like Government of india bonds or
rated corporate bonds. The investment in equity is made from long term
perspective,

Directors' Responsibility Stalement

The Board of Directors of the Company also state thath

{a} In the preparation of the financial statements, the applicable accounting
standards, principles and policies, have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to matericl departures, it any;

(b} The management has adopted accouniing policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give o frue and fair view of the state of affdirs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and of the operating profit or loss of the
Company for the vear;

{c) The management has taken proper and sufficient care for the rmaintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the applicable provisions of
the Insurance Act, 1938, (4 of 1938) amended by the Insurance Lows
{Amendment} Act, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assels
of the Company and for preventing and detecting froud and other
imegularities;

{d} The management has prepared the financial statements on a going concemn
basis;

{e) The management has ensured that there exist effective internal audit systems
commensurate with the size and nature of the business;
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14, Schedule of Paymenis and Expenses made {o individuals, firms, compdanies and
organizations in which the Directors are Interested.
The Schedule is given below:

sn Taiky inwhikhhe s Haturs af Paymant maga s Aeasurt {n 2 '000)
Ho |Humeoftha birettar rtemsted Intergatad a3 tha Entlty o 201718 Y 201697
1 [Rakesh B patat Bl Alte? Umted iecter it :::u’l‘:m"“““ {13,343} 17294)
AL ShATed By AL
—— o s e e s
Marjaet Kobt mﬁ:m <2 by B
:gue';::m camancs sy 30448 shatiog {37,055 0,643}
Bhardt Pt FTERgEmAR
JRender Balakshanen Iswadle £1denme pritaing
ma Relan o assets (841} {744
2 [amile, fusc Deige €p, Bk [PAAR1NIGH Senentlinsumnge |y o e B TR
Do Fabcl Enab (A emtte Bectoe Fngrnsee om o)
;:::;grgﬂiill; T RCListnt Inzurnae for Aganls H {3g)
fdfaap Haushiy * AL Pakt bowaras STl 1325 -
1ean-Baptlite Bone Megich] Insurance 4
Rebrbursement of B ERis 2500 52
v e }»u cepluce, :‘r:&xnn:l - osens
r L Giltdurt] and ea! ,
3 JArdos, Mane Baigy 45, Boakbore® oo buinas Services * cenire
’C'hr.l:ﬁ:ilﬁwl!ﬂi Rewal oz (‘,M?’ (lJ.:N}
4 Drean-toui Chstha M Eauent dosi m‘;‘l"’“ e Trawnance |y or Pekrirsemen of QxEEnses 1o R
5 {Asd Kumar Gupta ::'Z:‘“s FaitazisSeneol Club af erecuse Distriathen Teslodng expanaes. £a91 .
6 [reantous Cutstun 4 taucent Joue m&‘ﬁmﬁ%ﬁ;"“ Denetsr IT Suppor provkded - -
Relwbargemert of 4apensas 355 3,714
7 [ren-tous Cuvistan M aanest Jous [ Aca Directer g;ﬂ:‘;:';c"‘:ﬂ‘::g‘:m eives
TOM projict rebited charges |
(?85,93%) E335‘74l[
AXA Fnarncil Services
8 [AmdEr, Marit Belge dp. BeRbucd [Siogapare) PTE Lrg, Diteter [Trakhing Chisges
|Lerstechin AXA Univershy) 1,804 [58ry
* Resigned as Direciors of the Company effective 7th March 2018
** Appointed as Addifional Director effective 7th March 2018,
{+} Indicates inflow and {-) Indicates outlow.
For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors
Rakesh Bharti Mitial Harjeet Kohti Jean Drouffe
Chairman Director Director
€
f ! l/r T—Q,{,\_ a'F K(Arv\ 4
Vikas Seth Rajeev Kumar Mudit Kumar
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Appointed Actuary

& Managing Director

Place : Mumbai Vinod D%ouza
Date : May 17, 2018 Company Secretary
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Bharti AXA Life Insurace Company Ltd.

Annexure to Revenue Aceoint {UL) ferming part of Financial Statements

RISCLCSURES FOR YLIP BUSINESS

1. Parformance of the fund {Absoluie Growth)

Fund Name Year ¢f [nception CUrrent Year Previous Yoar Since Inceptian
Save and Grow poney Fund 2004 18,105 17,245 .86
teady ploney Fund 2004 5.1% 11.09% &.23%
Grew Meaey Fund 2006 £4.99% 4778 12.10%
Save and Grow Money Pansien Fund 2007 5.92% 17.51% 5768
Steady Money Pensicn Fund 2007 538 10,645 7.948
Grow Mangy Pension Fund 2007 14.35% 15.91% 7.40%
Growth Opportunities Fund 2008 16,13% 26.18% 18.37%
Gravith Opportunities Pension Fund 2008 16.39% 26.19% 17.98%
Build n Protect Fund Series 1 2009 3.21% 10.26% 5975
Safe Money Fupd 2009 5.30% 6.37% 6,858
Safe Monev Pension Fund plee] 5.24% G433 &.81%
Grow Money Plus Fund 2009 15.578 26.15% 11,83%
Grees Meney Pension Plus Fund 2009 15.18% 25.62% 11,68%
Growth Opportunities Plus Fund 2009 15.53% 27.04% 12.41%
[Growtls Oppertuatties Pensien Plus Fund 2010 17.51% 26,344 13.21%
Bulld India Penslen Fund 2010 12.47% 26,495 9.85%
]Build india Fund 2010 13.21% 16.87% $1.13%
]Tme Viealth Fung 2010 7.7T% 13.36% 2.62%
{Dtscentinuanice Life Fund 2011 C41% 7,565 6375
Stability Flus Meney Fund 017 0. 40% HA, -0.40%
Group Debt Fund 048 15.62% H.A, 15,625
1.1 Funds launched during Finanelal Year 2017-18 4

1.2 Investment Mansgement

. Activities srtspurced
o Custedy Services

- Fee pald for varicus activities charged to Policyholders” Fund Account

o Hofeesare charged to Pollcyhelder's Fund Account except, for fund managemant charges.

Basts of payment of fees

o Fund Management Chaiges are caleulsted 25 a percentage of assets wwier mansgement.
o Applicable tAY fes the applications recelved on thie o5t business day of the Financial Year

for appiications received on the Last business day of the financlal year UP TO 3,00 pim are processed with

HAY of the fast business day {irrespective of the payment instrument s lomat or outstation)

. for applications received AFTER 3.C0 pm on the last business day, the same falis Ento the next Flnanclal
Yewr and BAY of the immediate next business dey Is applicabls.

The fnsueer declares HAV for the last business day of a Financial Year, even if it i5 a nen-business day.
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2. Related party transactions

2.1 brokerage, custodlat fee ar any other payments and receipts made to/frem related pastles Iz Kil Previous Year - HilL

2.2 Compeny-wite detalls of 1

As of 31st March, 2018

nts hetd in the Promoter Group

(Rs. 0G0}
Fund Name |Company Hame Type Of Investrient % of Holding In Total Funds Under
varlous Funds Hanagement
BUILD IHOIA FUHD BHARTI AIRTEL LTD. Equity 1.08% 268,843.93]
BUILD (MDA FURD BHART| IHFRATEL LIMITED Equity 0.27% 260,543.93
BUILD {HBIA PEHSION FUHD BHARYI AIRTEL LTO. Eaquity 0.4TH 103,934.74
BUILD B0 PERSIOH FUHD BHARTI [HFRATEL LIMITED Equity 0.20% 103,934.74
GROW MONEY FUND BHARTE ARRFEL £7D. Equity 0.36% 3,153,382.08
GROV MOUEY FUND BHEART} (NFRATEL LMATED Equity 0.10% 3,183,382.08
GRCW MONEY PENSIDH FUND iI!M.TI ARTEL LTD. Equity 0.61% #£54,745.55
GROY/ MONEY PERSION PLUS BHARTI AIRTEL LTD. Equity 0.63% 204,825, 34|
GROW NOREY PERSION PLUS BHARTI RIFRATEL LIMTED Equity 0.06% 204,885.34
GROW MONEY PLUS BHARTI AIRTEL LED, Equity 0,58% 1,245,516,86
GROV MOHEY PLUS BHARY1 INFRATEL LIIITED Equity D.0%% 1,24%,516.86
GROWTH OPPORTUMITIES BHART] AIRTEL LYD. Equity 1,128 £42,983.63
GROWTH OPPORTURITIES BHARTI INFRATEL LRITED Equity 9,35% 442,983.63
GROWTH OPQRTUHITIES PEHSION FURD BHART| AIRTEL LTD. Equity 1.43% £4,270.77
GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES PENSICH FURD SHARTH INFRATEL LIWTED Equity 0.7 4,278.77
GROWTH OPRORTUNTIES PENSION PLUS BHART] AIRTEL LTE. Equity 0.9%% 341,235,590
GROWTH GPPORTUNITIES PENSION FLUS BHARY| BIERATEL LIMITED Equity 0.41% 341,235,890
GROWTH DPPORTUHITIES PLUS BHARTI AIRTEL LYD. Equlty 1,05% 2,053,953.04
GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES PLUS BHARTI IRFRATEL LRATTED Equity 0.37% 2,053,953.04
SAVE R GROW MOKEY FUHD BHART! AIRTEL LTD. Equity 0.39% £06,309.97
SAVE H GROW MONEY PEHSIYON FUHD BHARTE AIRTEL LTD. Equity 0.33% T7,621.05
As of 3ist March, 2097
(Rs, 000}
Fund Hame Company Name Type Of Investment | % of Holding In Tetal Funds Under.
varfous Fundz Management
BUILD IHDIA FUHD BHART! AIRTEL LTD Equity 0.59% 315,077.00
BUILD IHDIA FUND BHARTI IRFRATEL LUATED Equity .19% 318,077.00
SUILD IHDIA PEHSION FUHD BHARTE AHTEL LYD Equity 0.50% 131,372.00
BUILD INDA PEHSIOH FUHD BHRART) INFRATEL LIMSTED Equity 0,47% 131,372.00
GROW HOHEY FUHD JERARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 0.45% 1,715,661.00
GROW MONEY PEHSION FUHD BHART| AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.51% £52,663.00
GROW MOMEY PEMSION PLUS BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 0.48% 259,408.00
GROW MON_E.Y PLUS BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 0475 1,365,365.00
GROWTH OPPORT UHITIES BHARTI AJRTEL LTD Equity 0.42% 459,844,006/
GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES PEHSION FUMD BHART] AIRTEL LTD Equlty 0.3%% 61,083,001
GROWTH CPPONTURITIES PENSION PLUS BHARTI| AIRTEL LTD Equity 0.3%% 199,458.00
GROWTH OPPORTUHITIES PLUS BHARTE AIRTEL LTD Equlty O.40% 2,097,596.00
TRUE WEALTH FUKD BHARTI AIRTEL LTO Equity 0.17% 1,122,578.00




1.3 thdutinpedis disclmvre of imvestmenty

As of Margh 2018

Cemputer Progtatming, Coraukancy And Related Acthvitles

336,647.00] 42T
§,£09.001 PR

1500/ onx

7,974,028 %

411,60 [

[TATA CONSATARCY SERVICES LTD $5,752.00 3.0
[TECH MAHINDRA LTDFY-3 15,200.00 118

‘PFinancial And Inavrance Activitin

[EAIRT FIRAICE URITEDFY-2 170250 00X
EHARAT FRUALCUAL HICLLISION BIWTED BT Batd
CEWAH HOUSHIG FINARCE CORPORATIDNL LIANTID J.W_T«E* LA
HEEC Bare LTDFY 2 113,53.10] CI1%
HOFC STANDARD LIFE [HSURANCE COMPANY LIMTED TAH.00 o

HOUSIKG DEYELOPIENT FIARCE COAP (FYZ]

14,7709 4,43
£3.417.00 158

SHAIRAM TRANSPOAT MIANCE

LTI BANR LTCFY-D
LCICT FRUDEHTIAL LIFE IRSURANCE COMPANY LRETED ,£00.00 0.16%
THORABULLS HOUSING FIRANCE LTD. JE,7E4.00 1.45%
THDUSIHND BASEK LTD 124, 70001 333%
ROTAX JRATIHGRA BANK LYO {FY 5) 55, 342,00} LR
UL HOUSIHG FIRARCEFY-2 (3700 D%
SHAIRAM TRANSPORY FIHANCE 22,5770 0.7i%
STATE bt GF IGHA LTRTY-4 15,0604 Xt
VES 2AMK LTDFY2 1741463 0.35%
FiemeilAng IndlrasicehttiiHesiiata | §7:953:00 LREES
Current Assets -1%,172.00|  0.60%
OTReal  46.95%

3145100 | 555106, O 5,

Flnanclal And Inguence Activitles
. YES BANK ETD 1505 -
BAJAI FIHANCE LUNTEDEY-2 0.67%
ANS BALK LTD {HEWFY-2 0.5
ROTAR MAHIHDRA BAIK LTD €V 53 1.51%
HDIABULLS HOUSIHG FINANCE LTD, [Xe3
UL HOUSIRG FIRASICEFY-3 Q.54%
IHDASH D BANK LTD A JE5
1G3¢] §ati LTDFV:2 LE%
STATE BAMY GF IGDIA LTDFYY 1.73%
HOFC BANK LTOFY -2 163, 832,00 4.53%
200 a0x
HOITHG DEVELOPMEMT FIANCE COAR (FR) 157, 656,00 4345
Financla] Asid IniUrshed Astivhtis KX eL4l FHEHTHIN 00| BEI4 LS.
Lexyent Adtels 2.091,873.00 4. 378
Qehers 494,415.00 10.94%
Grand:Tolal i f A 100 R D0 00N

Az of March 2018

Flranehl Lnd tsurance Acivitles 152008 MOIATHFOUHEFINSE R DS 38002018 &94.00] 108
2,608 ARSRANE F 30153003 T76200] 1K
5, 50 SH DA ey 1305 11 R
5, L% EXCM U8 0762 1014 O N
5, 6% HOEFHLANLE D6 22-00 2213 TS0 1.4k
X005 BANK LTD (UEWIFY-2 E ] IR
BAIAS FIRMCE UNNEDE-2 T R
EHARAY FRAHEIAL ICLUSION LIMITED SE505.00]  BITX
EEWAR HOAPSIHG FILAICE CORPORATION LMWITID 11.50) G0
HOFE BARK LTDEV 2 WDTa06]  ion

DEVELCEJENT FubiLE COBP (FVa) 1185800 1a7%
1008 EMK LTGFY-2 4£685.80) 076k
YGRS PRIUDEITIAL LIFE 11 BURAIEE COMPRIT UKITED &30 01%

‘ (NGUAEYLES FHARSING FIANCE 1TD. .0 0.18%
RiDUSHD s LTD 30512 00]  1.74%
ROTAX MAHINDRA BAHK LTD (FY 5) 7909 305
LIC TRRISHIG FURARCEFY-2 T R
SHAIRAR TRAISPORE FILLNEE P
STATE BAIER, OF IHDULLTDFY-1 TGS, O.10%
YES BANK LTDFV-2 L0 O.E0%

e LA A0 el ML
17,816.00]  A.MH
459,453.00) 75.70R
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# As of Harch 2017

Flnantisl AnS indurance Activites " SR AR TRASSPORT FHLHEE " R Y

EVES RANE LTD 15,8470 2%

A3 RAHK L3I0 (REWFV-E P Y

KCTAK MAfiDRA BAYK LTD {FY 5) Toonm| 1.4

3 UL HERISI G P AHCEF V-2 LK) O.18K
: \HCUSIND BRI LTD FRLE T
TLIC) BAHK LTTFY-2 £, 475.00) 0.26%

STATE BANY GF 16DIA LTOFV1 5,619,060 081X
HOEC BAMX LTORYV2 10,7400, 1.57%
HOUSIG TEVEEOTMENT FRIAICE CORP {TV2) £.325.00 .35

5.40% HDBFIEATLE OB 11 012003 765008 103K
y V.45% X [D 01108 ) WITER] 397K
4 5,455 BAJAIFRETD 05 21-07-3006 TSt ais
7.10% AISRARE P 30-50-202) 12,000] 198
. . 52505 581 OB AT eS| @] ook
i3
’ B T00 Rt
64,009,00] _9.46%
5 451,3 75,00
3 £3 ofHarch 2018
2 Z ; ity iy ELnd S
3 Tt : LU oL A3
. FlpancitAnd IRwrance ATURIED J2.00% DA QUTILFLLEL R B4 3303018 - T AT
E T.ATS AGSBAIL F 2R10 20T WAL 60K
7715 LET FIAICE DA D4 05017 T30 Lok
9.57% 551 08 4112033 11 4085.00] 044K
y 7.40% £X09. 06 07012024 LT
A .20 FORFITAICE 0 22-03 2600 20.00] __0.0t%
FirARCATATE P irnca b AT e SRR e TN I
3 Current Asiets Tota) 14.381.08] 348
: Dhers 315,485,00] _ 74,545
GrAnd ol an TR H =2 ZI e ; TI028, 0| 00
J s of March 2047
. : O R AT 7
k] g - " R P 2T
3 2 2 3 b akl?
73 i ot =2k 2 e :
" Financla) And Isurancs ACUVILIEE 13.00% NSRS OUNEFIGER DB 30011016 YT T
7 5.00% RGBFIANCE OF 13:01-3008 , W] 341X
943X X8 L8 G7-02-1014 26,518.00 5208
0,255 EAJAJFINLTD b8 1-C7-4014 L6000 B
i ToECR ASEATR F 2910308 IAC0| Gl
: 5.5 581 BB A1 AT P
) : FimnchlAnd RUrnee ACTof 1o VLAV TR LIRS
L [Current Aurels Tota! ¥.10%
313,320.00
N
J \""i‘e.;; M‘;'c-@,
SN
‘-"“--._"‘—::S//
A
3

3

“:

et



As af March 2018

- Financlal Ard Inqutance Activities 7,60% AOSEAIE 1 10100023 2.740.00] L%
9.500% 581 5 D413 2025 11 -1.0C| 2115
9.60% DIA D5 67002024 3,351,680 437X
AXES BAYR, LTD {HEWIFY2 33980 0.43%
SHARAT FILAHCEAL UIELUSION LIITED #4401 [X:7]
CEWAH HOUSHIG IHANCE COREORATICH LIMITED 500 051%
HOFC BANK LTOFY 2 2,746,501 3578
HEOUEIHG DEVELCTMENT ERUMCE CORP (FYZ) - 1,453,801 1.09%
(C10 BAHK LTEFV.L 3,130.00 1475
1E1CE PRUDEMTIAL RIFE IHSURAKCE CONPANY LIRITED 87,00 B.11%
THOIBULLS HOUNIG FIHAIKE 17D, 124.00 %
IDRSIHD BANK LTD 1,414,00 1545
ROTAK HATHEHDEA BAHR LTO [FV 5] 3,127.80] 1.45%
LI HOUMBG EIRLEFY-2 %0.00} 0,12%
frsitA TRPAHSPCAT FIRARCE 41,40 [ %5
STAYE BANX OF HiDIA LTOFY ¥ 4.0 0.52%
YES BARK LIDFNL 45%.00 o.t0%
JEinincaland Brner AL N o G % = T e PR LA Fea TR L
Manufacture OF Baile Metals 4, 55X% HIRDALCO D 27042002 7,260,060 A%
FURDUSTAN 2RIC LTDFV-2 000 0,47%
ISP STEEL, LVDF¥-1 [
VATA STEEL LYO - PRD 1680, 0.0%
[TATA STREL LTD (REW) 1.625.60] 1.13%
Y EGAHTA LHATTED 24T 0.12%
Cusrent Assets Tedal 1,362,060 1978
mhm A9,811.09]  E4.6TH

A3 of Harch 2047

Floancial And Insyrance Activities FHRIRAM TRAHSFORT FOUHCE
'YES BAHK LTD 1,610.80 1.7i%
"[AGS BAHK LT D EHEWIFY T T, 254,001 1.31%
KOTAK FAMIRDRA BAFE LTO [FV 5) 2.528.00 Lux
UC HOURHG FIHANCEFY -2 216001 [Z1]
| HOUSIHE BAHK 13D 3,552.00] 3.5
JICK| BAME EYOFYD 1,494.08 155K
STATE BAIL OF [IEMA LYDFV-1 11300 1314
HOFC BANK LIDFY.2 1,740 1.81%
THOUSIG DEVELOPHENT FIRMICE CORS {FYT) 1,77 1.00i 1.35%
7.02% EXIH 1 07 011024 3,312.0%% .58
7,008 ARSEAVIK P2 2010303 1,012.00] 3.30%
950K SM DY (H-11-2023 11 [ .07
[Financtal AR IR Lrapze ReUUVETIGLAL Ti3R0.00] P14 % 3
Manulacture Gf Basic Metals AHIRGUSTAL 2IKE 1T0RY-2 217.09 0.21%
YERAMTA LIRITED 7.5 44-00] 168K
TATA STEELLTD {HEW] 53180 2568
HIRDALCO IITDUSTRIES LTD 3850 [55:]
25V STEEL LTDFY-1 7.0 £.50%
2.55% HIHDALCO BB 27-05-2012 §,373.00, 5.50%
HantiactdrdiOf Bte Mt Tatal Sra BT TR hisna 7 5 B 31603, DO EEER1 I ENES
Curreht Assets Tetal B, 34200 5758
OLhary 32,313,849 53.33%
GEAn Tot [ ER FANTLOD Bl
v \
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3
#

As efMarch 2018

74

¥

EHARAY FIMANEIAL DICEUSEOI ERAITED

CEV/AN HOUSHIG FIACE CORPORATION UWTED 129.80 0.03%
{HOFC BARK LTO 31.003.50 £.80%
HDFC STANDARD LIFE IRSURAHCE (OMPANY LIMITED 45000 [Rit]

HOUSING DEYELOPME T FIRANCE {ORP

1CICI MR LTD

ICIC] PRUBEHTIAL UFE IISURAICE COIEPAMY LIMITED

IE!MULIS HOUSING FRINECE LTD,
FUTUSIHD BARK 15D

FOTAK IARHCTCRR Baik LT2
SYRIRAM TRATISFORY FIMANCE
ETATE BAIE OF EADUA 110
% YES BAHR 10
FiEna ARSI E R AT PN Tetd BT z PR R VA 51 700 1A%
H |Carveme Aqtets Tomal 2,25400] D4R
’ Beiers 344,532,00] _ 75.10%
Cratia Toldiar: = 2 Z47745100 25100,00%
A3 mfMarch 2017
¥
; L :
3 Financial And instirance Aftvities EHBIRAN, TRAHIFORT SIIAKE
# VES ML LTD [ER IR I
BAIA FIHANILE LIMTECHY-2 3.305.00|  041%
N 305 BAE TR {NEwITYY P W
EOTAK MAHRIDEA BAIDG LTD (Y 5) [RTEE MRS
. - FDTABYLS TIaUSiG FIASICE LTD, T
LIE HOURHG IAIRETY-E FS s
" IHTEND BN LD PR A IR
. ICICT EANK LTDFV-T 165400 .0
STATE BANK OF 100, LTOFY-1 B0 L%
{HOFC B TTZEV-E THARID]  AAX
AN, GF BARGDIEY-E, $6.00] 6%
]

HOVANG DEYELGRAEITT FH2ICE CORP (FYT)

% FirsktlalAsE lds raneo Activider Telalas
’ Torrent Asiets Totat SLOG] 601X
Gihen 436,179.06]  75.30%
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}
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#




As ol Merch 2013

A3 of Harch 217

Firanclat And bnyurance Acthvizles
2AIA) FRHANLE LHATTED 0.E7%
SHARAT FRIANCIAL BCLUSION LIGTED 0.14%
EHOOMATIDALAR (HVESTALHT AliD FIRRHCE COwPALY LTD 0.74%
ECETWEISS FINAHCIAL SERVICES LIMITED [
1EEC BANK 1T 0 4,555
HOL3NIG DEYELDPMENT NUIUSICE CORF 2455
1CI B LTD . 2.36%
TEICE FRUDLIMEIAL UFE ISURANCE CCHPAILY LUAITE| DA%
FHOWBELLS HOAUSING FIAANCE LTD, 0435
HDUEIHD BA ETR 3.58%
FOTAK MAHIHTAA BAHYK 1TD 228X
8.3
0.01%
STATE BN OF A (7D 2,038.00 .57%
YES BAHL LTD 4,704 0.45%
| Errra A TR A i e L] A
Hanufactary Gf Malor Yehiches, Trallers And Semb-Trallerz ASHOK LEVLARDLTD , 339,00 1.20%
HAREHDMA £ JAANIDRA LTD F42.09 175X
RAAUTI UBYOGLTD 30,85H.00] [hie]
MOTHERSOH S SYSTENS LTD 3,830,031 0.43%
TATA MOTORS LTD 1,397.0(31 0.41%
ElsafculAnd Inipiance, Ti4A300{ B QT4
Currant Ayiets Tokal +7.00F D,01%
311,000.00

: Gt DanEsriin e Fusd
Financlal And lnsirahee Acttilies RBL BAHK ETD. 1 137.08] 4K
A7 1 COMMDDITY EXCHANGE OF IRIEA UNSTED TA850 b.ax
STEIRAM, AMISPORT FIRKIKE 135600 0.I8%
CAFITAL, FiRSY LWTED R
HIFL HOLXHGS LMITED 1,131.00 0.24%
YES BAMX LTD A7 3mn
LGT FHWICE HOLDINGS LIATED PLW 0%
EAIA] FIIUHCE UMITEDRY-2 LS00 0K
A5 BAHK £T0 [NENIFY-2 L GB.00] _ 0.18%
KOTAK HAHBIDRA BAI LTD {FY 51 41D 1KE%
(HGARULLS HEUSING FINAKCE LTD. 5900] 0.53%
CHOLMAANDALA, IRVESTHENT AND FEHANCE COMPANY LTD an o[ €158
LIT ROUSTHG FIMANCEFY-2 195500 UG
!mwsmo ERE LT0 TWIE0] AWK
FCIC1 BAHK LIDFY2 975000 3AI%
STATE BAJK GF INDIA LTCFY-1 [RCI K]
HOFC BAHK LTBFY-T 615180 5%
RGUSING DEVELOPIALHT FIRANICE TOAR {FYD) 14,353.00] A
HEirns O ITAT.00H AR
Cirrent ARt Total 7,224.00]  04E%
Others 330,880,09] 76,508
GoandTell = 39:844,C0[FEI00
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A of March 2018

7.607% ANGSBANA P 20101003

0577 SEf D8 412025 11

9.60% EXIHL DB O7-00-2804

2. 60% HOZFIRAICE (2 22-03-2002

As of Harch 1037
2 e i R chid7 Honaf Pefafon Eund
3 i |
& 14
Fintncli! And Insurance Acttvittes 1265 [HXAIF GUILEFIFISER £3 10052018 £,304.00 B.15%
9.60% FILANEE DB 22302013 5,446.00, 7.00%
9.40% EH 9 BF-Qid 1,104.00| 1425
£.25% BAJAIFIHLYD DO 21-37-3208 1,040.00 1.3
7.40% ABSBAHE PIZ20-10-22) 4,613.00] 5,145
£.50% 521 DR 1125 11 Fiir] [§1i]
Frosrial And slrd hdeArtivitidsTetal B33 B 18,300,006 i 1415
Currant Assets Total 4,730.03]  &.04%




A3 of March 1013

Finahild] And Inturance Activithes

5P A5A CAZITAL LIATED

12_

0.02%

SaJA) FRIMNCE URITEDRY 1 s
TTEARAT TTHANCIM, DICLUSIDH LIITED FL X
EDELWEISS FIRATEIAS, SERVICES LUATED A I
FGEC BAI, LIDFY-2 200 4
BTG CEVILOPAERT FINGICE CORF FVal 13600 Lil%
1CICE BAKK LYDFY.2 N 148880 2315
1E1¢3 PRUGENTEAL UIFE TSURAHLE COMPAHY LIITED P
THDIABULLS HOUEHG FUWICE LT5, 5700|0248
BANE LTD) S55.0] 1o
KOTAK PARRIGRA BAVK 11D [FY 31 L N
TYAFGTIOAA [ MATTNDRA FIAPRIAL STRWEES LIGTED IVE [
FELACE HOWE FIAYILE UMITED w000 DO
STATE BAGHR GF D%k LTGFY-1 3605, 0.50%
YES BAIK LTBEY 2 Qi8] o
PR M LA [ UrAn e AL Tat 7 Z (e r T AT 00 [ 1T 0N,
[Ranulactere GF water Vehictes, Teners And Semd-yrallers TR LEYLAND L1 D, L] 1%
PANIHDHA B AARHDEA LTOIMEY) TIHmL 20X
MARYT] UEY0%G L0 TAT08] AR
MGTRETS0H SURI SYRTLHS LID PG
TATA I O TRV TE| | oAs

L R T T g T s e

Cureent Assats Total 910,60

Others A 37400 6181%
acand et Simsaaemas s e 6a 0,00 [ S
Ax ol Harch 2047

S Growih Dppa LT Pepita Fitd

T

Financlal And Iniurance Aetiviiles REL BANK 17D, 14800

SRAIRAIA TRAHSFORT FIFLILE 170.00 273

CAPTTAL FIRST LAAITED 7650 3%

11, FOLEANGS LIKITER J2000F  0,19%

YES BANK LTD §75000] 183K

LET FOUCE HOLDAIGS DUITED 5w 0FE

BAJAD FINAHCE LIMOTEDEY-2 Hep|  eX%

1055 AN LTD HIEWHY-2 400 ens

KOTAK MAYIHDRA BAIKLTD (FY 5) IEDY] st

IGIABILLS HCUSREs FINKHLE TYD. m.eel [

CHOLAMANDALAR, ErYESTHENT AR FIRANCE COMPALTY LTO T5Ae] RAT%

U HOUSIHG FIHANCEFY.2 374.00] 0403

IXBUEHD BAIK LTD 130550 386X

IC BAE LTDFY-2 LT

GTATE BARK OF IHDI LTOFY-1 5] 6605

HOFC BAIDE LTDEY-L 294500 3.40%

TFAGING CEVEVOPMEIE FIANCE CORP (FY2) LEroke| 3.4k

[ FRIReaT AGd Inranty Fosvides eat B kR e LI
Corrent Aswels Tetal 19400] 0.63%
Trhers ATJLI00]  T6.AEK
e SN L O LR DR OORE:
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Az of Harch 2013

At ef Hareh 2013

Flaanciat And trsurance Actvitier

bRy PO
HERO FINCORP LYD CP -0F-1013 %, 804,00 1.35%
LET FIMAICE CP 26-09-2013 19,7200 7368

Hotlag Fianee GRYH FUAJICE £ 15633010

HIDIABIALS BOUSIHG FLEARCE LTD, CF 28-06201E
Heizitng FlaanceTotal & e S LTS LR 7SR
Cyurant Adjels 33,354.00]  20.91%
Qthers 14),610.000  54.34%
[CTRERETIE z 7 ¥ e R b A ey
At ol Barch 1647

KOTAX MAHINTRA PRIVE CP 36-063017

13,737,040

i
1%

Finenclab And Insusance Acthvities
34 FIHANCIAL PRODUCTS LTD CP 21-04-2517 A0 2.58%
LET EIHANCE € 02062017 17,2652 £.67%
BASAIFIHLTD CF 19-05-3517 17,131.%0 &.57%
Finknclsl Ans tnaufance Aclivittasifotalissizomans FATAZN 0N
Crurent Assets 50,738.00)  19.404
Cehert 338,319,001 BLIGK
Grand Telalsaiarm banr oy iR 2 3B, 805,00 ER100 (K




As of Harch 2018

SR A e i s
- Tiranclat And Insurance Astivities

FIASEIh AR I Uranes At ol

fouslng Finarce GRUH FIRAICE CP 15012315

TERD FINCORF LTD CP 30.07-100F 147000) 5.8

L&Y FITUICE CP 14-07 3058 Fo407.00]_ 3.5
A
1,097.00] S50%

TIARBULLE JIAISING FIRAICE LTD, CP X905-3018 078 7.76%

Cusrent Asxele

Flraneial Abd Inirance Acivites T [ROTAX MARIDRA FAIME CP 30063017

19,974.88
TS

LBT FIHAKE CF 02042517

BAFAFINLTD CP 19-03-1017

TRt ncATAR FA LTAnEe Ay AT olats

Lomputer Programming, Consuliancy And Related Axtivities HEL TECKHOLOGIES LTD 1,145
A 05Y5 TECHIOLOWES LTD ALE] 4K
KPIT TECHHOLGGIES LTD TALDe] et
IEHETREE CONBULTIHG LTD FIRA0]  GASX
If.yms LD R
FAIT TECHNGIGGIES UMD 2.00.0] B,14%
TATA CORSULTATICY SCRVICES UTD 7,500 2.0
TECH MAFINDRA LT Y-9 WA 1L0%
CorrpU AT F(ogrs ] CeRURANE ARG FeTALE) AL P o N Do | & TAL RS
Finantlal And Imuranet Actlvitles PWIEY &,521,.90; 0.52%
MITECHY-2 2,700 1%
BHARAT FUUICIAL IHCLUSIGH LIMITED 4ID00] 05%
DEVAIL HOUS 56 PN £ CORPORATION URTED sn.ml b 054
HDFC BAIIR LTDFY-2 80,5300 4TS
DFC 3TANDARD GITE HEURAHLE CORPANY LIAITED 7,001.0Q 02X
HOUSUG DEVELOPAENT FIMANCE CORP {FV2Y 1,176.00 0%
VCICE BRI LIDFY- Lm0 18R
FETCF FRUDE (TIAL LIF L INSURAHIE COMPAILY LWITED LML 0.14%
TIKABULLS HOUSING FINRGE LTD. 0,TE00| | GAe,
TIDUSHD BAIX LT0 A8AI600) L%
KOTAK HAHITTORA EANK LT (FY 51
LIC HOUSING MHANTEFY-1
STERITIIR TRANISPORT FINANCE
STATE B0 OF MDIA LTOFY-1
YES AMIR LTDEY-Y
AT Pgr e AT Lo 7 AN Pl W10 ACS A RY AL
Currert Astets 20,405.00] __ 1.44%
Gihery B0V,379,00) GLTa%
I 4 4331500 G
At of Harch 1817
& y-BULLCF
Firancial And Insursnce Actvliies SRR TRATISRORT FIIARCE LAlLo0]  ONR
YES B LTD T T
EAIAT FIHASICE BWTEDTY-2 6. MB00)  0.08%
£05 BAIIK LTO {NEWFY-2 Nk 0.8
WOTAK, AT 1A BAJIK LTD €FV 5} L0 15
HOIABLUELS HOUSING FIHAMCE 110, [EE MY
LIC KOUSIHG RUANCERY-2 41600 0.69%

LHDUSIHD BANE LTD

58,791.00 R
13, E?J.W% 1%

611 JARK LTDFY.2

STATE BaHK OF [P LTDFY H,‘th; THT
HDEC A LTOEY-2 2,585,001 4,58
BACK OF BARODAFY:1 2L LRy
HOULNIG DEYELOFWENT FRIAHCE CORY {FV2} 33,%51.40 3.95%
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A3 of Harck 2013

Flnanaal And Irourenes Actbvilles

FinanelslAnd I itranze Activitia i T ot

SHFIRAA TRAJGPORT TUILNCE

YES QMK LTD

Flranclsl Ax2 (matranas Anteities A525 BAIR LYO (NEWIFY-E FE I T
TAJAS FINATKCE URITEDYV-R 2,310, 4%

BHARAT FHARCIAL HCLURION LIMTED I

DOwAH HOAUSING FAHANCE CORPORATICH LIITED 12500 2.06%

HOFC EAN LTDEV-Z EE= NS

[DFC STARDARDLIFE 1HGURAHCE COMPANY URTED s 6.0k

ROLLG DEVELORMENT FIRANCE CORP {F¥23 J5Tacel 38R

iCici PANK LTPFY-; 4,018.00 1.96%

1C1C4 FRUDEHTIAL LIFE NISURMICE COMPAHY LINITED R

[TFEHA BLHTS ROUSIHG FILLICE LT, PR e R

IMDASIHO BT 17D a9tsto] 439

XOFAK MAHIMDAA BANE LTD {FY 5) 1.861.00 1,B%

UL SKASIHG FIMARCEFY-2 /e ENX

STLAIPAI TRAMSPORT FHLHCE L5IL.00]  nax
STATE BANK OF HEDIA LYDEV-2 3,612.00] X
Yi5 EAIR LEDIV-Z X E IR

Elasiili AN IRy ab s AstiviticETetal 5 FREREE AR TI.00 JiEY

Qurrent Assets A349.00 -0.17%
Gthers 156,361.00] 76318
¥ O GONSE

BAJAS FINANCE LSITEDEY-2

AXS BAHK TP {HOWITY-2

KJTAK MAHIHDRA BANE LTD (FY 5}

|HISABLELYS HERISIMG FRUAMCE LYD,

LT HOUSI G FIRAMCERY-2

1CICE BAYK LTOFY-2

STATE BANK OF 1DAA ETOFY-1

HODFL BAMC LTOFY-2

HOUSIIG GEVILOPMENT FINIAHCE CORP (FY2)

Y
NN
et e
L

Cutrent Assels 41480 o.16%
Cthers 194,819.00]  75.90%
FESREEIASTAREID) 5160,




Aa el Macch 3013

Financisl And lragrance Aciivites

SPAISA EAPTTAL LIRITED

16100 0.02%

BAJAS FIHARCE LMITELTY-2

12,8780 Q.61%

BHARAT FRUAHCIAL RICLUSDIT LIKITED

FEREC0| | 0.00%

CHOLAMAN DALAR IRVESTHEIT AHD FIHANCE COMPAIY LTD

EOELWEISS FIILARCIAL, SERVICES BMITED

5,151.00' DI8%
3,193 081 0.15%

HDFC BAHK ETDFY-2.

84,144 RG] A2

HOUSG PEVELGRAENT FRLANCE TORP EVYY

435,563.00 .05

HEIGE BAHA LT EY-2

£1,567.00 FXIE

1CICL PRUTEIMTIAL 137 £ IHEURARCE COVPANY LIMETED

07600 L.3%%

|HPUABULLS HOUSIHG FUUICE LT,

4,300 0.41%

IHPUHID BAE LTD

£4.50.0 3358

KOTAK FAAHINDAA B LTD (Y 5}

A AT4.0 L0

frastenitha & MAHRIDRA FIILAHCIAL SERVICES LUIKITED FVZ

6,419.00; D.A1X

JREUARECE sk FULIICE LRETED

33,00 o

ElnabctabiAng IR UTTEEAT e Tonat B

Manufacture Of Metar Yebisler, Trallery And SembTrallors

STATE BANE OF IHIA LTERYS

11,0499 0.5%

YES BAKK LTRF¥-2

13,428.00 G.50%

ASZIOR, LELAHD LTC

WAHIHDRA & MATEHERA LTD{EW]

MARUTI UDYOG 11D

MUTHCRSD S SYZTERS ETO

TATA TGRS LTDFY-Y

As of Karch 201Y

Flnsnclal And Indurange Activizies

REL BANK E9D,

5.193.00 D.35%

HAULY ] COMMOTATY EXCHANGE OF MDA LIKTED

15,2150 SR E]

SHAAJA TRANSFORT FINANLE

17,00 G285

CAPITAL FIRST LWITED I R
HIFL HOLOINGS LHaTED Baa)_ 0adk
{ves 8 1D (oo RS
L& FizIALE POLDINGS UTED TIe_ bR

BAJAY FIRANCE LOATEDFY-2

§, 15000, Q.43%

S RANK LTOHILEVOFY-2

16:4H.09 9.78%

ROTAK MAHIHDRA EANX LTD (FV 5)

42.131,8] 1.91%

IEAABULLS HOUSHG FIMANCE LT,

10,}46.00 £.43%

CHOUAMAHDALSH HYESTMERT ARD FIRARCE COMPAIY LTD

4,1£3.00] [0

LIC HOUSIG FINAHCEFY 2

4,852.00 023

IRCUSELD BAMK YD
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A1 of Rarch 1018

: Compuler Programming, Consultancy And Related Activities
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A of Warch 2018
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Financh{ And Inirinze Activlsies

il bAnd Buiranse Anvite T olul 5

S Grov i Op et Panitan Rl Fandins £
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3, Unclaimed redemptions of units

Unciaimad redemption of units is inclizded and disclosed as part of Unclaimed liabitity under schedule 13,

4. Het Asset Yalue {in INR) @ Highest, Lowest and Closing

As of 31 Rareh, 2018

Fund Hame Unit Price during the current year

Highest Lowest Closing

Grow Money Fund 40,7963 32,7371 37.6603
Steady Money Fund 24.9912 23.6220 24,9752
Save and Grow Money Fund 30,6882 27.1350 22,2133
Growth Opportunities Fund 52,4714 41.4761 48,0494
Safe Money Fund i7.8331 16,9439 17.8331
Save and Grow Money Pension Fund 24,4522 291.7626 23.648%
Grow Maney Pension Fund 22,5228 18.0869 20.7928
Steady Money Pension Fund 12,0047 10,7967 21.9826
Growth Opportunities Pension Fund 50.9301 40,1524 46,5782
Safe Money Pension Fund 177703 16.8929 17.7703
Grow Money Plus Fund 27.3555 21.8663 25,2887
Growth Opportunities Plus Fund 28.6543 12.5984 26,2824
Build India Fund 57701 20,80 23.5498
Bulld India Pention Fund . 23.6218 19,3570 21,6160
-1Growth Opportunities Pensicn Plus Fund 30,1328 coae . . 23,6599 27.5942
Build n Protect Fund Series 1 16.8557 16,0378 16,7524
True YWealth Fund 12,1215 11,2240 12.0931
Grow Money Pension Plus Fund 27.0372 21.6441 24,9485
Discontinuance Life Fund 16.0594 15,3633 15,5962
Stability Plus Meney Fund 10,5301 9.9919 99919
Gyoup Debt Fund 10,1246 9.9951 10,1240

As of 31st March, 2017
PO e Unit Price during the Turrent year

Highest Lowrest Closing

Grow Money Fund 32.7505 25.6603 32.7505
{Steady Money Fund 24,0678 21,3534 - 23,7160
Save and Grow Money Fund 27,0754 22,9410 270754
Growth Oppartunities Fund 41,3744 32.0866 41,3744
Safe Money Fund 16,9358 15.9256 16.9358
Save and Grow Money Pension Fund 21.7126 18.3378 21.7126
Grow Honey Pension Furg 18.0973 14,0620 18.0%73
Steady Money Pension Fund 21.1820 18,8691 20,8728
Growth Qpportunities Pension Fund 40.0174 31.0635 40,0174
Safe Money Pension Fund 16.8848 15.8678 16,8848
Grow Money Plus Fund 21,8814 16.9697 218814
Growth Opportunities Plus Fund 22,5551 17.3833 22,5551
Buitd Indla Fund 20.8199 16.0150 20,8159
Buitd India Fension Fund 19,1505 14.7747 19,1505
Grewth Opportunities Pension Plus Fund 23,5627 182376 23.5627
Build n Protect Fund Series 1 16,4706 14.7238 16,2315
True Wealth Fund 11.2237 92.8744 11.2216
Grow Money Pension Plus Fund 21,6605 16,8656 21,6605
Disconlinuance Life Fund 15.6577 14,2907 15.5321
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5. Expenses chargad to Fund (%)

Annualized expense ratio to average daily assets of the Fund

As of 31" March, 2018

Fund Hame Fund Management
Charges*
Save N Grow Money Fund 1.25%
Steady Money Fund 1.00%
Grow Soney Fund L30%
save N Grow Money Pensien Fund 1.25%
Steady Money Pension Fund 1.00%
Grow Money Pension Fund 1.50%
Growth Opportonities 1.75%
Growth Opportinities Pension Fund 1.75%
Safe Mongy Fund 1.00%
Safe Money Pension Fund 1.00%
BuZd N Protect Fund Series 1 1.25%
Grow Money Pension Plus 1.35%
Grawth Opportunities Fius 1,35%
Growth Opportunities Pension Plus 1.35%
Grow Money Plus 1,35%
Build India Fund 1.35%
Build [ndia Penston Fund 1.35%
True Wealth Fund 1.35%
Discontinuance Life Fund 0.50%
Stability Flus Money Fund {.54%
Group Debt Fund 0.55%

As of 315t March, 2017

Fund Hame Eund Management
Charges*

Save N Grow Money Fund 1.25%
Steady Money Fund 1.00%8
Grow Money Fund 1.50%
Save N Grow Money Pension Fund 1.25%
Steady Money Pension Fund 1.00%
Grow Money Pension Fund 7.50%
Growth Opportunities 1.75%
Growth Opportunities Pension Fund 1.75%
Safe Money Fund 1.00%
Safe Money Pension Fung 1.00%
Build N Protect Fund Serfes 1 1.25%
Grow Maney Pension Plus 1.35%
Growth Opportunities Flus 1.35%
Growth Opportunities Pansion Plus 1,35%
Graw Money Plus 1,358
Bulld India Fund 1.35%
Build india Pension Fund 1.35%
True Wealth Fund 1.35%
Discontinyance Life Fund 0.50%




6. Ratio of gross income {inctuding unrealized galns) to average dally net assets

As of 31" March, 20618

Particulars Gross income {Rs, '000) |  Average Dally Assets (Rs. "060) Ratio of
Income/Average
Daily Assets
save N Grow Money Fund 66,308 660,342 $0,04%
Steady Money Fund 23,424 433,644 5.40%
Grow Money Fund 538,113 3,661,270 14.70%
Save M Grow Money Pension Fund 7,995 38,793 8.90%
Steady Money Pension Fund 3,643 68,354 5,33%
Grow Money Pension Fund 80,847 561,173 14.41%
Growth Opportunities 71,629 A74,782 15.00%
Growth Opportunities Pension Fund 10,151 68,193 14,89%
Safe Money Find 12,438 237,733 5.23%
Safe Money Pension Fund 1,418 27,865 5,00%
Bultd H Protect Fund Series 1 1,073 31,902 3.36%
Grow Money Penslon Plus 37,537 243,846 15.39%
Growth Opportunities Plus 326,334 2,072,156 15.75%
Grovith Opportunities Pension Pius 62,369 377,856 16.51%
Grow Money Plus 201,520 1,347,691 14,95%
Build India Fund 39,780 306,599 12.97%
Bui{d India Pension Fund 15,732 122,168 i2.88%
True Wealth Fund 76,136 978,085 7.85%
Discontinuance Life Fund 8,699 593,919 1.46%
Stability Plus Money Fund 20 7,901 0,25%
Group Debt Fund 1,295 04,947 §.23%
As of 31st March, 2017
1Particulars Gross lncome (Rs, '000) Average Daily Assets (Rs. '090) Ratio of
income/Average
Pafly Assets
Save N Grow Money Fund 112,175 691,342 16.23%
Steady Money Fund 47,577 453,679 10.49%
Grow Money Furd 844,776 3,780,079 22.35%
Save N Grow Money Pension Fund 14,663 104,050 16,49%
Steady Noney Pensicn Fund 9,345 87,120 10,73%
Grow Money Pension Fund 127,497 549,560 23.20%
Growth Opportunities 109,160 463,324 23.56%
Growth Opportunities Pension Fund 14,222 68,167 23.15%
Safe Money Fund 52,667 204,457 6.20%
Safe Money Pensign Fund 2,123 33,752 6.29%
‘1Build H Protect Fund Series 1 4,357 42,782 10.18%
Grow Monay Pension Plus 73,535 308,305 23.85%
AGrowth Opportunities Plus 495,845 2,066,226 24.00%
Growth Oppartunities Pension Plus 105,993 446,091 23,76%
{Grow Money Plus 320,867 1,373,698 23,36%
Build india Fund 89,526 338,457 23.08%
Build India Pension Fund 34,180 151,404 23.50%
True Wealth Fund 175,360 1,347,142 13.02%
Discontinuance Life Fund 111,362 1,418,253 7.B5%
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8. Fund-wise disclosure of appreciation/depreciation in value of investments

As of 31% March, 2018

Provision for doubtful debts on assets of the respective fund

(Rs. "000)

Particulars

Unreallsed Appreciations
(Bepreciation) on

s

S

g

s

._}
i

Envestmants
Build India Eund 53,939
Bulld India Pension Fund 21,705
Buitd N Protect Fund Series 1 1,604
Distontinuance Life Fund -1,507
Grow Money Fund 764,202
Grow Maney Pension Fund 145,172
Grow Maney Pension Plus 52,626
Grow Money Plus 289,931
Growth: Opportunities 98,767
Growth Opportunities Pension Fund 11,523
Growth Opportuaities Pension Plus 81,710
Grovth Opportunities Plus 425,368
Safe Haney Fund 17
Safe Money Pension Fund . K]
Save N Grow Money Fund 77,350
Save N Grow keney Penslon Fund 10,207
Steady Money Fund 2,769
Steady Money Pension Fund 1,505
True Weatth Fund 4,327
Stabitity Plus Money Fund 0
Group Debt Fund 762
As of 31st March, 2017
{Rs. '000)
Particulars
Unrenlised Apprediation/
{Depreciation) on
lrvestments
Buitd India Fund 80,060
Build India Pension Fund 34,693
Build N Protect Fund Serles 1 3,079
Discontinuance Life Fund 15,371
Grow Money Fund 875,341
Grow Money Pension Fund 145,193
Graw Soney Pension Plus 68,583
Growr #oney Plus 333,799
Grayrth Opportunities 116,612
Growti Opportunities Pension Fund 13,249
Growth Opportunities Pension Plus 105,652
Griswrth Oppartunities Plus 513,588
Safe Money Fund 0
Safe Money Pension Fund D
Save N Grow Money Fund 106,131
Save K Grow Money Pensian Fund 19,074
Steady Money Fund 14,212
Steady Money Pension Fund 3,834

True Wealth Fund

3c,788

HIL

{Previous Year Nii}
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